
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: PROPOSED REPEAL OF RULE ) DOCKET NO. 941004-PU 
25-4.018, F.A.C., ANNUAL ) ORDER NO. PSC-94-1337-NOR-PU 
REPORTS; AMENDMENT OF 25-4.0185, ) ISSUED: October 31, 1994 
F.A.C., PERIODIC REPORTS, RULES ) 
25-6.014, AND 25-7.014, F.A.C., ) 
RECORDS AND REPORTS IN GENERAL; ) 
AND RULE 25-24.480, RECORDS AND ) 
REPORTS, RULES INCORPROATED, AND ) 
ADOPTION OF RULES 25-4.135, 25- ) 
4.1351, 25-6.135, 25-6.1351, 25- ) 
7.135, AND 25-7.1351, F.A.C., ) 
ANNUAL REPORTS AND ) 
DIVERSIFICATION REPORTS ) _______________________________ ) 

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of 
this matter: 

J. TERRY DEASON, Chairman 
SUSAN F. CLARK 

JOE GARCIA 
JULIA L. JOHNSON 

DIANE K. KIESLING 

NOTICE OF RQLEHAKING 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Public Service 
Commission, pursuant to Section 120.54, Florida Statutes, has 
initiated rulemaking to propose amendment of Rule 25-6.014, F.A.C., 
Records and Reports in General; and adoption of Rules 25-6.135 and 
25-6.1351, F.A.C., Annual Reports and Dtversification Reports . 

The attached Notice of Rulemaking will appear in the November 
4, 1994 edition of the Florida Administrative Weekly. If timely 
requested, a hearing will be held at the following time and place: 

9:30a.m., December 7, 1994 
Room 122, Fletcher Building 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Written requests tor hearing and written comments or suggestions on 
these rules aust be received by the Director, Division of Records 
and Reporting, Floridn Public Service Commission, 101 East Gaines 
Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870, no later than November 28, 
1994. 

I I 0 4 0 OCT 31 :. 

FPSC-;lCOfiJS/?.EPORTING 
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By Direction o f the Florida Public Service Commission, this 
~ day of ~b_fi, .1.2.ll· 

( S E A L ) 

BLANCA s. BAYO, Direc r 
Division of Records ' Reporting 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 941004-PU 

RULE TITLE: RULE NO.: 

Records and Reports in General 

Annual Reports 

Diversification Reports 

25-6.014 

25-6.135 

25-6.1351 

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of adopting these rules is t~ 

update the annual and diversification report requirements, reduce 

the filing frequency of certain reports and standardize the rules 

and reporting times across several regulated industries. 

SUMMARY: Rule 25-6.014, is amended to delete the provisions 

containing annual report, affil iate company and affiliate 

transaction reporting requirements. New Rules 25-6.135, entitled 

Annual Reports, and 25-6 . 1351, entitled Diversification Reports, 

are proposed. The new annual report rule provides for a 31-day 

extension of time to file the report upon request, an April 30 

filing date, a revised report form , and a requirement that an 

independent certified public accountant attest to the reports 

conformity with the applicable uniform systems of accounts. The 

new diversification r~port rule incorporates a new reporting f o rm, 

and reduces the filing frequency to annually. 

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 366.05(1), 350.127(2), F.S. 

LAW I .MPLEMENTED: 366.04(2)(a) ' (f), 366.05(1), F.S. 
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WRITI'EN COMMENTS OR SUGGESTIONS ON THE PROPOSED RULE MAY BE 

SUBMITI'ED TO THE FPSC, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING, WITHIN 21 

DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE FOR INCLUSION IN THE RECORD OF THE 

PROCEEDING. 

HEARING: IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, 

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW: 

TIME AND DATE: 9:30A.M. , December 7, 1994. 

PLACE: Room 122, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida. 

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THESE RULES AND THE ECONOMIC 

IMPACT STATEMENT IS: Director of Appeals, Florida Public Service 

Commission, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 

THE FULL TEXT OF THESE RULES ARE: 

25-6.014 Records and Reports in General. 

(1) Except as provided in Subsection (2), each investor-owned 

elec tric utility shall maintain its accounts and records in 

conformity with the Federal Energy Regulatory commission 's Uniform 

System of Accounts for Public Utilities and Licensees as found in 

the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 18, Subcnapter c, Part 101, 

for Major Utilities as revised April 1, 1987. All inquiries 

relating to interpretation of the Uniform System of Accounts shall 

be submitted to the Commission's Division of Auditing and Financial 

Analysis Slee~rie aftd Gaa in writing. 

(2) For ratemaking purposes only, each investor-owned 

electric utility shall accrue unbilled base rate revenues, 
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excluding those base rate revenues recoverable through other cost 

recovery or adjustment mechanisms . 

(3) Eaeh u~ilH:y shall file witl\ t:he eemmissien annl:tal 

reper~s en fenas preseribed :by t:he Cemmissien, lfhese repert:s shall 

8e verified by a respensi:ble aeeettftt:ift~ effieer ef the l:tt:ilit:y 

makin~ ~e repert: and shall be ~\:te en er :bef ere April 39 fer t:he 

preeedin~ ealendar year. lfhe ttt:ilit:y shall else file vit:h t:he 

eri~inal arui eaeh eepy ef t:he aftftl:tal repert: fena, er separat:ely 

wit:hin 39 days, a let:t:er er repert: at:t:est:in~ t:e t:he eeftfermit:y, ift 

all ma~erial respeet:s, ef ~he sehedl:tles list:ed en t:he ~efteral 

iftstrttetieft pa~e ef ~he apprepriat:e Federal EnerEJY Re9'l:tlat:ery 

ee .. issien &ftftl:tal repert: ferm sl:tpplied :by the Cemmiss i eft, vit:h t:he 

Cemmissien's appliea:ble l:tftiferm system ef aeeel:tflt:s (st:at:emeftt: 

eertifieatieft iftelttdes appliea:ble ftetes) aftd pt!:blished aeeel:tfltift~ 

releases. lffte letter er repert ef att:estment shall :be si~fted :by an 

indepeftden~ eer~ified pl:t:blie aeeettnt:ant: er an indepeftdeft~ lieeftsed 

pt!:blie aeeel:tfttan~. lfhe filin~ dat:e ean be ext:ended enly :by vrit:t:eft 

permisaien ef ~e Cemmissiena Attt:fterieat:ien fer the eerreet:ien ef 

any errers fel:tftd ift t:he repert:s and replies t:e inEftliries prepei:H1ded 

:by the ee .. issien staff shall :be fttrftished ill vrit:ift~ witl\ift 

fifteeft days fre• ~e dat:e ef ~e Oemmiasieft's let:t:era 

Each utility shall maintain continuing property 

records in conformity with the plant accounts prescribed in the 

Uniform System and Classification of Accounts . It shall be 
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compiled on the basis of original cost (or other book cost 

consistent with the provision of the Uni form System and 

Classification of Accounts). The record or records supplemental 

thereto shall contain such detailed description and classification 

of property record units that will permit their ready 

identification a nd verification. They shall be maintained in such 

manner as will meet the following basic objectives: 

(a) The functional use, description and location of property 

units in service. 

(b) Costs associated wi th property units to assure accurate 

accounting for retirements. 

(c) The determination of the age, service life or other data 

necessary for depreciati on studies. 

iil f5t Each utility shall furnish to the Commission at such 

time and in such form as the Commission may require, the results of 

any required tests and summaries of any required records. Each 

utility shall also furnish the Commission with any information 

concerning its facilities or operation which t he Commission may 

request and require. All such data, unless otherwise specified, 

shall be consistent w~th and reconcilable with its Annual Report to 

the Commission. 

Upon direction of the Commission, or in the 

performance of delegated staff duties, any member of the Commission 

may make at any reasonable time a personal visi t to the utility's 
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offices or other places of business, and may inspect any fac i lity, 

records, accounts, books, reports, and papers of the utility which 

may appear necessary in the discharge of Commission duties. During 

such visits the utility shall provide the staff member(s) with 

adequate and comfortable working and filing space, consistent with 

prevailing conditions and climate and comparable with the 

accommodations provided the company's outside auditors . 

.Lll ~ The Commission has prescribed the Federal Energy 

Regulatory Commission's Uniform System of Accounts for Public 

Utilities and Licensees, as found in the Code of Federal 

Regulations, Title 18, Subchapter c, Part 101, for Major Utilities 

as revised April 1, 1987 to be used by Rural Electric Cooperative 

and Municipal Electric Utilities operating wi thin the State . All 

inquiries relating to interpretations of the Uniform System of 

Accounts shall be submitted to the Commission's Division of 

Electric and Gas in writing. 

111 f&t Each investor-owned electric utility, Rural Electric 

Cooperative and Municipal Electric Utility sl'lall file with the 

Commission its chart of accounts as of the effective date of this 

Rule showing compliance with the Uniform System and Classifica tion 

of Accounts as prescribed by the Commission , and shall also 

periodically file revisions of said chart of accounts. 

(9) Baeh in~eater ewne4 eleetrie ~tility shall file 

infer.e~ien on i~• affiliates an4 affilia~ee ~ranaae~iena on 
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Cemmiesien Perm PSC/AFA/6 (7/89) whieh is ineer~era~ed in~e ~his 

rtlle ey referenee. Perm PSC/AFA/6 (7/89), en~i~led "A:Aalysis ef 

Diversifiea~ien Ae~ivi~ies" was effee~ive Jt1ly 29, 1989 and may be 

eb~aifted by een~ae~ift~ ~he Cemmissien ' s Division ef Atldi~in~ and 

Financial Analysis. 

(19) Uit:ft i n 45 says ~he ade~~ien e f ~hie Stlbsee~ien er wi~hin 

45 days ef eemin~ aftder ~e j~isdie~ien ef ~he Cemmissien, eaeh 

inves~er eWfted elee~rie tl~ili~y shall file, en Sehedtlles s, 6, and 

7 ef Perm PSC/AFA/6 (7/89), wi~h ~his Cemmissien: 

(a) 'i'he names ef affilia~ed eempanies, 

par~nerships, mineri~y in~eres~s, and jein~ ven~tlres. 

(b) A deseri~~ien, by ~ype ef affilia~ed t ransaetien, ef the 

eases ef ~ransfer priees (iaea marke~, eem~e~i~ive bid, ees~, eest 

~ltls), ana ees~ alleea~iens (siree~ ehar~e, fermtlla, e~e.) and hew 

~e eases are se~ermined. EKeltldin~ ~ariffed ~raftsaetiens, the 

~ypes ef affilia~ed ~ransae~iens ~e ee aeeetln~ed fer are s 

1a Affilia~ed ~ransfers ef ~eeds er servieest 

2a Affilia~ed eest alleeatieftSI and , 

3, Affilia~ed ~Z'ansfers ef asse~s er tile ri~h~ te tlse assets 

(iaea real ~reper~y, persenal preper~y, and in~an~ible preper~y)a 

In~an~iele preper~y ineltltlee Btl~ is ne~ limi~ed ~e t ri~h~s ~e 

aeeess etlstemer files, ri~h~s ~e eem~tl~er sef~ware, ~ele a~~aehment 

ri~h~s, eepyri~h~s, and ~a~en~ ri~h~s asseeia~ed wi~h tl~ili~y 

eem~any reeeareh ana sevele~men~. 
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(e) A lis~iruJ ef all et:trren~ly effee~iwe een~rae~s and leases 

wi~h affilia~ed eempanies and a synapsis ef eaeh een~rae~ 

ineladin~, ha~ ne~ limi~ea ~e, ~e ~erms; priee, ~an~i~y, ame~n~, 

(d) Befini~iens 

Ut:ili~y Arty ~~ili~y s~~jee~ t:e ti\e ra~ema1EiftiJ 

jarisdie~ien ef the Flerida Pablie Serwiee eemmissien. 

2a Affilia~e Afty en~i~y ti\a~ direet:ly er indiree~ly 

~re~~h ene er mere in~ermediaries, eent:rels, is een~relled by, er 

is ander eemmen een~rel wi~h a ~~ili~y. Ownership ef 5% er mere ef 

the woting eee~ritiee of an en~i~y shall ~e eenel~siwely aeemea t:e 

eens~i~a~e the een~rel ti\ereefa 

3a Affilia~ed ~ransaet:ien Afiy t:ransae~ien in whieh ee~h a 

a~ilit:y and an affilia~e ti\ereef are eaeh part:ieipan~s e~her t:han 

~ransaet:iens rela~ed t:e t:he filiniJ ef eenselida~ed ~ax re~~rns. 

(11) Baeh inwest:er ewned elee~rie ~~ili~y shall file wi~h eaeh 

annaal reper~, en Sehed~les 1 4 ef Ferm PSC/AFA/6 (7/89), t:he 

~ransaet:iense 

(a) Afty ehaniJes in i~s eerpera~e s~r~e~are inel~diniJ 

par~nerships 1 •ineri~y in~eres~s, ana j ein~ went:~res and an ~paa~ed 

eriJanieat:ienal ehart:. 

(~) A sammary ef affilia~ed ~ransae~iens, ~Y affilia~e and by 

~ype ef ~raneae~ien 1 eemple~ea a~riftiJ ~he prewie~s year. ~his 
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e~ery ehell inel~de ~e ~rese deller ame~nt ef the trensaetien 

end e referenee te any relevant eentraet er e~reementa RepertiA~ 

fer asset transfers er the ri~hts te ~se assets shell iAel~det 

la Aft indieetieA that title has passed BAd the names ef the 

p~ehesiA~ and sellin~ parties1 

2a A deseriptien ef the asset er ri~ht treAsferred; aAd, 

3a A deseriptien ef the fineneial er ether eensideratieAs 

esseeiated with the transfer. 

(e) A listin~ ef empleyees eernin~ mere than $30,000 Bftft~elly 

traftsferred te/frem the inveater ewt'\ed eleetrie ~tility te en 

affiliate eempanya ~he listin~ shell eentain the fellewift~ 

infermetieftr 

• Old jeb assi~nmeftt fer the ~tility7 

• New jeb assi~ftmeftt at the affiliate1 

• ~rensfer pe:rmaneftt er temperery1 eftd, 

• If temperery, expeeted duretien ef easi~nmeftta 

(d) A statement by a respenaible aeee~tin~ effieiel ef the 

invester ewt'\ed eleetrie ~tility eertifyift~ that ell affiliated 

transfer priees er affiliated eest alleeetiens were determined 

eeneietent with the •etheds reperted te the Cemmissien ttnder t his 

r~lea 

(12) Eeeh invester eWAed eleetrie ~tility shall else be 

r efl\lired te keep a detailed baeJntp repert ef the e~ery repert te 

faeilitate a~ditin~ and analyeiea Eaeh invest er ewned eleetrie 
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at:ili~y ehall •aiftt:aift a elear aadit t:rail frem t:fte BWftlllary repert: 

~ea~h t:be ~efteral led~er te ~e se~ce dec~eftt:s sappert:in~ t:he 

t:raftsaet:iefta 

(13) Baeh iftwest:er eWfted eleet:ric at:ilit:y shall prewide 

~art:erly ftet:iee ef t:fte fellewift~ ewent:s, ift ~it:in~, eft Schedales 

1 1 8 1 afta 9 ef Fera PSO/AFA/6 (7/99) 1 fer each precedift~ quart:ere 

(a) Iftdiwidaal a~iliat:ed t:raftsact:iens ift excess ef $599, 999, 

Ree~rin~ ment:hly affiliat:ed t:raftsaet:iefts which exceed $599,999 

eheald ftet: ee repert:ed (aft:er t:he first: each t:ransact:ien) except: 

aftftttallya llewewer, each land er prepert:y sale t:ransact:ien, even 

t:ftea~h similar eales rect:tr, sheala be reperted as a "neft recarrinf,J" 

it:em fer t:he quart:er ift which it: ece~s. 

(e) Mer~ers, reer~aftieat:iefis, feraat:ieft ef a new affiliat:e er 

e~eiaiary, er et:her ehaft~e ift eerperat:e st:ract:area 

(e) Bxeeat:ieft ef ftew e eftt:ract:s, a~reemeftt:s, er arranf,Jement:s 

wit:h affiliat:ed eempafties fer t:he p~chase, lease, er sale ef land, 

~eeas er serviees iftcladiftf,J amendment:s t:e exist:inf,J ceftt:ract:s, 

a~eemeftt:s, er arraft~emeftt:s, wit:h tofte exeept:ieft ef t:ariffed i t:ems, 

afta a syttepsie ef eaeh ftew er ameftded eent:raet: , a~reement:, er 

Specific Author ity: 366.05(1), 350.127(2), F.S. 

Law Implemented: 366.04(2) (a), 366.05(1), F.S. 
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History: Amended 7/29/69, 2/4/76, 8/21/79, 1/2/80, 11/18/82, 

formerly 25-6.14, Amended 10/1/86, 11/02/87, 7/20/89-L _____ _ 

25-6.135 Annual Reports. 

Lll Each investor-owned electric utility shall file annual 

reports with the Commission on commission Form PSC/AFA 19 C I l 

which is incorporated by reference into this rule. Form PSC/AFA 

19. entitled "Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities". may be 

obtained from the commission's Pivision of Auditing and Financial 

Analysis. These reports shall be verified by a responsible 

accounting officer of the utility making the report and shall be 

due on or before April 30 for the preceding calendar year . A 

utility may file a written request for an extension of time wjth 

the Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis no later than April 

30. One extension of 31 days will be granted upon request. A 

request for a longer extension must be accompanied by a statement 

of good cause and shall specify the date by which the report will 

be filed. 

lll The utility shall also file with the original and each 

copy of the annual report form. or separately within 30 days. a 

letter or report. signed by an independent certified public 

accountant. attesting to the conformity in all material respects of 

the schedules and their applicable notes listed on the general 

information page of Form PSC/AFA 19 with the commission's 
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applicable uniform system of accounts and published accounting 

releases. 

Specific Authority: 366.05(1), 350.127(2), F.S . 

Law Implemented: 366.04(2)(f), 366.05 (1), F.S. 

History: ~ ______ ___._ 

25-6.1351 Diversification RePorts • 

.lll Each investor-owned electric ut i lity shall file 

information on its affiliates and affiliated transactions on 

commission Form PSC/AFA 16 c I l which is incorporated into this 

rule by reference. Form PSC/AFA 16. entitled "Analysis of 

Diversification Activities". may be obtained from the Commission's 

Pivision of Auditing and Financial Analysis . 

lZl oefinitions 

lAl Affiliate - Any entity that directly or indirectly 

through one or more intermediaries. controls. is controlled by. or 

is under common control with the utility, ownership of 5 percent 

or more of the voting securities of an entity shall be conclusively 

deemed to constitute the control thereof. 

lQ1 Affiliated Transaction - Any transaction in which both a 

utility and an affiliate thereof are each participants other t han 

transactions related to the filing of consolidated tax returns. 

1Jl Within 45 days of coming under the iurisdiction of the 

commission. each investor-owned electric utility shall file 
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Schedules 1 I 7 I and 8 of Form PSC/AFA 16 with the Division of 

Auditing and Fi nancial Analysis. 

1.i.l. Each investor-owned electric utility shall file Schedules 

1 - 6 of Form PSC/AFA 16 as an attachment to its annual report. 

121 Each investor-owned electric utility shall keep a 

detailed backup report of the summary report to facilita t e auditing 

and analysis. Each investor-owned electric utility shall maintain 

a clear audit trail from the summary report t hrough the general 

ledger to the source documents supporti ng the transaction. 

Specific Authority: 366 .05(1), 350.127(2), F.S. 

Law Implemented: 366.04(2) (f), 366.05(1), F.S. 

History: ~ ------...1. 
NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULES: Dale Mailhot 

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON ( S) WHO APPROVED THESE PROPOSED RULES: 

Florida Public Service Commission. 

DATE PROPOSED RULES APPROVED: OCTOBER 18, 1994 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of the Commission with 

respect to any matter considered at the rulemaking hearing, if 

held, a record of the hearing is necessary. The appellant must 

ensure that a verbatim record, including testimony and evide nce 

forming the basis of the appeal is made. The Commission usually 

makes a verbatim record of rulemakinq hearings . 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of 

a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and 
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Reporting at (904) 488-8371 at least five calendar days prior to 

the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact 

the Florida Public Service Commission using the Florida Relay 

Service, which can be reached at: 1-800-955-8771 (TOO). 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CO~llSSlON 

DIVERSIFICATION REPORT 

PSC/AFA 16 ( I ) 



Company: 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Changes in Corporate Structure 

For the Ye.-ir Ended December 31, 199 ·-· '"*tf""> ' ... r a · ., .. • . ' C 7 ' 12 1¥1 

Provide any changes in corporate Slructure including pannersb.ips, minority interest, and joint ventures and an 

updated organ.i.zational chan. 

Effeaive 
Date 
(a) 

Description of Change 
(b) 

ScbeduJe 1 - PSC/AF A 16 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 

New or Amended OJntracts with Affiliated Comp:wies 

Company: 

For the Year Endecl December 31, 199 
··~ . ~~ ··~~ 

·•~w• ••••••·•· • ¥~ .... ~ •Y• ..... _. • • .. • """'" • ·•• •• • 

Provide a synopsis of each n~w or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement witb affiliated 

compan.ies for tbe purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The 

synopsis sball include, at a minimum, tbe terms, price, quantity, amount., and duration of lhe coo tractS. 

Name of Affiliated 

Company 
(a ) 

Synopsis of 
ContraCt 

(b) 

ScbeduJe 2- PSCJAFA 16 

I 



Company: 

Analysis of Diversifica.tion Activity 

ladividual Affiliated Tra.IJsactions in Excess of S500, 000 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 
~ 

. ' '4'~~-----".,....''""..,.-w·...,,=~"i-.,.._. 

Provi<k information regarding iDdMdual affiliated transactions iDe~ of $500,000 (S25,000 for 

gas utilities.) R.ecwring monthly atfilia.ted ttansactions whicb exceed SSOO,OOO per mont.b sbould 

be reported annually in the aggregate. However, eacb land or property saJes aansaa.ion even 

though sim.ilar sales recur, sbould be reponed as a •non-recu.rrin( item for t.be period iD wltich 

wttich it occurs. 

Name of Description of 

I 
Dollar 

Affiliate Transaction Amount 

( a) 
(b) (c) 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I I I 
I 

' ' ! 

I I 

Schedule 3- PSC/AFA 16 



I 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 

Company: 

For tht: Year Ended D~:cember 31, 199 -
Grouped by affiliate, list each contraCt, agreement, or other business traos.aaion exceeding a cumulative 

amount of S300 in any ooe year, entered intO between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 

organization, firm, or partnership identifying panies, amoums, dates, and product, asset., or service involved. 

(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 

(d) Enter the Jener •p• if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent •s• if the service or 

produa is sold by the Respondent. 

(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 

(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amountS wben servia:s are bolb received and provided. 

Total Char2e fo r Year 

Type of Service Relevant ContraCt 

and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar 
Name of 
Affiliate 

(a ) 

Name of Product Effective Date 

·p· l 

;~~ I Number Amount 

(b) (C) fe ) (f) 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I I 

I 
I 

! 
I I I 

I I 
I 

I I 

I I 
' I 

I 
I 

I 

ScbeduJe 4- PSC/AFA 16 

I 

I 
I 
I 

' I 
I 

: 
I 

I 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates 

Company: 

For the Year Ended Dec~mber 31, 199 
~-· - ~---~ 

.. .. -· ·- ,. 

Provide a summary of affilialr!d cransactions involving asset transfers or the right to~ assets. 

Desaiption I 
Net Book I F•~ Motke Pur . I Titk 

of Assc:t Cost/Orig. Aa:um u.1a ted I ~ I Passed 

Name of Affiliate or Ri!ilit Cost Depreciation . Value Value Price I Yes/No 

Is 
Is I 

Purchases from Affiliates: s s s . . 
I 
I 

j 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I I 

: I 
I 

I 
I 

I I I . 
I 

I I 
I I I I 

I 

I I 
. 

I 
; 
I 

l 
I 
I 

i 
I 
I 

' I 
i 

Total I s I 
Sales to Affiliates: s s s s Sales Price 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I I 

I I I 

I I 
. 

I I 
I 

I I I 
I I 

I 
I I 

I 
. 

I ! 

I I 
I 

I 
. 

i 
' 

I I I 

! I : i 
I I ' I 

I I 
I . 

J 
I I 

I I ' l I 
' 

. .. 
' I 

I 
I I I i 

I 

I I ! 
Toul I ' 

i ~ 
' 

l 
I 

I I 
j 

I I 
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I 

CompaDy: 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Employee TraDsfers 

For the Year EIJded December 31, 199 -- .. . ,. ... ~ .. ... 

List employees earning more than S30,<XX:l annually transferred to/from the utiliry to/from an affiliate 

company. 

Company 

I 
':ompany O ld 

Transferred Transferred Job 
From To Assi~ent 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

New 
Job 

Assil!lliil en t 

I 
I 

I 
I 

! .I 

I 

I 
Transfer Permanent 

or Temporary 
and Duration 

I 
I 

Schedule 6 - PSC/AF A 16 
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I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 



I 

Company: 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Ccnuacts and Lt:ases with Affiliated Companies 

For the Period: 
' pzp ... F 641!"''' ., c s ·~vrz'""-emrr-£·f!-i=tii£lrSWU 

Provide a l.i&ting of all contracts and leases wilh affiliated companies and a synopsis of each contract 

including, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration. 

Name of Synopsis of 

Affiliated Company Contract 

(a) (b) 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

! 
I 

' 
' I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
' 
I 
I 
i 
I 
I 

I 
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.. I 
I 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Basis of Transfer Pn'cing and Cost Allocations for Affiliated Transactioss 

Company: 

For the Period: 
'PPZ ' 'I 

.. ,.., s ,,, r · ee· urn .... tt • • r ··r~wz···a Slt!rr 

Provide a description, by type of trnnsaction, of the b~ of trnnsfer prices (i.e. market, competitive 
I 

bid, rost, rost plus), and rost allocations (direa charge, formula, etc.) and how the bases are determined. 
I 

Excluding tariffed tian.Sactions, the types of affiliated ttansact.ions to acrount fo r are: 

1. Affiliated transfers of goods or services; 

2. Affiliated rost al.locations; and, 

3. Affiliated trnnsfers of a.ssetS or the rig.ht to use assets; i.e., real property, personal property, and 

intangtble property such as: rights to access customer files, rights to computer sofrw.lre, pole 

anach.ment rights, copyrights and patent rights associated with utility company research and development. 

I 
I How Bases 

Type of Transfer Price or Aie 

Transaaion Cost Allocation I Determined 

Ja) (b) (C) 

I 
I 

I I 
' 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I I 

I 

I 
I 
! 
i 

i 
I 
i 
I 
I 

I 
I 
: 

I I I .. 

I 
I 
I 

_j 
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SIGNATURE PAGE 

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of 

that I have examined the following re;Jort; that to the best of my bowledge, 

information, and belief, all stateme~ts of fact contained in the said report are true 

and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above­

named respondent in respect to each and every matter set for..h therein during the 

period from January 1, 199_ to December 31 , 199_, inclusive. 

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations 

were determined consiste:lt with the methods re?orted to this Commission on the 

appropriate fonns inc!uded in dus report. 

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides: 

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in \l;riting 

with the inte:u to mislead a public servant in the 

performance of his official duty shall be guilty of 

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as 

provided ins. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084. 

,, 
I' 

I 
I 

II 



I. Purpose 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE 
FERC FORM NO.1 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

This form is a regulatory support requirement (1 8 CFR 141 .1 ). It is designed to collect financial and 
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non­
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric 
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration. 

II. Who Must Submit 

Each Major electric u1llity, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Ac­
counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Ucensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power 
Act (18 CFR 101), must submit this form. 
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service 

that exceeds one of the following: 

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales, 
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, 
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses). 

Ill. What and Where to Submit 

(a) Submit an original and six (6) copies of this form to: 
Office of the Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 North Capitol Street, NE. 
Room 3110 
Washington, DC 20426 

Retain one copy of this report for your files. 

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders 
and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur­
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterty reports. Indicate by 
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, Ust of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be 
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 N. Capitol St., NE. 
Room 946 
Washington, DC 20426 

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date 
for this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents dassified as Class C or Class D prior 
to January 1, 1984): 
(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with 

the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts ~ncll•ding applicable notes relating 
thereto and the chief accountant's published accounting releases), and 

~i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an Independent licensed public accoun­
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of 
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41 .10-41.12 for specific qualifications.) 

Schedules 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
Statement of Income 
Statement of Retained Earnings 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Reference 
Pages 

110-113 
114-117 
118-119 
120-121 
122-123 

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When 
submitting after the filing date for this fonn, send the letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the 
address Indicated at Ill (b). 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.g2) Page I 



GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued} 

Ill. What and Where to Submit (Continued) 

(c) Continued 

Use the following fonn for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained 

, in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions 

' are reported. 
In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of 

for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we 

have also reviewed schedules of FERC Fonn No. 1 for the year filed with 

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for confonnity in all material respects with 

the requiremerts of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commisskm as set forth in its ap­

plicable Unifonn System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review 

for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing 

procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the 

preceding paragraph (except as noted betow) confonn in all material respects with the 

accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth 

In Its applicable Unifonn System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's 

requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist. 

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies 

to meet their requirements free of charge from: 

Legal Reference and Records Mana.gement Branch 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

941 North Capitol Street, NE. 
Room 3100 E0-12.1 
Washington, DC 20426 
(202) 208-2474 

IV. When to Submit: 

Submit this report fonn on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report. 

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden. 

The public reporting burden for this collection of Information is estimated to average 1 ,215 hours per 

response, Including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and 

maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments 

regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of infonnation, including &~ggestions for 

reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street NE .• 

Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Michael Miller, E0-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory 

Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal 

Energy Regulatory Commission). 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I. Prepare this report in confonnity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). ln!erpret 

all accounting words and phrases In accordance with the U.S. of A 

II . Enter In whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages 

and figures per unit where cents are important The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic 

financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree 

with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine 

significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the ba1anoes at the end of the current 

reporting year, and use for statement of Income accounts the current year's amounts. 

Ill. Complete each question fully and accurately, eYen if it has been answered in a previous annual report. 

Enter the word "None" where It truly and completely states the fact. 

FERC FOAM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-13) Page ii 



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS lContinuedl 

IV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either 

(a) Enter the words "Not Applicable" on the particular pages), or 

· (b) Omit the page(s) and enter " NA," "NONE." or "Not Applicable" in column (d) on the Ust of Schedules, 
1 pages 2, 3, and 4. 

V. Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in perma­

nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar 

means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable. 

VI. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The " Date of Report" at the 

top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIII. below). 

VII. Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( ). 

VIII. When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission. 

Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden­

tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 North Capitol Street, NE. 
Room 946 
Washington, DC 20426 

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup­

plemental statement (8112 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden­

tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented. 

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 

as specifically authorized. 

XI. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon 

those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why 

the different figures were used. 

XII. Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 81/z by 11 ) instead of the preprinted 

schedules if they are in substantially the same format. 

DEFINITIONS 

I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.}-The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis­

sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authonution was obtained and give date 

of the authorization. 

II. Respondent-The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or ins:rumentality 

in whose behalf the report is made. 

FEAC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12·91) Page iii 



EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW 

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r) 

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit: 

... (3) 'corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partr ~rship, association, business trust. 

organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any 

of the foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities' as hereinafter defined; 

(4) 'person' means an individual or a corporation; 

(5) ' licensee' means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 

and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; 

(7) 'municipality' means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or 

agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz­

ing, or distributing power; .... " 
(11) 'project' means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water 

conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures} which are a part of 

said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines 

transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary 

transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, 

and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy 

of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; 

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered-

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of 

any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign 

commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, ... to 

the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful·for the purposes of this Act. " 

"Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic 

or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate 

to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act The Commission may prescribe the manner 

and form in which such reports shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions 

upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, 

among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, 

gross receipts, Interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities. cost 

of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project 

works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric 

energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such 

costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies." 

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend, 

and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions 

of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms 

used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports 

to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall 

be filed .... .. 

GENERAL PENAL TIES 

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission, 

to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation 

of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information or document required by the Commission in the course 

of an investigation conducted under this Act, ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1 ,000 

to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing . .. . " 
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FERC FORM NO. 1: 
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER 

IDENTIFICATION 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19 __ 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year) 
I 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including 09 This Report Is 1 o Date of Report 

Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(1) 0 An Original (2) 0 A Resubmission 

A TIEST ATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of h1slher knowledge, information. and 

belief. all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying repon 1s a correct statement or the bus1ness 

and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and f!!Very ma.tter set fonh therein dunng the penod from and includ1ng January 

1 to and inCluding December 31 of the year of the repon. 

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
(Mo, Oa, Yr) 

02 Title 

nue 18. U.S.C. 1001 . makes it a crime for any person know~ngly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department or the United States any 

false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
' (1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

~----------------------~U~ST~O~F~SC~H~E=O~U=LE~S~~(IE~J&ctn~=·c~U~ti~li
cy~)---------------------~ 

Enter in c;ofumn (d) the terms "none," "not ~ 

pl~le," or "NA.'' as appropriate, where no infer· 

mation or amounts have been reported for certain 

pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," 

" not applicable," or "NA." 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMAilON AND 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

General Information ....... . ............. . ...... . ........... . 

Control Over Respondent . ...... . ... ..... ................... . 

Corporations Controlled by Respondent ....................... . 

Officers .. . .......... .. . • ............... . . . ......... . .. ... . 

Directors ............. . .. . ................................ . 

Security Holders and Voting Powers .......................... . 

Important Changes During the Year .. .. ................... . .. . 

Comparative Balance Sheet ......... . ....................... . 

Statement of Income for the Year .. . . . ............. . ......... . 

Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year ................ . .. . 

Statement of Cash Rows ........... . ..... . .. . ........ ... ... . 

Notes to Financial Statements ..... . ....... . .. . ... . .......... . 

BAlANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other 

Debits) 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions tor 

Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion .................... . 

Nuclear Fuel Materials . .......... ....................... ... . 

Electric Plant in Service .... ......... ..... ......... . .. .. .... . 

Electric Plant Leased to Others .............................. . 

EJectric Plant Held for Future Use . . . ... .. ..... . ..... . ...... . . . 

Construction Work in Progress-Electric ....................... . 

~ ~rheads--~c ......... . ............. . .... . 

General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure . ........ . 

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant .... . 

Nonutility Property . ....... .......... . ........ . ........... . . . 

Investment in Subsidiary Companies .. ...... . ... . .. .. .. .. . .. . . . 

Materials and Supplies ... . ...... . .......................... . 

AIJowances ....... . ..... . .. . .. . ............................ . 

Extraordinary Property Losses . ................ . ... ......... . . 

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ................. . 

Other Regulatory Assets ............ . . . .. ....... ..... .. ...... . 

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ....... .. .............. . ...... . . 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) ... . . ........ . 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and 

Other Credits) 

Capital Stock .... . ............ . ... .. ......... ..... . . ..... . . 

Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Ua.bility for Conversion, 

Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments Received on Capital 

Stock .... ...........•................................... 

Other Pald-ln Capital ....•......................... .......... 

Discount on Capital Stock ................. . ......... . .... . . . 

Capital Stock Expense . . .... .. .. . ........... . .............. . 

Long-Tenn Debt ...... .. ..... ... ... .... ...... . ....... . .... . 
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Reference 
Page No . 

{b) 

101 
102 
103 
104 
105 

1~107 

108-109 
110-1 13 
114$.11 7 
118-119 
120-121 
122·123 

200-201 
202·203 
204$.207 

213 
214 
216 
217 
218 
219 
221 

224-225 
227 

228-229 
230 
230 
232 
233 
234 

~251 

252 
253 
254 
254 

256-257 

Date 
Revised 

(c) 

Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12·90 
Rev. 12·93 
Rev. 12·93 
Ed. 12-89 
Rev. 12·93 
Ed. 12-89 

Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-89 

Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
New 12·93 
Ed. 12·93 
Ed. 12·93 
New 12·93 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12·90 

Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12·90 

Remarlts 

(d) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31. 19_ 

UST OF SCHEDULES {Electric Utilit .lr' .J..: {(Co=.n:.::ti.:..:;nu:.::ed::.:I~) ___ --'T-------1 

TltleofSehedule 

(a) 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

(Uabilities and Other Credits) (Continued) 

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for 
Federal Income Taxes .. . ........ . ....................... . 

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ........... . .. . 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits ... ............... . 
Other Deferred Credits .................... . . . . . . . ......... . . 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization 

Property . . .. .. ..... . ........... . ................. . ...... . 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property ........... . 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other ................... . 

Other Regulatory Uabilities ......... . ........................ . 

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

Bectric Operating Revenues ................................ . 

Sales of Bectricity by Rate Schedules ..... ... ........... . .... . 

Sales for Resale . .. ......................... . ............. . 

Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses .................. . 

Number of Electric Department Employees . .. ................. . 
Purchased Power ... . ..... . ............................... . 

Transmission of EJectricity for Others ................ . ........ . 

Transmission of Electricity by Others ................. .... . . . . . 
Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric ..................... . 
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... . 

Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest 

Charges Accounts ........................................ . 

COMMON SECTION 

Regulatory Commission Expenses ............................ . 
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ............ . 

Distribution of Salaries and Wages ............. . ............. . 
Common Utility Plant and Expenses ....... . .................. . 

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA 

EJectric Energy Account .................................... . 
Monthly Peaks and Output .... .. ............................ . 

Steam-EJectric Generating Plant Sta.istics (Large Plants) · ......... . 
Hydroefectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) . . ........ . 
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ....... . 

Generating Plant StatistiCS (Small Plants) ..................... . . 
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Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 

261 
262-263 
~267 

269 

272-273 
274--275 
21s-2n 

278 

300-301 
304 

310-311 
320-323 

323 
326-327 
32.8-330 

332 
335 

336-338 

340 

350-351 
352-353 
354-355 

356 

401 
401 

402-403 
406-407 
408-409 
410-411 

Date 
Revised 

(c) 

Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12·90 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-93 
New 12·93 

Ed. 12·90 
Ed. 12·90 
Ed. 12-88 
Rev. 12-93 
Ed. 12-88 

Rev. 12·90 
Rev. 12·90 
Rev. 12·90 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-87 

Ed. 12·90 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

Rev. 12·90 
Rev. 12·90 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

Remar1cs 

(d) 
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utilitv1 Continued) 

Title ot Schedule 

(a) 

· ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA {Continued) 

Transmission Line Statistics ......... . . .. .. . .. . ....... . . . . . .. . 
Transmission Lines Added During Year ... .. . . ... . ...... . . .. .. . 
Substations .......... .... . . .. . ....... ... . .. .......... . ... . 
Electric Distribution Meters and Lin9 Transformers .............. . 
Environmental Protection Facilities ........ .. ................. . 
Environmental Protection Expenses .... . ..... . ......... . ...... . 
Footnote Data ............ . ............ . .. . .... . .... .. .... . 
Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 

0 Four copies will be submitted. 

0 No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 4 

R.etere" ce 
Page r.o. 

(b) 

422-423 
424-425 
426-427 

429 
430 
431 
450 

Date 
Revised 

(c) 

Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

Remarks 

(d) 
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GENERAL INFORMATION 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general c )rporate books of account and address of 

office wnere the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account 

-are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. 

If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type 

of organization and the date organized. 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee. give (a) name of 

receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the rece1versh1p or 

trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent dunng the year in each State in which 

the respondent operated. 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not 

the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

(1} 0 Yes ... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:-------­

(2) 0 No 
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

1. 1f any Corporation, business trust, or similar orga­
nization or combination of such organizations jointly held 
control over the respondent at end of year, state name 
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 
which control was held, and extent of control. If control 
was in a holding company organization, show the chain 
of ownership or control to the main parent company or 
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state 

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries 
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the 
trust. 

2. If the above required information is available from 
the SEC 1 o-K Report Form filing, a specific reference 
to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be 
listed provided the fiscal years for both the 1 o-K report 
and this report are compatible. 
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(1) 0 An Original 
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(Mo, Oa, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY REf .!..P..:::::O;.:.;:N:::::D;.:::E;.:.;:N..:.T _________ --1 

, 1. Report below the names of all corporations, 

, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled 
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during 
the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give par­
ticulars (details) in a footnote. 

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding 
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which 
control was held, naming eny intermediaries involved. 

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other 
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other 
interests. 

4. If the above required information is available from 

the SEC 1 O-K Report Form filing, a specific reference 

to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be 
listed in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 
1 0-K report and this report are compatible. 

DEFINITIONS 

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition 
of control. 

2. Direct control Is that which is exercised without in­
terposition of an intermediary. 

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the in­

terposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control. 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can 

eHectively control or direct action without the consent 

Name of Company Controlled 

(B) 

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di­
vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto 
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual 
agreement or understanding between two or more par­

ties who together have control within the meaning of 
the definition of control in the Uniform System of 

Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each 
party. 

Klnd of Business 

(b) 

Percent Voting 
Srock Owned 

(c) 

Footnote 
Ref. 
(d) 
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OFFICERS 

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each 

excutiVe officer whose salary ls $50,000 or more. An "ex­
ecutiVe officer" of a respondent includes its president, 

secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a 

principal business unit, division or function (such as 

sales, administration or finance), and any other person 

who performs similar policymaking functions. 

2. If a change was made during the year in the in­
cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

tion of the previous ir.cumbent, and the date the change 

in incumbency was made. 
3. Utilities which are required to file the same data 

with the Securities and Exchange Commission. may 

substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified 

as this page). The substituted page(s) should be the 

same size as this page. 

Une Trtte Name of Officer 
Salary 

for Year 
(c) 

No. 
(a) (b) 

1 
2 
3 .. 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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DIRECTORS 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

1. Report below the information called for concern-

1ng each director of the respondent who held office at 
1 

any time during the year. Include in column (a), ab­

breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the 

respondent. 

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee 

by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Com­

mittee by a double asterisk. 

Name (and Title) of Director Pnnc1pal Busmess Address 

(a) (b) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (EO. 12-87) Page 105 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security whereby such secun t became vested with voting rights and 

holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos- give other impOrtant particulars (details) concerning the 

ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders voting rights of such security. State whether voting nghts are 

of Jhe respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the actual or contingent: if contingent, describe the contingency. 

h1ghest voting powers in the respondent, and state the 3. If any class or issue of security has any special 

number of votes which each would have had the right to cast privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, 

on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such or in the determination of corporate action by any method, 

holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars explain briefly in a footnote. 

of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust. and 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options. 

principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 

stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 

compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including 

since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some prices, expiration dates, and other material information 

other class of security has become vested with voting rights, relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify 

then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-

year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order chased by any officer, director, assoc1ated company, or any 

of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col- of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-

umn (a) the tiUes of officers and directors included in such plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-

list of 1 0 security holders. tially all of which cue outstanding in the hands of the general 

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights. public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on 

explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances a prorata basis. 

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date 

book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to the end of year and place of such 

of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and meeting: 

number of such votes cast by proxy 

Total: 
By proxy: 

VOTING SECURITIES 

Une 
Number of votes as of (date): 

No. 
Name (Title) and Address of Security 

Holder Total Common Preferred 

Votes Stock Stock 
Other 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

4 TOTAL votes of all voting securities 

5 TOTAL number of security holders 

6 TOTAL votes of security holders 
listed below 

7 
8 
9 

10 ,, 
12 
13 
,~ 

15 
16 
17 
18 
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Date of Report 
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWEFI-=S'-~(..;;;~C.;;;.on;.;;t,;.;.;in.;;;.ue~d:.j) ___ -r-____ ----l 

Line 
Nb. Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder 

Total 
Votes 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 
44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
so 
51 
52 
53 

(a) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 
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Common 
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(c) 

I 

Preferred 
Stock 

(d) 

Other 

(e) 
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IMPORT ANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated 
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number 
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be 
answered. Enter "none" "not applicable," or " NA" where ap­
plicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given 
elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in 
which it appears. 

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: 
Describe the actual consi~ration given therefor and state from 
whom the franchise rights were acqur.-ed. If acquired without 
the payment of consideration, state that fact. 

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by 
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: 
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the 
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transac­
tion, and reference to Commission authorization. 

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a 
brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating 
thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was 
required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform 
System of Accounts-were submitted to the Commission. 

4 . Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural 
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur­
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par­
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission 
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization. 

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or 
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and 
date operations began or ceased and give referenee to Com­
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the ap­
proximate number of customers added or lost and approximate 
annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas com­
pany must also state major new continuing sources of gas made 

available to it from p rchases, development, purchase contract 
or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes 
available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such ar­
rangements etc. 

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities 
or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of 
short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one 
year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Comm1sslon 
authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or 
guarantee. 

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to 
charter. Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or 
amendments. 

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any im­
portant wage scale changes during the year. 

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal 

proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of 
any such proceedings culminated during the year. 

10. Describe briefly any matenally important transactions of 
the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which 
an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting 
trustee, associated company ex known associate of any of these 
persons was a party or in which any such person had a material 
Interest. 

11 . (Reserved.) 

12. It the important changes during the year relating to the 
respondent company appearing 1n the annual report to 
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the 
data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may 
be attached to this page. 
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IMPORT ANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued) 

J 
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8a.lance at 



Name o~ Respondent 

Une 
No.' 

This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

0 A Resubmission 

'53 DEFERRED DEBITS 
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COMP"RATIVE BALANCE ~t1t:t:_l {UABIUTIE§ A~[) o· "HER CREDITS) (Continued} 

une, Title of Account F.af . BaJance at Balance at 
No. Page No. Beginn.ng of Year End of Year 

I 
(•J (b) (d) 

46 DEFERRED CREDITS 

47 Customer ~& .. GJ ....,., for Coh .......... uvu (252) 
48 Accumulated u~:> ........... lnvtr.)um:m' Tax Credits (255) 2~267 

49 ,,,,.,., ....... Gains from Di mol Utility. Plant. (256) 
50 Qther Deferred Credits (253) g69 
51 Other RAnulatory Uabilme:o (254) 278 
52 u~.GJIIVI""' ...... Gain on ~:~ .......... ired Debt (257) -
53 Accumulated Ln:l,., .. "'-~ IQcome Iaxes (281-283) 212-2n 
54 TOTAL uttltJI ""' Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53) 

5§ 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 

6:3 
~ 
65 
66 
67 

68 TOTAL I iAhilitiAc: and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14, 22, 30, 
45 and 54) 
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Date of Report 
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(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, ~ 

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue 
and&penw trom UtUJty PWrt LJJued to Others, In another 

utiity column (l, k. m, o} in a similar manner to a utility depart· 
ment. Spntad the amount(s} over lines 02 thru 24 asap­
propriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) 

totals. 
2. Report amounts in account 414, OthtJf UtUlty cpnting 

Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 a.boYe. 
3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Nall.lral Gas com­

panies using accounts 404.1 , 404.2. 404.3, -407.1, and 

-407.2. 
4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state­

ment of Income or any account thereof. 

Une 
No. 

Aoc:oont 

(a) 

1 UTlUTY OPERATING INCOME 

5. Give COOCl..re explanations conceming unsettled rate 
proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds 
of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's 
customers or which may result in a material refund to the 

utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each 
year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the con­

tingency retates and the tax effects together with an explana­
tion of the major factors which affect the rights of the ~lity 

to retain such t'IMW'Iues or rec:over amounts paid with respect 

to power and gas purchases. 
6. Give concise explanations conceming significant 

amounts of any refunds made or received during the year. 

(Ref.) 
Page 
No. 
(b) 

Current Year Previous Year 
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Name of ,Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 

resultlng · from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting 

revenues received or costs Incurred for power or gas pur­

chases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance 

sheet, Income, and expense accounts. 

7. If any notes appearing In the report to stockholders are 
applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be at­

tached at page 122. 

8. Enter on page 122 a concise e.xp(anation of only those 

changes in accounting methods made during the year which 

FEAC FORM NO: 1 (REVISED 12-93) Page 115 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Ds, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

had an effect on net income, including the basis of allocations 

and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. 

Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes. 

9. Explaln in a footnote if the previous year's figures are 

different from that reported in prior reports. 

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional 

utility departments, supply the appropnate account titles. lines 

2 to 23, and report the information in the blank space on page 

122 or in a supplemental statement. 

24 
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Previous Year 
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1. Report '811 changes in appropriated retained earnings, 

unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated un­

diatributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be iden­

tified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded 

(Accounts 433, 436-439 Inclusive). Show the contra primary 

account affected in column (b). 
3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or ap. 

propriatlon of retained earnings. 
4. Ust first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, 

reftecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earn­
ings. Follow by credit, then debit items in that order. 

Une 
No. 

Item 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

s. Show dividends tor each class and series of capital stock. 
6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect 

of Items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained 

Esmings. 
7. Exptain in a footnote the basis for determining the 

amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or ap. 

propriation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual 

amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals 

eventually to be accumulated. 
8. If any notes appearing in the report to stock­

holders are applicabfe to thiS statement, attach them at page 

122. 
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APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) 

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of 
year and give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings 
during the year. 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS.AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL 
(Account 215.1) 

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as 
of the end of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelec· 
tric project licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the 
normaJ annual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain such items in a 
footnote. 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

1. If the notes to the cash now statement in the respondents 3. Operating Acti\ 1ies · Other: Include gains and losses 

' annu&J stockholders report are applicable to this state- pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses 

I ment, such notes should be anached to page 122. In- pertaining to investing and financing activities should be 

fonnation about noncash investing and financing ac- reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the 

tivities should be provided on page 1 22. Provide also on amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and 

page 122 a reconciliatlon between "Cash and Cash income taxes paid. 

Equivalents at End of Year" with related amounts on the 

balance sheet. 

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group 
'others. 

~~~ 
Description (s.e lfiStTIJCtions lol Explanation of Codes) 

= 
(a) 

1 Net Cash Flow from OperatinQ A~.;uvm~::::.. 

2 Net Income (Une 72(c) on page 117) 

3 .. Charges lvreansJ to Income: 

4 uepr ioti"n and 

5 Aruuo IILGliUI of '""- I) 

6 . 
7 
8 ue1"''ocu 111'-UIIIICJ Taxes (Net) 

9 II ... Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) 

_!0 Net li ....... ~_IIU if! D. .... 
11 Net ll in 1

' IYII:JIIlUI J 

12 Net o ..... , ... .,......, Deer .. ....., in Allowances ....... ttt-.y 

_1~ Net in c. and A,..,.n '~ EAve-,,...,., 

14 Net II. ..... in Other Aa.n••latorv Assets 

15 Net ""' in Other Regulatory l ·"" 
16 (Less) Allt'M.VS~kiA for Other Funds Used During l.,()r...,., uction 

l7 £Less} U1 uted Eaminas from ~uk!:irli=trv 
18 Other: 
19 
20 
21 
~ Net Cash I"', uwouvu by (Used in) Operating (Total of lines 2 fhru 21) 

~ 

~4 Cash Flows from 11 
25 Constructlon and AcQuisition of Plant (inclvnint't land): 

26 Gross ~.uu""' to Utility Plant (less ,IJ.....,QI fuel) 

27 Gross AYumu11::. to Nuclear Fuel 

28 Gross Auditiu .... to Con .... u .. Utility Plant 

29 Gross •· .... , to Nonutilitv Plant 

_30 (Less) " ''"'"".for Other Funds l)~cj_ Durina yonStruction 

31 Other: 
32 

_33_ 
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -35 
36 ,, or omer Noncurrent ASSets (OJ 

37 -,, from f'\l.,....,ee l Of I'OUII ... UIIVI Assets (d) 

36 

39 .................. in and ~ .............. to Assoc. and ~., IJ ,.,.,;:, 
40 1.,0ntributions and_ ....._ • .., ._....,..~ from ~-_and SuMirli;uy Companies 

41 of " '"-""""~ in (and ~.dv~ncss to) 
_42 ._ ....... , ... _ and_ Subsidiary """"'......, ...... 

43 
44 Purcha= Of IIIYVOUIIVII' Securities (a) 

45 r from S8Jes Of IIIYlr.IUII"III 5ecUritJ8S (a) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 Arl Original 

0 

4 . Investing Ac1Mties 
' lnctude at Other Qine 31) net cash outftow to acquire other 

companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired 
with liabilities assumed on page 122. 
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of 
leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20: in­
stead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of 
leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

5. Codes used: 

(a) Net proceeds or payments. 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt. 

(c) Include commercial paper. 
(d) Identify separately !'uch items as investments, fixed 

assets, intangibles, etc. 

6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations. 

DESCRIPTION (s- /fJSltnletion No. 5 for Explanation of Cedes) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Use the wace below for important notes regarding the 

BalanCe Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement 

of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash 

FloWs, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according 

to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each 

statement except where a note Is applicable to more than 

one statement 
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin­

gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a 

brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal 

Revenue Service Involving possible assessment of additional 

income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of 

income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give 

also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on 

cumulative preferred stock. 

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the 

origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and 

CCDt"! a:nAU NO. 1 lED. 12-88) Page 122 

plan of disposition cor .. emplated, giving references to Com­

mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica­

tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as 

to disposition thereof. 

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamoniz8d Loss on Reacquired 

Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are 

not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment 

given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform 

System of Accounts. 

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings 

restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected 

by such restrictions. 

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the 

respondent company appearing in the annual report to the 

stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by 

instructions above and on pages 114-121 , such notes may 

be attached hereto. 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

{1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Ct-ntinued) 

I 

I 
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
I 

(1) 0 All Original 

Gas 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 201 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_ 

Common Line 
No. 

33 



Name of Respondent 

1. Report ~low the costs Incurred 

for nuclear fuel materials In process of 

tabric:3tion, on hand, in reactor, and in 

cooiing; owned by the respondent. 

Description of Item 

(a) 

This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An OriginaJ 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

2. If the nuclear fuel stoclc is ob­

talned under leasing arrangements, at­
tach a statement showing the amount 

of nuclear fuel leased, the quantity used 

Balance 
BegiMing of Year 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

and quantity on hand, and the costs 

II'ICt.lrred under such leasing arrange­

ments. 

Additions 

(c) 

Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, 
Conversion, Enrichment & Fabrication 

14 

15 

16 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 202 



Name of ,Respondent 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) 

This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(Explail in • 
footnote) 

Page 203 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Balance 
End of Year 

Une 
No. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

22 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant In serv­

ice according to the prescribed accounts. 

2~ In addition to Account 101, £1ectric Plant in Service 

(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102. 

Elec1ric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental 

Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed 

Construction Not Classlfied-£1ectric . 

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections 

of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 

4 . Enclose in parentheses credit adjuS1ments of plant 

accounts to Indicate the negative effect of such accounts. 

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac-

Une 
No. 

Account 

counts, on an eS1irnated basis if necessary, and include the 

entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are 

entries for reversais of tentative distributions of prior 

year reported in column (b). Ukewi.se, if the respondent has 

a significant amount of plant retir~ments which have not 

been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year. 

include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such re­

tirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra 

entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. 

Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions 

of prior year of unclassified retirements. Anach supplemental 

statement showing the account distributions of these ten­

tative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the 

Balance at 
Additions 

FEAC FOAM NO. 1 (ED. 12·91) Page 204 



Name ?f Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

reve~ of the prior years tentative account distributions of 
' these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions 

~ and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis­
sions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually 
in service at end of year. 

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within 
utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions 
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from 
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In 
showing the clearance of Accoont 102. include in column (e) 
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for 
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col· 

Retirements Adjustments 

(e) 

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in 
column (f) to primary account classifications. 

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included 
in this account and if Sllbstantial in amount submit a suppl&­
mentary statement showing Sllbaccount classification of such 
plant conforming to the requirements of these pages. 

8. Fof each amount comprising the reported balance and 
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, 
name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro­
posed joumal entries have been filed wrth the Commtssion 
as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also 
date of such filing. 

Balance at 
Transfers 

Line 
No. 
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Name of Respondent 

Une 
No. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 CEO. 12-88) 

This Repon Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Page 206 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

E.mnce at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_ 

Additions 

(c) 



.-------------------------------------------------~.1 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

I certify Lhat I am the responsible accounting officer of 

that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge, 

information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are C1Je 

and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above­

named respondent in respect to each and every matter set fonh therein during the 

period from January 1, 199_ to December 31, 199_, inclusi •e. 

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations 

were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the 

appropriate forms included in this report. 

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Starutes, provides: 

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in -w-riting 

with the inte:'lt to mislead a public servant in the 

peti"or.nance of his official duty shall be guilty of 

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as 

provided ins. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084. 

Date Signature 

Name Title 

i 
I 
I 

,I 
I I 
0. 

i 

, I 

I 

I 
I 

II 

I 



Name of Respondent 

,. Retirements 

(d) 

This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Adjustments 

(•) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) 

Trans1ers 

(f) 

Page 207 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Balance at 
End ot Year 

(g) 

Year of Report 

Un<; 
No. 

Next Page is 213 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

1. R~port below the lnfonnation called for concerning 

electric plant leased to others. 

2. In column (-:) give the date of Commission aU1horiza· 

tion of the lease of electric plant to others. 
: 

Name of Lessee 
Une (Designate ·~ companieS 
No. with an ~sJc) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 ,, 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

(a) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12.&9) 

Descnption of 
Property Laased 

(b) 

Page 213 

Commission 
Author· 
iza.tion 

(c) 

Expiration 
Date of 
Lease 

(d) 

Balance at 
End of Year 



~ 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

1. Report separately each property held for Mure use at 

end otthe year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. 

Group other items of property held for Mure use. 
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or 

more previously used In utility operations, now held for 

Une Description and Location 
of Property No. 

1 Land and Rights: 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 Other Property: 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
4-4 
45 
46 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (EO. 12-89) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_ 

future use, give in coiL nn (a), In addition to other required 

information, the date tnat utility use of such property was 
discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred 

to Account 105. 

Date Originally 
Included in 

This Account 

Page 214 

Date Expected 
to be Used 1n 
Utility Service 

Balance at 
End of 
Year 

Next Page is 216 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRES$-ELECTRIC (Account 107) 

1 . ~epor1 below descriptions and balances at end of year 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year 

of pryiects in process of construction (107). for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be 

?· Show items relating to " research, development, and grouped. 
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, 

Development, and Demonstra:ion (see Account 107 of the 
Uniform System of Accounts). 

Construction Work 
Une Description of Project 1n Progress-Eiectnc 
•It,. (Account 107) 

(B) (b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

{1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC 

1. Ust In column (a) the ldnds of ovemeads according to the titles 

UHd by tt\e respondent. Charges for outside professional services for 

1
engineering fees and management or supervision tees capitalized 
shoold be shown as separate items. 

2. On page 218 fl.mish iub malioo OOIOOiliOI!IOI!I"'t'WillOig OOilStrUCiion CMIItwJeds. 
3. A respondent should noc repon "none" to this page if no 

ovemead apponionments are made. but rather should explain on pag& 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 TOTAL 

Description ol Overhead 

(B) 

218 the accounting :lroCedures employed and the amounts ot engineer· 

lng. superv~sion and administrative costs. etc., wh1ch are directly 

charged to constrvction. 
4. Enter on this page engineenng, supervision. admm1strahve. and 

allowance for funds used during con51ruction, etc .• which are first 

assigned to a blanke1 work order and then prorated to construction 

JOb$. 
Total Amount 

Charged 
for the Year 

(b ) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Ds, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 
and extent of Wor1<, etc., the overhead charges are intended 
to cover, (b) the general procedure tor determining the 

amountcapltallzed, (c) the method of distribution to construc­
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 
types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for 

different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead 
is directly or indirectly assigned. 

2. Show below \ile computation of allowance for funds 

used during cOnstruction rates, in accordance with the 
provisions of 8ectric Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. 
of A. 

3. Where a net-<>f·tax rate for borrowed funds is used, 
show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa· 
tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount 

of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects. 

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such ts not available, use 

the average rate earned during the preceding three years. 

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates): 

Title 

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds 

Amount 

S D S 
5 (W) + d (D+P+C) ( 1 - W) 

Capitallutlon 
Ratio (Percent) 

Cost Rate 
Percentage 

~~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 

~. ~ ~ (D+~+C) + c (D+~+C~ 3. Rate for Other Funds 

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year: 
a Rate tor Borrowed Funds-
b. Rate for Other Funds -

FEAC FOAM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments 
'during year. 

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount 

for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and that 

reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column (d), 
excluding retirements of no!Kiepreciable property. 

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System 

of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant 

be recorded when such plant is removed from service. It 

Une 
No. 

Total 
(c+d+e) 

(b) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at 

year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to 

the various reserve functional classifications, make 

preliminary closing entries to tentatively funct1onalize the 

book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs 

included in retirement work in progress at year end in the 

appropriate functional classifications. 

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund 

or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

Electric Plant in 
Service 

(c) 

8ectric Plant Held Electric Plant Leased 

for Future Use to Others 

(d) (e) 

------------ ---------

Totlll of lines 18 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Ds, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

NON UTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121) 

1. Give a brief description and state the location of non­

utility property included in Account 121 . 
1 2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased 

• to another company. State name of lessee and whether lessee 

is an associated company. 
3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, pur­

chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Descnption and Location 

(a) 

44 Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service 

45 Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property 

46 TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.S7) 

4. Ust separately all property preVJously devoted to 

public service a 1d give date of transfer to Account 121. 

Nonutillty Property. 
5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year, 

for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be 
grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service (line 44), 

or (2) other nonutility property (line 45). 

Balance at Beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

Page 221 

Purchases, Sales, 
Transfers, etc. 

(c) 

Balance at End 
of Year 

(cf) 
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(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) 

1. Report betow Investments in Accounts 123.1, Invest­

men$ in Sub:Jidiary Companies. 
2. Provide a subheading fer each company and list 

thereunder the informallon called for below. Sub-total by 

company and give a total in columns (e), (f), (g) and 
(h). 

(a) Investment in Sect.lrities - Ust and describe each 

security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date 
of issue, maturity, and interest ra!e. 

Une 
No. 

DMcription of Investment 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
Z7 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
3o4 
35 
38 
37 
38 
38 
40 
41 

I TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 $ 

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the 

amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject 

to repayment. but which are not subject to current settlement. 

Wrth respect to each advance show whethdr the advance is 

a note or open account List each note giving date of issuance, 
maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. 

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary 

earnings since acquisition. The total in ooltJmn (e) should equal 

the amount entered for Account 418.1. 

Date 
Acquired 

(b) 

Date of 
Maturity 

{c) 

TOTAL 

Amount of 
I rrvestment at 

Beginning of Year 

(d) 
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued) 

. "· For 8tl'f securities, notes. 01 accounts that were pledged, 
designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, 

' and 1t1te the name of P'8dgee and purpose of the pledge. 

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance 

made« eecurlty acquired, designate such fact in a footnote 

and give name of Commission, date olauthodz:ation, and case 

01 docket number. 
6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from 

meatrnents, lndudlng such l"8't'8nU8S from seaJrtties disposed 

of during the year. 

Equity In 
Subeidiary 

&min;~ for y..,. 
(e) 

7. In colun n (h) report tor each investment disposed 

of during the year, the gain or loss represented by 

the difference between cost of the investment (or 

the other amount at which carried in the books ot 

account If different from cost) and the selling price thereof. 

not including interest adjustment includible in col­

umn (f). 
8. Report on Une 42, column (a) the total cost of Account 

123.1. 

Amount of 
lrNestment at 
End of Year 

(Q) 

Gain or Loss 

from Investment 
Disposed of 

{h) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
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(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

MATERIALS AND SUPPUES 

, 1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant ma- 2. Give an JXplanation of important inventory adjustments 

, -teriaJs and operating supplies under the primary functional during the year (on a supplemental page) showing general 

aassiflcatlons as Indicated In column (a); estimates of dasses of material and supplies and the various accounts 

amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) 

the department or departments which use the class of affected-debited or credited. Show separately debit or 

material. credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable. 

Une 
Balance Balal\ce 

Department or 

No. 
Acc:ount Beginning of End of Year 

Departments 

Year Whteh Use MatenaJ 

{a) (b) (c) {d) 

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) 
2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 

3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 

4 Plant Materials and Ooeratino Supplies (Account 154) 

5 A, to Construction (Estimated) 

6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 

7 Production Plant (Estimated) 

8 Transmission Plant ~mated) 
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 

10 AssiQned·to- Other 
11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thro 10) 

12 Merchandise {Account 155) 
13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 
14 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not applicable 

to Gas Utilities) 

15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 TOTAl Materials and Supplies {Per Balance Sheet} 
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(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
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ALLOWANCES (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) 

1. R8PC!f1 beta. the particulars (details) called lor c:onceming 4. Report the lltcNanCeS transactions by the period they are first 

allowances. eligible lor use: the current year's allowances in columns 

2. Ref)Ort all acquisitions ol allowances at COS!. (bHc), allowances lor the three succeeding years in columns 

3. Report allowances in accordance with 1 weighted average (dHI), starting with the following year. and allowances for tl'le 

cost allocation method and OCher acx:ounting as prescribed by remaining succeeding years in columns (fHk). 

General Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System ol A.ccounts. 5. Report on line 4 the EnvironmentaJ Protec1ion Agency (EPA) 

Current Year 19_ 

Une Allowance Inventory 

No. (Account 158 1) No. Amt. No. Amt. 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

01 Balanc.Seginn•ng ol Year 

02 
03 Acquired During Year: 
04 Issued (Less Wrttlhelcl Allow.) 

05 Returned by EPA 

06 
07 PurehasesiTranslers: 
08 
09 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 Total 

16 
17 Aelinguished During Year: 
18 Ctwoe- to Account 509 

t 9 Other: 

20 
21 SelesiTransfefs: 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

Z7 
28 Total 

:5 BaJance..End of Yev 

30 
31 Sales: 
32 Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 

33 Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 

34 Gains 

35 LOaM 

Allowances Wrttlheld 
(A.ccount 158.2) 

3e ~nn•ng ol Year 

:rt Add: Wlthl*d by EPA 

38 Deduct RetutMd by EPA 

38 Sales 
40 nd ol Y181 

41 
42 Sales: 
43 Net Sales Proceeds (AUoc. Co.) 

44 Net Sales PI'OCMdl (Other) 

45 Gains 

46 Loues 
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(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
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ALLOWANCES (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued) 

Issued. allowances. Report wtthheld ponions on lines 36-40. 8. Repon on lines 22-Z7 the names of purchasers/transferees of 

~ Report on line 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on allowances disposed of and identity associated companies. 

I line 39 the EPA's sales of the wtthheld allowances. Report 9 . Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transacttons on 

on Nnes 43--<66 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses • aeparate line under purchases/transfers and sales/ 

resulting from the EPA's aaJe or auction of the withheld transfers. 
allowances. 10. Repon on lines 32-35 & ~ the net sales proceeds i.lld 

7. Report on lines 6-14 the names of vendorallnansferora of 
allowances acquired and identity assoc. companies (See 

gems or losses from allowance sales. 

"assoc. company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform 

System of Acts.). 

19_ 19_ Future Years TQ!Ais 
l.Jne 

No. Amt. No. Ami. No. Arnt. No. Ami. No. 

(f) (g) {11) (I} (j) (k) (I} (m) 

01 
02 
03 
04 

05 
06 
07 
08 

09 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 
22. 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
3S 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 

45 
~ 
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~ORnJNARY PROPI=R,TY I OS.~I=S I AccountJ82.1) 

... of Exnordlnary Lea WFITlCN OFF DURING 
TotiJ Loaes Balance at 

~,.., ,.~,. ... of YEAR 
Une date of ColrJrrliulon authortza- Amount Recogllized 

~~nt 
End of 

No. t1on to use Aocount 182.1 .00 perlcxrot of Loss During Year Amount Year 

amot1lu.tlon (mo, yr, to mo, yr).J 1""'-V""' 

(aJ (b) (C) (d) (e) (f) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 TOTAL 

l IVERED PLANT AND REGULATORYSTODYCOSTS (182.2) 

Deecription of Urwecxwwred Plant and WRITTEN OFF DURING 

~~Study eo.ts Total eo.ts YEAR Balance at 

Line ;::c::: tM ~ of OOIU, Amount Recognized End of 
of CotnmlaJotl auttotutiOt'l A.c:count 

No. 10 use Aooount 1 82.2, 11/td period of of Charges During Year 
Charged 

Amount Year 

amontza11on (mo. yr, 10 mo, yrJ.J 
(a) {b) (C) (d) (e) (f) 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

Ul MI:M RE3ULA"IUMT ASSETS /AI't"nunt 182.3) 

, . Reponing ,t*ow the partk:ularw (d4Jt.alla) called for 
c:onCemlng other regulatory .... ts which are created 
thtough the rm.maldng ections of r.gula!Dry age~ des (and 
not lncfudable In other amounts). 

2. For regulatory aNts being amortized, show period of 
amortization In column (a). 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
38 
~ 

• 38 
38 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 TOTAL 

Deecr1ptiorl and PropoM of 
Other Regula1ofy Aaets 

(a) (b) 

3. Minor~ (5% of the a...noe at End of Year tor Account 
182.3 or amounts .... than $50,000, whichever Ia less) 
may be grouped by a...... 

Account 
Amount 

(c) (d) 

Balance at 
End of YNT 

(e) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conc:emlng 
rntlciCianeOus deferred debits. 
i 2. For any deferred debit being arnortlad, .now period 

1ot amortization in column (a). 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

Description of Miscellaneous 
Deferred Debit 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

Date of Report 
(Mo, De, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 . 19_ 

3. Minor items('% of the Balance at End of Year for Accoum 
186 or amounts less L illll $50,000, whlcheYer is less) may be grouped 
by classes. 

Balance II 
End of Year 
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(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

1 T Report the Information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Spec 'y), include deferrals relating to other in-

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. come and deductions. 

Une 
No. 

Account Subdtvtslons 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) 

NOTES 

Page 234 

BaJance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

Balance at 
End of Year 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

. CAPITAL STOCK {Accounts 201 and 204} 

1, Report below the particulars (details) called for con­

cemlng common and preferred stock at end of year, 

distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show 

separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information 

to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in 

column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, 

Une 
No. 

Class and Series ot Stock and 
Name of Stock Exchange 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

(a) 

a specific reference tc report form O.e. year and company title) 

may be reported in column (a) provided the fiSCal years for both 

the 10-K report and this report are compatible. 
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of 

shares authorized by the articles of incorporatron as 

amended to end of year. 

Number Par Call 
of Shares or Stated Price at 
Authorized Value End of Year 
By Charter Per Share 

(b) (c) (d) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Ds, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204 (Continued) 

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any 
class ahd series of stock authorized to be issued by a 

' regulatory commission which have not yet been issued. 
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock 

should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends 
are cumulative or noncumulative. 

OliTST ANDING PER 
BALANCE SHEET 

(Total 8/nOUnt ourstanding wlrflout 

5. Stale in a footnote if any capital stock which has been 
nominally issue j is nominally outstanding at end of year. 

Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally 
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking 
and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee 
and purposes of pledge. 

HElD BY RESPONDENT 

~ for amountll»>d by AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKING AND l.Jne 

~------~~~~~~~~t~)--------~--------~(~~~~~2~tn~------~--------~O~TH~E~R~PU~N~D~S------~ No 
Shares 

(e) 
Amount 

ro 
Shares 

(g) 
Cost 
(h) 

Shares 
(1) 

Amount 
(j) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31. 19_ 

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION, 

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK 

(Accounts 202 and 205. 203 and 206 207, ~~12::.~.~1 __________ _, 

1 ~· Show for each of the above accounts the amounts 

applying to each class and series of capital stock. 

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Ac­

count 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription 

price and the balance due on each class at the end of year. 

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions 

under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, 

Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, 

Preferred Stock Liability for Convers1on, at the end of the 

year. 
4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate 

with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of con­

sideration received over stated values of stocks without par 

value. 

Une Name of Account and Description of Item 
(a) 

Number ,gJ Shares Amount 
(c ) 

No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
.a 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
-46 TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.) 

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the 
,information specified below for the respective other paid-in 

.-" capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and 
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts 
tor reconciliat.ion with balance sheet, page 112. Add more 
columns tor any account if deemed necessary. Explain 

changes made in any account during the year and give the 
accounting entries effecting such change. 

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 
208)-State amount and give bnef explanation of the ongin 

and purpose of each donation. 
(b) Reduction in Par or Starod Value of C8pitaJ Stock (Ac­

count 209)-State amount and give brief explanation of the 

capit.aJ changes which gave rise to amounts reported under 
this caption including identification with the class and series 
of stock to w+-ich related. 

(C) Gain Ot1 Resale or cancellation of Reacquired Gapital 

Stock (Account 210)-Aeport balance at beginning of year, 
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa­

tion of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the 
class and series of stock to which related. 

(d) Miscellaneous PaJd..ln C8pftal (Account 211}-Ciass•fy 
amounts included in this account according to captions 

which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general 
nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported 

amounts. 

Une Item Amount 

No. ~ ~ 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 TOTAL 
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(1) 0 An Original 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213} 

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital ment giving particulars (details) of the change. State the 

stock tor each class and series of capital stock. reason for any charge-off during the year and specify the 

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance amount charged. 

with fespect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-

Une Class and Series of Stock 
Balance at 

End of Year 

No. (a) 
(b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 TOTAL 
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214) 

1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock ex- ment giving particulars (details) of the change. State the 

penses for each class and series of capital stock. reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and 

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance specify the account charged. 

with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state-

Une Class and Series of Stock 
Balance at 

End ol Year 

No. (IJ) 
(b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 TOTAL 
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Name of Re.spondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223. and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet account the partlculars 

(details) concerning long-tenn debt included in Accounts 

2211, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from 

ASsociated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. 

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission 

authorization numbers and dates. 
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in 

column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as 

a description of the bonds. 
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report 

separately advances on notes and advances on open ac­

counts. Designate demand notet. as such. Include in col­

umn (a) names of associated companies from which ad­

vances were received. 
5. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the 

name of the court and date of court order under which such 

certificates were issued. 

Une 
No. 

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate 

(For ntiW issue, g;ve Commission 
AuthorlutJon numbets and dates) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

'" 29 
30 
31 
32 

33 TOTAL 

(a) 

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds 

or other long-tenn debt originally issued. 
7. In column :::) show the expense, premium or dis· 

count with respect to the amount of bonds or other long­

tenn debt originally issued. 
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be 

listed first for each issuance, then the amount of pre­

mium (in parentheses) or discount. Indicate the pre­

mium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). 

The expenses, premium or discount should not be 

netted. 
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding 

the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or 

discount associated with issues redeemed during the year. 

Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's 

authorization of treatment other than as specified by the 

Uniform System of Accounts. 

Principal 
Amount of 

Debt Issued 

{b) 

Total Expense, 
Premium or 

Discount 

(c) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12·91) Page ·2se 
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{1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

10 .. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable 

'to issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
' 11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-

tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount 

and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of 
Premium on Debt-Credft. 

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par­

ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes 

during the year. Wrth respect to long-tenn advances, show 

for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) 

interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid 

during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and 

dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long­

tenn debt securities give particulars (details) in a foot-

Nominal 
Date 

of 
Issue 

Date 
of 

Maturity 

FEAC FOAM NO. 1 (ED. 12·90) 

Date From 

Dec. 31, 19_ 

note including name of pledgee and purpose of the 

pledge. 
14. If the . espondent has any long-tenn debt securities 

which have been nominally issued and are nominally 

outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a 

footnote. 
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on 

any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, 

include such interest expense in column ~). Explain in a 

footnote any difference between the total of column m and 

the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and 

Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies. 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-tenn 

debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet 

issued. 

Date To 

Outstanding 
(Total amount 
outstanding 

without reduction 
for amounts held 
by respondent) 

Page 257 

Interest for Year 
Amount 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 

I 1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the 

year with taxable Income used in computing Federal income 

tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In­

clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same 

detail as furnished on Schedule M·1 of the tax return tor the 

year. Submit a reconciUation even though there is no taxable 

income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon­
ciling amount. 

2. tf the utility is a member of a group which files a con­

solidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income 

Une 
No. 

2S 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
.co 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Ds, Yr) 

Year of Report 

with taxable net income as if a separate retum were to be 

flied, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be 
eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of 

group mer bers, tax assigned to each group member, and 

basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated 

tax among the group members. 
3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular 

need of a company, may be used as long as the data is 
consistent and meets the requirements of the above 

Instructions. 

Amount 
(b) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

TAXES ACCRUED PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

1. Give partic:ularl (dltlila) of the combined prepaid and Enter the amounts In both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of 

acx:rued tax accounts l;nd show the total taxes ctwged to this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. 

operations and OCher accounts during the year. Do not include 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes 

gaoll .. and other sales taus which have been charged to the charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals 

IIOClO&.Intl to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to proportions of 

or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the prepaid taxes chargeable to ament year, and (c) taxes paid and 

amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and 

amounts. prepaid tax accounts. 
2. Include on this page, taxe5 paid during the year and charged 4. LS the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the 

direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or ecx:rued taxes). total tax fof' each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained. 

Line Kind of Tax 
No. (See lnatTuctlon 5) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
Z7 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

~ 36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 TOTAl 

(a) 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Taxes 
Accrued 

(I:J) 

Prepaid 
Taxes 

(C) 

FEAC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 262 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

TAXES ACCRUED. PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

5. If any tax (exclude Federal end State income taxes) 

~ more then one )'Mr. $how the required information 

i~tely for each tax yeer, Identifying the yeer In column (a). 

• 6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax 

accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment In a foot­

note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. 

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de­

ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc­

tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the tax­

Ing authority. 

8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed 

in columns (i) thru (1). In column (i), report the amounts charged 

to Accounts 4 l8.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only. 

Group the amounts charged to 408. 1, 409.1, 408.2 and 409.2 

under other accounts in column (i). For taxes charged to other 

accounts or utility plant, show the number of the appropriate 

balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount. 

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart­

ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of 

apportioning such tax. 

BAI..ANCE AT END OF YEAR ~ CJ= TAXES CHARE> {&tow lAilY 

(Taxes Accrued 
(Acc:ount 236) 

(g) 

~Taxes 
(Inc:!. In 

Account165) 

(h) 

FERC FOAM NO. 1 (EO. 12-90) 

Elec1ric 
(Account 408.1, 

409.1) 

(1) 

Extraordinary 
Items 

(Account 409.3) 

UJ 

Page 263 

Adjustment to 
Ret. Earnings 
(Account 439) 

(lc) 

Other 

(1) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Next~ is 266 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 

R8P,Of' betaw information applicabfe to Account 255. 
Where appropriate, Mgf'8g81e the beJanoes and transactions 

by utlllty and non uti footnote any 

Une 
No. 

10 
11 
12 
13 
1<4 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
2<4 
25 
26 
'l:1 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
3<4 
35 
38 
37 
38 
39 
<40 
<41 

• 42 
<43 .. 
<45 
<46 
J,7 
.a 

Account 
Subdivisions 

Balance at 
Beginning 
ofYMt Account 

No. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, De, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_ 

c:orrea;on -'Justments to the account balance shown in co~ 

umn (g). Include In C'Oiumn (I) the average period over which 

the tax credits are .unortized. 

Deferred Alloaltions to 

fof Year Current Year's Income Adjustments 

Account 
No. 

Amount 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 266 



.. 

Name of Respondent 

Balance at 
End 

of Year 

Average Period 
of Allocation 

to Income 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) 

This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

~----------------~----~--------------------~
une 

Page 267 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
17 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 1 
45 , 
46 • 
47 
48 

Next Page is 26S 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

u r t'lt:H DEFERRED liHt:LJII ::; (Account 253) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_ 

, 1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 

, concerning other deferred credits. 
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the 

period of amortization. 

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year tor Ac­

count 253 c amounts less than $10,000, whichever is 

greater) may be grouped by classes. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
<W 
.. 1 
-42 
-43 .... 
-45 
~. 
•1 TOTAL 

OMctiption of Other 
o.t.rred C~its 

(a) 

FEAC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) 

Balance at 
Beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

Contra 
Account 

(c) 

DEBITS 

Amount 

(d) 

Page 269 

Credits 

(e) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 

Next Page is 272 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

1. Report the Information called for below concerning the 

resporident's accounting for deferred Income taxes relating 
I 

to amortizable .,.Property. 

Une 
No. 

Acx:ount 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) 

2. For Other (~ify), incfude deferrals relating to other 

NOTES 

Page 272 



Name of Respondent This Repon Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

jncome ..and deductions. 
3. Use separate pages as required. 

NOTES (Continued) 

FERC FOAM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 273 

Date of Repon 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Repon 

Balance at 
End of Year line 

No. 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

1. Report the information called tor below conoemlng the 
resporident's 8ccountlng for deferred income taxes relating 

i 

to property not subject to accelerated amortlzation. 

Une 
No. 

Account Subdivisions 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) 

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

NOTES 

Page 274 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Income and deductions. 
~ · 3. Use separate pages as required. 

NOTES (Continued) 

FEAC FORM NO. 1 (EO. 12-89) Page 275 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_ 

Balance at 
End of Year Une 

No. 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

to amounts recorded in Account 283. 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

1 ~ Report the Information called for be6ow conceming the 
respondent's accounting for deferred Income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), indude deferrals relating to other 

Une 
No. 

Account Subcrrvisions 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) 

NOTES 

Page 276 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

, Income and deduc:tiona. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_ 

3. PrcMde in the space beb.v explanations for pages 276 
and zn. Include amounts relating to insignificant items 

listed under Other. 

4. Use 

NOTES (Continued) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12·93) Page 277 

Une 
No. 



4-

Name of R~ndent This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

OTHER REGULATORY UABILmES (Account 254) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_ 

1. Reporting beklw the ..,-tlculars (details) called tor 
oonoemlng atn.r regulatory liabilities which are crMted 
ttvpugh the 11demaking tiCtions of r.gulatory IIQelleiM (and 
~Includable In other amounts). 

3. Minor Items (5% of the Ba1anoe a! End of Year tor Account 
254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may 
be grouped by classes. 

2.. For regt~latory llabiltues being amonized, show period of 
amortization in column (a). 

Line o.cription and Propoee of 
No. Other Regulalofy Uabilltles 

(a) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
38 
37 
38 
39 
.0 

41 TOTAL 

Account 
er.dited 

(b) 

FEAC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 12-83) Page 278 

DEBITS 

Ctedits 8alanoe Ill 
Account End of Yaar 

(c) (d) {e) 

Next Paae is 300 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo •. Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

Une 
No. 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed 
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 
• · 2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on 
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate 
accounts; except that where separate meter readings are 
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted 

Trtle of Account 

(a) 

for each group of meters added. The average number of 
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close 

of each month. 
3. If increases o decreases from previous year (columns 

(c), (e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reponed 
flQures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote. 

OPERATlNG REVENUES 

Amount for 
Year 
(b) 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12·90) Page 300 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

, <4. Commercial and lnduma/ Sales, Account 442, may 

Pe classified according to the basis of ciasaification (Small 

; · or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularty used by 

the respondent If such basis of classification Is not generally 

greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the 

Unifonn System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification 

in a footnote.) 

•tncludes $, _____ unbilled revenues. 

5. See page 108, Important Changes During Year, for 

important new territory added and important rate increases 

or decreases. 
6. For lin~ 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts 

relating to unb1lled revenue by accounts. 

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales 

in a footnote. 

Une 
No. 

• •tncludes ___ _ MWH relating to unbilled revenues. 

FERC FOAM NO. 1 (EO. 12-89) Page 301 Next Page is 304 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(1} 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Repoft be6ow for each rate schedule in effect during the 

year .the MWh of electric:lty sold, revenue, average number of 

customers, average KWh per customer, and average revenue 

perKWh, excluding data for 5ales for Resale which is reported 

on pages 310-311. 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed 

operating revenue account In the sequence followed In "Eiec· 

tric Operating Revenues," page 301. If the saleS under any rate 

schedule are classified in more than one revenue ac:c:ount, list 

the rate schedule and sales dala under each applicable revenue 

account subheading. 
3. Where the same custome,.. are served under more than 

one rate schedule In the same revenue account classffication 

(such as a general residential schedule and an off peale water 

Mating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special 

schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 

customers. 
<l. llle average r umber of customers should be the number 

of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of 

billing periods during the year (1 2 If all billings are made 

monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause 

state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pur· 

suant thereto. 
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for 

each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Une NI.ITtler and Tille ol Rare Sc:hedule MWh Sold AIYenue 
Average 

Number of 
Customers 

(d) 

KWh of 
Sales per 
Customer 

(e) 

Revenue 
per 

KWh Sold 
(f) No. 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
v 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 Total Billed 

42 Total Unbled Rev. (See lnstt.6) 

43 TOTAL 

R:Ar. r:nAII NO. 1 lEO. 12-90\ Paae 304 NeX1 Page is 310 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
I (Mo. Da, Yr) (1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report'd Ala h- _,. O.e., Alftto ~OCher than uftimale coo- 10 remain l1lli&ble _, under adverM conditions (e .g .. tne auppl'oer must &!· 

au'""") tranNcted on e setll«nent buia OCher than pcl'IOW exchanges during t.emptiO buy emergency _,-gy from third parties 10 malll1aln C!elr...ries of bE 
the yew. 00 not repon exdlanget of Mclrlclly {l.•~ cran.ct1on1 irMIIwlg a -w:e). Thcs cat8g~Xy 8houiC! not be uaee1 tot ~ linn --. wtlJdl 

beMndng of debits lllC! credb tot energy, capaaty. etc.) lllC! any Mlllements rnMII tne detWtion ot ~ --· Fot all tranACiions iC!entJfied as !:!, pre> 

lor lrnbelancee! ~on tnis sc:hedule. Power ua::t~angee mull be r.ponec:~ vicSe in I ~ N IMr rnalion d&!a ot N OOII1I'K! defined as the Nt1iesl 

on the Purchued Power ldledule (pages 32&-327). dale thai either bu)'tr or Mllet can un.taterally get out ol the oontTact. 

2. Enter the name of the purdl&set In allumn (a). Oo not alllnYiate or trunc:a1e !f · lor intennedla~ tltm RMC&. The same as LF RMc:a exoept lha1 

the neme or uae acronyms. Elq)laln in a loolnote ury ~ irurea or "~" INei'S longef than one )'Ml 1M less than M YMfS. 

atlillation the rnpo~IC!ent has wttn the pu~. 

3. In all1611n (b), em.r a Stablllcal Claallicaslon Code Daed on the orlgonal coo-
SF • lot ahot1o{enn firm RMC&. Use 1M ca1ego<y tor all firm s«vic:es when~ 

nc:tua1 *"'- lllC! c:onC!lllonl of the MMCe u fOllows: 
the «*nlion ot NC:h penoc; o1 c:omml1ment tor ~ Ia one )'MI or less 

!!9 · lor requiremenu MMcl. Requirements MMCe is ..me. which the lJl · lor~ MMc:a from a c»sgnated ve-•111119 unit. "~enn" 

IUppller P'&nl 10 provide on an ongoing basis 0.1 ., N supplier lnduC!es pre> -!lYe ~ Of longef. The ~ lllC! relia.bii1y ol MMoe, aside from 

ject.ed md lor this -w:. in its sysi8ITI - planning). In addition. the transmisaion OOI\IIrain1S, mUll ma1Ch tne availability lllC! reliability ot the 

reliabilily ot requirements --mull be the - as, Of I«<IO1C! onty 10. "" ~unit. 

.uppller'a MfVIcl 10 ill own ultimate oonsumera. 

1of ·tor~ MMC:e. "~enn" INei'S M )'NtS Of longef lllC! "finn" 
!l · lor ~t..-m -..a from a deaognalee! gen«ating unrt. ~ 

same ash!:! ..W:. except thai "lntennedial~" rM&nS longer tnan one 

~ lha!MMce cannot be intetTUpted for economic r-..-.llld Is ~ )'Ml 1M .... than liYe )'MIS. 

Actual Demand (MW) 

Name of Company Stat!sbcal 
FERC Rate Average 

Une or Public Authority aassification 
Schedule or Monthly Billing Average Average 

No. (Footnote Affiliations) Tariff Number Demand (MW) Monthly Monthly 
NCP Demand CP Demand 

{a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

FEAC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12·90) Pl\ge 310 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31. 19_ 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

I 2!. tor dcher ...nee. UN !his cas.gory only tor ct... NMces wtlich cannot Monlhly NCP demand 11 lhe rn&XJITium meiM8d hOurly (60-<nonute .ntegra· 

I be placid 111 the ~ ~- SUCh . .. noo.ftrm _..,a lion) demand 111 a montn. Monlhly CP demand IS lhe tne~erecl oemano cunng 

~ ollhe lenglh of lhe IXIn11KI andi«<I!!e hom ~ uruts of lhe l!our (60-<nonute Integration) on wllldl U'le supplier's &ys~em reaches its . IMa Ulan one yMI. Oelcribe the nature or the MrVice In 1 footnote • mon1Ny peak. Demand reported in columN (e) and (I) must be '" tne9awans. 

AQ • tor out.of.period ldlusunent. UM this code lor any accounting ldjust· 
Footnote eny cw .and not staled on a megawatt bes<s and eltl)laJn. 

rnents 01 ·~" tor ...nee~ in pnor rwponjng yurs. Provide an 7. Repott in co11.mn (g) lhe rnegawannours snown on bollS renderec to lhe 

~ in a toocnoce tor MCII adjusunent. . purd\asef. 

4. Group ~ !!Q taleiiDglttler and repolt ltlem SW!ing lllinl num- a. Repott demand ctlargelln column (h), ener;y dlaf9es on COlumn (i). and the 

ber one. AftM lilting Ill fig aaiM. entlf "Sublo!&J • RO" in COlumn (1). The 101111 of eny OCher typn of c:harl)es. including out.of~ ao,usunenl$, on 

ren'llining ..... may lhen be lllld in 1/T'f ordet. en. ' 'Sui1!0CIJ • Non • sg·· in COlumn (1). Explain 1t1 a footnotl all components of the amoun1 ShOwn on col-

Clofumn (I) all« lhla lilting. Enter "Total" In column (1) aslhe lUI Wne of the umn (1). Report on column (lei lhe IDW c:harge snown on boU• rendeteo co the 

echedule. Repott IUbtoCala and total lor columnt (g) through (k). purd\asef. 

5. In column (c), identity lhe FEAC Rail Sc:Ndu,. or Tanff Number. On eep&nlte II. The data In columns (g) lhrough (k) must be suDicUIIed based on tne RQJ 

liMs. 1111 all F£RC r.z. ld'ledules or lari1ls under wnlc:l'l --..ice. as lderrlffied NM-ftQ groupong <- lniWdion 4), and then IOiaJied on 1he lUI line of the 

in Clofumn (b), • prcMded. ec:hedull. The " Sul:lCI:ul · !!9" atnCUll on column (g) mUSI be ~ as Re-

a. For~ !!Q ... end any type of-- irwolwlg dlmand c:narves ~Sa* For R.ale on~ 401, line 23. The ''SuDtoaJ • Non-RO'' 

MIOUnlln colurM (g) muu be 1WP01'1*1• ~Sales For Resale 
lmpoMd on a monthly(« longer) bU<S. entwlhe ~ monthly billing oe- on pege 401 , line 24. 
II'IIIN!In oolumn (d), lhe ~ mon1Ny non-ooondclent peak (NCP) demand 

in column (e), and !he -~ monlhly CXIinclclent peak (CP) demand in col- 10. Foocnote entnes u requlnld and proyide llCplanations foilowing all r.quired 

umn (f). For ell OCher types of serw:e, entlf NA in columnt (d), (e) and (f). data. 

REVENUE 

Megawatlhours 
Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total ($) Une 

Sold No. 
($) ($) ($) (h + i + D 

(g) {h) (i) OJ (k) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

FERC FOAM NO.1 (ED. 12·91) Page 311 Next Page is 320 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Ds, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

, If the. amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes. 

Une 
No. 

Account 

FERC FOAM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-13) Page 320 

Amount lof 
Current Year 

Arnoum lof 
Previous Year 



Name of Respondent 

Une 
No. 

FEAC FOAM NO. 1 (REVISED 12·93) 

This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Page 321 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_ 



.. 

Name of Respondent 

Une 
No. 

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-93) 

This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

0 

Page 322 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_ 

Amount tor 
Previous Year 

(c) 

- , -



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, 08, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19_ 

Une 
No.' 

169 and Maintenance 
134, 141, 148, and 168) 

(Enter total of 

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

1. The data on number of employees should be reported c:onstruction employees in a footnote. 

for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31 , or any 3. The number of employees assignable to the electric 

payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31 . department from joint functions of combination utilities may 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reportlng period in- be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equiva-

dudes any special constn.lction personnel, include such Ients. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees 

employees on line 3, and show the number of such special attributed to the electric department from joint functions. 

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 

3. Total Part-Time and Temponll)' Employees 

4. Total""· 

FEAC FOAM NO.1 (REVISED 12-93) Page 323 Next Page is 326 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) 
(Including power exchanges) 

I 

1. Report II~ putdlases made dunng the year. Also report exchanges of VIde in a lootnole the te~m<nation date of the coniT8CI defined as tne ear1oest 

~ (I.e., nnMC:Iiona it!YOMng a belanang of debits and CNdits lot elate lhll etlher ~ 01 Miler can undaterally get out of the contract 

.-vy, c:.pecity, eu:.) and arty wnlementa lot IITibllanCed exchanges. 

2. Enter the - of lhe ... let 01 ocnet patty in an excnange traNKtion in COl-
.!E · lot lntenNdlate-tenr firm MfVIce. The same as J,l le!VICe except that 

umn (a). Do not a.llbreYiale 01 trunaue the name or use acronyms. E.xplam on "~·· means longer INn one year bUI 1a:s than five years. 

a foolnoCe arty owneflhip interest 01 affiliation the respondent lias with the 
1E · lot shot1-«erm finn S«Vice. Use this catecpry f01 all firm MMCeS. where 

eeller. 

3. In ooiUIM (b). emer a SlaiiSiical Classlficalion Code bued on the ongmaJ con-
11\e duration of each period of commitment lot seMCa os one year or less. 

tractua1 tenna and condilions of the _.._ce u follows: J.Y • lot 1ong-«1rm sennce from a designated generatmg uM. ""Lon9-term •• 

AQ • lor requnmenta NMc:e. ~ Mfvice ia MMCe wttidl the IMin8 five yN1S 01 longer. The availability and ~of MMOI, ~ from 

suppllet plaM to pnMcle on an ongoong tiUis (i.e .• 11\e tuppli« indudes PIO- lranSmiSSIOn consnints, must maldl the IVI.IIabdrty and reliatltlity of 11\e 

jec:teclloed 101 lhll MMCa In Its system .--ee plantung). In addition, the ~urvt. 

rellabllrty o1 ~ts Ntvice mus1 be the same as, 01 aeconc1 only to, 11\e 

supplier's Mfvice to o own u111ma1e CIDMUn"'n. JY • 101 1111ermediatHerm ..,_ from I ~naiad g&neflllng Unit. The 

!.f · IOIIon9-lenn M!Ytoe. "l..on9-ttnn" meana five.,_,. 011onger and ""firm'" aame u !.:!l seMOt excape lhll ··~Harm"' means longer INn one 

_..111111-w-cannoc be "'*"-'Peed 101 eaonomoc:-. and ia in~Mldad year but .... INn fMt yean. 

10 ~ reliable - unoet actYMM oondltlona (e.g., the aupploer mua at· 

*"Pt 10 buy -vencY -vr !tom ll\lro pen~es to mUIIIIn oaliveries of 1,! ~ • Fot excNngea of elec:lnclty. Use this calegoty 101 nnsactiOIIS onYOMng 

..vice). Thia C8blgOiy ahould no( be 1.-d 101 ~ firm MrVIC& wt\oc:h • belanang of debcts and c::redlts 101 anet9Y. capaoty. ale. and any selllarnen1s 

meeta lhe dafinltlon of AO Ntvice. Fot Ill tranAclions ldentif'led u LF. pre> lot iml>alanced exchangeS. 

Actual Demand (MW) 

Name of Company Statistical 
FERC Rate Average 

Une or Public Authority Schedule or Monthly Billing Average Average 

No. [Footnote Affiliations) 
Classification 

Tariff Number Demand Monthly Monthly 

NCP Demand CP Demand 

(a) {b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
. 

8 

9 
I 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 
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PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) (Continued) 
(Including power exchanges) 

, . 
: 21 · for other Mt"Vict. UM this c:alegOiy only for 11-. MIVicts which cannot 6. Repon In allurm (g) the ~rs shown on bils rendered 10 the respon0-

J be placed In the ~ calegOries. SIICh IS II nonfilm ....net ent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the ~ o1 pow91 exdl&llgeS ,_..., 

, reganlless of the length of the conlnla and ~ from <*ognated units of and deliverld. uwd ~ ::-.. baSIS lot sens.ment Do noc report net exchange. 

._ than one yNt. o..cribe the nature of the ....a In a tcocnote. 
7. Repon 6emand charges in COlumn (j). -vY charges in COlumn (k). and the 

~ • lor out-oli)eriod ldjustment. u .. !Ills COCie let wry accounting adjusl· IDC8I of wry om. • types ol charges. n:tuding out~ adjustmentS. lfl col-

mems or ·~ps" lot~ PIO'Iided in poor reporting years. ~ an umn (1). E.xplam .n a footnote all component$ of tnt amount Shown in COlumn 

uplanatlon in • fooolote lor Ncto ~;usun.m. (1). Report in allumn (m) tnt toc:aJ ctwve Shown on bills reottVed u wmement 

4. In allumn (c). Identity the FERC Rate Sc:Ndult Number or Tariff. or, for non- by the respondent For power exchanQes. report in COlumn (m) the Ml!lemtnt 

FEAC Ju~ Nlltrs. include an~ dtsignabon for the connc:t. amoun1 lor the Mt .-p~ of -vr. If men -vr was delivered 11\an ,... 

On aepata~e lines, li8t all FERC rate IIChedules, tanfls or contr¥1 delognations Cit~Wd, enter a negallva IITIOUtlt. If the ~t amount (1) includes credits 

under which ..W:.. IS ldtntilled on column (b), is ~- or dlarges OCh« than ina lnWfltal geneiDOn expenses. or (2) exduoes Clef• 

5. For r.qw.m.nts !!g purcna.s and wry type of MMc:e irNoMng demand Iaiii aedits or charges CIO\Ief1ld by the ~nt. pt'OYide an uplanalory 

c:tlargts Imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis. tnt« the monthly ....,. toocnote. 

billing demand in allumn (d), the awrage mon1111y nor~ocidtnt peek (NCP) 8. The dala in allumns (g) lhiOugll im) mus1 be toeaa.d on !he last rone of the 

demand In allumn (e), and the -.g. monthly oooncident peak (CP) demand schedule. The total amoun1 in allumn (g) n1U81 be ntported IS Purchases on 

In CDiumn (1). For all OCher typte ol --.. tntet NA in COlumns (d). (e) and peg. -401, h 10. The w:oca~ amount in COlumn (h) mua be rwpor1ee1 as ~ 

(!). Monlhly NCP demand lathe rn&XImum rM!ered hour1y (ISO-mlnute lrUgra- ~on pege -401, 11nt 12. The w:ota1 amount on COlumn (i) must be reported 

don) demand in a month. Monlhly CP demand Is the mtlered demand dunng a Ela:tlangt o.r......ecs on pege -401, flfle 13. 
the hour (6C).(nonutt lr!wgratlon) in which the supplief'a system ruct1es liS 

monthly pall. Demand reported In column$ (e) and (I) must be in mte;18watll. 9. Fococnot8 ent1es as NQUired and proYide explanations following all reQuired 

Foocnote wry demand not statld on a megawan bull and explain. dalL 

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER 

Megawalthours 
Megawatthours Megawatthours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total 0 + k + ij 

Purchased Une 
Received Delivered ($) ($) ($) or Settlement (S) 

No. 

(g) (h) {i) (j) (k) {1) (m) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) 
(Including transactions referred to as ''wheeling") 

1. Repon dlranlm!i-n of eledricity, I.e. wn..flng. provided tor OCher eledne ~. In cobnn (d) em. a ~ Cluliflcation oodt baed on 1M ong.naJ c:on-

utilitiea. ~ mun~. ach« public a&Ahot1liea. QUdfyinQ trllciUal Ieima and condlllone ol the .Mel .. follows: 

~ ~ utility tuppllets and ullirnate c:uaomers. 

2. Ute a ~ line of dala tor MCh d~Wnct type of nnsmlalon .Mel fr>. 
!:!: ·tor~ fttm ll'aMITiiAion .Mel ... ~ .. ~one )'Nf or 

~ the ~ ~ in columns (1), (b), 8nd (c). 
longer and "lirm"-. trc .Mel cannot be~ tor economoc 

-and is intended to remain reliable- under ~ condl!ion.s. Fat 

3. Repon In column (a) the oompany « pubic: aulhoriry !hal paid tor the nnsrm. .. tranMaions idantifled u bE. provide in a loc:lCncn the l!ln'nlnalion csata 

of the contraa ~ned u 1M Ml1ielt date 111&:1 either buyer or Miler can 

alon -w:.. Repon in column (b) the company « public auiiiOrily lhaJ the unilaaralty gel OUI of the conuact. 

-vr - ~ from and In COlumn (c) the oompany « public 8l.llhonty 

lha:t the --sry wu ~ to. ProotiOe 1M lui name of MCh company or 

public authority. Do na1 a.bbreYial.e «truncate name or UN acronyms. Explain If · tor Sholt~ fttm lranlmiaion -w:e. u.. this c:a1eg01y tor au firm 

In a toatnca In( ownatlhip ~ 11'1 0( atfiliallon 1M rwpo~ldellt has with ..w:.. ..,.,. the duraiJon ot MCh penod of oornmitment for MMCe is less 

the tnlfllaa lilted In columns (1), (b). « (c). 1han one Y'Mf. 

Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical 

Une (Company or Public Authority) (Company or Public Authority) (Company or Public Authority) Classification 

No. (Footnoce Atftliations I (Footnote Affiliations J [Footnote Atfi !lations I 

(a} (b) (c) (d) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1<4 

15 

16 

17 
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued) 
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling") 

'Ql·lor ~ traNm'-lon ..W:.. UM lila~ onty lor !hoM ..vices 8. Report~ IOd Oeliwry loc:alions lor al Single CXltlllaa ~. "'pont 10 pont" 

1 wtlich cannoc be pieced in the ~fined ~. IUCh u all nonfinn ltanSmiSSIOn MMC:e. In COlumn (1). r~ the Oftl9nall0n tor the suDSauon. 

, ll1lnMiisalon ..W:., ~ of the length of the oonnct. OMcribe the or OCher eppropriale identlficabon tor wllere -gy was recerved as specified 

n&n of the Ml\'k:e in a toocnote. in 1M contract. In COlumn (g) r~ the designallon tor tile suostation. or olhef 

AD • lor out-ofi*iod ~l Use this code tor any accoun1ing adjust· ~· ~ for where energy was dell'ltfed as sPeCrlied In the 

meniS 0< ·~" tar ....-let pnMdld in pn0< reponing yurs. PnMde an oonttaCl. 

~ina~forMdl~ 7. Report 111 COlumn (h) the numbt.- of megawtii!S ol bolting demanO 17\alcs speo1led 

5. In <Qimn (t), ldentify the FERC Rate Schtdule or Tatltl Number. On ttpll8le In the firm transnussion SMVICe contract. Demand reponl<lon COlumn (h) must 

lnM, U. all FERC ra1e echtclulee or oontrac:1 Cleslgnationa unc1et which ~«¥- be In IMQiwaiiS. l'oocnoul any demand not swed on a megawatts Das<s and 

Ice, as lt»ntrfied ln column (d). is pnMCII<I. nplain. 

TRANSFER OF ENERGY 

FEAC Rate Point of Receipt Point of Delivery Billing Une 
Schedule or Demand 

Tariff Number 
(Substation or Other ()a,gnation) (Substation oc Other Des~gnation) (MW) 

M egawatthours Megawanhours No. 
Recerved Delivered 

(e) ro (g) (11) (1) (j) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

1~ 

14 

15 

16 

17 
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued) 
(lnc:ludlng transactions referred to as ''wheeling'') 

I 
e. Report 1n aaunna (1) ancs m IN lOCal ~ ~ and ~ If no mo.--,. Nlllemenl wu made • ....,. mro f"O'") in column (n). Pro-

~ 
'tide a toocnota elq)lalnlng lha natura altha nonmonawy Mtllement. on-

! 
duding lha amoun1 and type ol .-g)' Of _._. tandared. 

II. In columnl (II) lhnlugll (n), ~ lha - amountS a lhawn on bills 

or IIOUdlarl..ln oo1umn (1(), prowlda -from Clemand c:hargal '*-d 10. Ptovlda IDIIII amourdS In COlumns (I} 1tvougtt (n) u lha last hne. Enter 

t:1lle ~ dlriWid rwport~e~ In CllUnn N 1n CX1bm (1). pnMd8- "TOT AI.." in colum (a) u lha lut h . The 10taJ llnOU'IIS on CXllumns (i) 

tram --slY cn.rg. r..-.c1 t:llha ~ d -vY ~In column and (i) mull be fWPOI18CI a Transrnillion ~ and ~on page 

(m), prowlda lha 1DCal ~ from al OCher c:hlrgea on bills« \IOUdlars 401, linae 115 and 17. raepac:tivaly. 

rwncMred,lnc:Uing out d period~ ElcPaln In aloolnola dam-

panant1 of lha amaunt .,_ In aoUnn (m}. A.port In c:o1umn (n) lha IDCal 11 . Foocnoc. -- and prcMda ~ tolowlng all requited c.tta. 

ct.ga .,_ on bill rendated 110 lha and!y lilled in column (a). 

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 

Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total Revenues($) Une 

($) ($) ($) (k +I + m) No. 

(k) (1) (m) {n) 

1 

2 
. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565) 
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling) 

I 

1. Aeiton all ~.I.a .. wiiHI!ng, of eleclriCIIy provided to~~ umn (a), provide energy Charge$ related to the amount ol energy tra.nsferreo. 

~ OCh« electrie utilltles, oooperatiws, munic:iptJitles, Ot OCher pulli'JC In COlumn (t), pt'CMde the toW of all O!hef charges on Doll s or voucners 
~during the year. iYdeted to the IMpoo.,..ll, including any OUI of penod adjUStments. ~on 

in a foolnote aJJ components of the amount shown on column (1). Repon on 

2. _, ocUm (I) ~ NCh ~Of p!dJC authority hi prOYided IJ"InS:nUS. column (g) the total c:1W98 Shown on bills renoereo to the rasponaent II 

lion .rv~ce. Provide the tu1 name of the company; allbfe'Mre if neoess<ll)'. no monetaty M!lleme<ll was made. enter z.ero ("0") In column (g) ProviCII! 

bul do not tnmc:ala name 0t UM .aonyms. Explain In a footnote any owner· a footnote explaining he neture of the nonmonetaty settlement. oncfudong 

.nip w..r.t In or affiliation wilh the lraNtnll:aoOn ..me. J)tO't'idet. the amount and type o1 1Mf9Y 0< MMCe rendered. 

3. f>TovicM In colurm {I) subheadinps and c:lusdy lral'lsmission service pur· 6. Enllf "TOTAL" in column (I ) IS the last lone. PtoY1de I total amount on oo~ 

c:tiiMd from OCher Ulilitlft u: "OeliYerad Power to~ ... Of " R«:eMMcc umns (b) through (g) as the last lane. En..rgy ptO'IIded by the ri$Pendent 

~ from Wheeler." for the wtMeler's ll'anSITiiwon losses should ~» reported on the Electroe 

Energy Account, page 401. tf the respondent r8Ce!Yed power trom tile 

4. Report In oo1umn1 (b) and (c) the total ~ __..., and deliYe1'lld ~t.~Mf9Y ptOYideclto aocountlor toss.s should be reponeo on lone 

by the ptOYider of the trananualon .rvlca. 111. Transmlssion ByOthets LosMs. on P<l9' 401. OthetwtSe, losses should 

!» reported on line 'Z7. T OIIJ Energy Lcsses. page 401. 

5. In oo1umna (d) lhtOugh (g), rapon npensa IS 111own on bills or -.c:hers 

rwndered 10 the o~Oildent. In column (d), prcMde oemanct c:twves. ln ~ 7. Foocnote ~ and prcMde txplana!ION following an requorlld alta 

TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS 

Une Name ot Company or Pubhc Authority 
Other Charges 

No. (Fooenole AlfiliallonsJ Megawatthours Megawanhours Demand Charges Energy Charges T OlaJ Cos1 of 
Received Delrvered ($) ($) ($) TransmtS$10n ($) 

(I} (b) (c) (d) (f) (f) (g) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
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Line 
Net. 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (AccountinQ 930.2) (ELECTRIC) 

Description 

(a) 

• 1 Industry Association Dues 

2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses 

3 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 

4 Publishing and Distribu1ing Information and Reports to Stockholders: Trustee, Registrar, 

and Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other Expenses of Servicing Ou1standing 

Securities of the Respondent 

5 Other Expenses (Ust items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose, 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

46 

(2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $5,000 by classes 

if the number of items so grouped is shown) 

TOTAL 
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405) 

(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments] 

1. Report In Section A for the year the amounts tor: (a) lions and showing a composite !otal. Indicate at the bottom 
~tJon &pens. (Account <403); (b) Amot1izatJon of of section C the manner in which column (b) balances are 

Lknlted-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) Amoltiza- obtained. If average balances, state the method of averag-

tJon of Other EJectric Plant (Account 405). ing used. 
2. Report In section B the rates used to compute amor- For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available informa-

tizatlon charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and .OS). tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional clas-

State the basis used to compute the charges and whether sification listed in column (a). If plant mortality studies are 

any changes haw been made In the basis or rates used from prepared to assist in estimating average service lives, show 

the preceding report year. in column (f) the type mortality curve selected as most 

3. Report all available infon'nallon called tor in section C appropriate tor the account and in column (g), if avail-

every fifth year beginning with report year 1971 , reporting an- able, the weighted average remaining life of surviving 

nually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from the com- plant. 
p6ete report of the preceding year. If composite depreciation accounting is used, report 

Unless composite depreciation IICCOUnting for total~ available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on 

ciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each this basis. 
plant subaccount. .cc:ount or functional c:iassffication, as ~ 4. If proyisions for depreciation were made during the year 

propriate. to which a rate is applied. Identity at the bonom of in addition to depreciation provided by application of re-

-=t1on C the type of plant Included In any subaccounts used. ported rates, state at the bottom of section C the amounts 

In oolumn (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which 

rates ant applied showing subtotals by functional classifica- related. 

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 

Depreciation 
Amor1ization of Amof1ization of 

Une Functional Qassificarlon Expense 
l.irniWd-Term electric Other Electric Total 

No. (Account 403) 
Plant (Acd. ~) Plant (Acct. 405) 

(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) 

1 Intangible Plant 
~ Steam Product Plant 

J Nuclear Production Plant 
4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 

...5. _liYdraullc Production Plant-Pumped StoraQe 

6 Other Production Plant 

7 Transmission Plant 
8 Distribution Plant 
9 General Plant 

10 Common Plant-Electric 
11 TOTAL 

B. Basis for Amortization Charges 
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 
C. Factors Used in EstimatinQ Depreciation Charaes 

I Oepreciable Estimated Net Applied Mortality 
J_lne Account 

Average 

No. No. Plant Base Avg. SeMc:e Salvage Depr. Rate(s) Curve Remaining 

(In thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life 

(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) (I) (g) 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
-49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
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I 

Une : Account 
No. No. 

(•) 

64 
65 
66 
fiT 

68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
n 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 

(2) 0 A Resubmlssion Dec. 31, 19_ 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 
C. Factors Used in Estimatina Depreciation Charoes 

Oeprec:iable 
Plant Base 

(In thousands) 

(b) 

EstirMted 
Avg. Service 

ute 
(c) 

Net 
~ 

(Percent) 

(d) 

Applied 
Dept'. Rale(s) 

(Pefcent) 

Mortality Average 
Curve Remaining 
Type Ufe 

(e] ro (g) 
--~----~---+--~~--~ 
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PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Report the information specified below, in the order 
given,' for the·· respective income deduction and interest 
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each ac­
count and a total for the account. Additional columns 
may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any 
account. 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425}-Describe 
the nature of items included in this account, the contra 
account charged, the total of amortization charges for the 
year, and the period of amortization. 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature, 
payee, and amount of other Income deductions tor the year 
as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life In­
surance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certam 
Civic, Political and Related Activitiet; and 426.5, Other 

Unt 
No. 

rtem 
(a) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

... 36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts 
of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1 ,000. 
whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes within 
the above accounts. 

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 
430) - For each ass"'Csated company to whsch rnterest on 
debt was incurred durrng the year, indicate the amount and 
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) ad­
vances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts 
payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explam the 
nature of other debt on which interest was incurred dunng 
the year. 

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431}-Report par­
ticulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for 
other interest charges incurred during the year. 

Amount 
(b) 
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REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex­

penses incurred C!uring the current year (or incurred in previous 
years, if being amortized) relating to formal cases before a 
~ulatory body. or cases in which such a body was a party. 

Description 
Une (Fum/sh name of regulatory commission or body, 

tM ~t or case number, vtd 1 description 
No. of tM case.) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

.. -42 
-43 
44 
-45 

46 

(e) 

TOTAL 

Assessed by 
Regulatory 

Commission 

(b) 

2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses 

were assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred 
by the utility. 

Deferred 
Expenses Total in Account 

of Expenses 186 at 
Utility to Date Beginn1ng 

of Year 
(C) (d) (e) 

• 
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Dec. 31 

3. Shqw In column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years 

wflich are being amortized. Ust in column (a) the period of 

~tlon. 

5. Ust in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred durir.g 

year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other 

accounts. 

4 . The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (I) must agree with 

the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 for Account 186. 

Department 
Account 

No. 
.(g) 

FERC FOAM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) 

Amount 

(11) 

Deferred to 
Acx:ount186 

(1) 

Page 351 

6. Minor items Oess than $25,000} may be grouped. 

Contra 
Account 

(/) 

Amount 

(lc) 

Deferred in 
Account 186. 
End o1 Year 

(I) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

46 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31. 19 
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts 
charged during the year for technological research, develop­
ment. ,and demonstration (A, 0 & 0) project initiated, a:lntinued, 
or cpncluded during the year. Report also support g iven to 
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (Identity 
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, 0 & 0 work car­
ried on by the respondent in which there is a sharing of costs 
with others, show separately the respondent's cos1 for the year 
and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, 
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of 
Accounts.) 

2. Indicate In column (a) the applicable classification, as 
shown below. Classifications: 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

A. Electric R, 0 & 0 Performed Internally 
(1) Generation 

a. Hydroelectric 
I. Recreation, fish, and wildlife 
ii. Other hydroelt!Ctric 

Classification 

(a) 

FEAC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 352 

b. Fossil-fuel steam 
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine 
d. Nuclear 
e. Unconventional generation 
f. Siting and heat rejection 

(2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation 
(3) Transmission 

a :Nerhead 
b. Underground 

(4) Distribution 
(5) Environment (other than equipment) 
(6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of 

$5,000.) 
(7) Total Cost Incurred 

B. Electric R, 0 & 0 Performed Externally 
{1) Research Support to the Electrical Research 

Council or the Electnc Power Research 
Institute 

Description 

(b) 



.. 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued} 

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric 
Institute 

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power 
Groups 

(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) 
(5) Total Cost Incurred 

3. lndude In column (c) all A, D & D items performed 
Internally and In column (d) those items perfonned 
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly 
describing the specific area of A, D & D (such as 
safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measu~ 
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items 
under $5,000 by ctassifications and Indicate the number 
of Items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and 8 .(4)) dassify 
items by type of A, D & D activity. 

4. Show In column (e) the account number charged 

with expenses duri~ the year or the account to which 
amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account 
107, Construction Work In Progress, first. Show in col­
umn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in 
column (e). 

5. Show 1n column (g) the total unamortized ac­
cumulation o, costs of projects. This total must equal the 
balance in Account 188, Research, Development. and 
Demonstration Expenditui'8S, Outstanding at the end of 
the year. 

6. If costs have not been segregated for A, D & D 
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns 

{~€sts~· and (f) with such amounts Identified by 

7. Report separately research and related testing 
facilities operated by the respondent. 

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR 
Une 
No. 

~=t;RC FOAM NO. 1 lED. 1~-87\ 

Account 
(e} 

Paae 353 

Amount 
M 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
'Z7 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Report bei9W the distribution of total salaries and wages 
for th;8 year. Segregate amounts originally charged to cleat· 
lng . -.ccounts to Utility Oepettmenta, ~. Plant 
Removals, and Other Aoooc.ms, and enter such amounts in the 

Une 
No. 

FEAC FORM NO.1 tED. 12-88) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 3 19_ 

appropriate Hnes and columns provided. In determining this 
segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear­
Ing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially 
correct results may be used. 

Total 



Name of Respondent 

UM 
No . . 

75 
76 
n 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
82 
93 

This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

0 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 

TOial 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, DB, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19 

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES 

1. qescnbe.the property carried In the utility's accounts as 
common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at 

end ol year dasslfied by accounts as provided by Plant lnstruc­

tionr 13,'" Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of 
Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to the 

respective departments using the common utility plant and 

explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation 

factors. 
2. Furnish the accumulated provisions tor depreciation and 

amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and 

Qassificatlons of such accumulated provisions, and amounts 

allocated to utility departments using the common utility plant 

to which such accumulated provisions relate, including ex­

planation of basis of allocation and factors used. 
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, 

maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for com­
mon utility plant classified by accounts as provided by the 

Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such ex· 
penses to the de artments using the common utility plant to 

which such expenses are related. Explain the basis of alloca­

tion used and give the factors of allocation. 
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the 

common utility plant classification and reference to order of 

the Commission or other authorization. 
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Name of Respondent Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31 , 19_ 

Report below the lnfonnatlon called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged 

and wheeled during the year. 

1. re. ·~ldelll ,_ 11110 01 men po.-~ wtli:n-not~~ 
llgr8led. lumilll1he ,.quirlld lrlionMtlon iOt -=" noiHilllgl-...:1 ~-

2. R.part In column (b) 1he ~·· --slY OUipUIIor -.en month IUCh lila 1he 
._, on line 41 ~ 1he taC8I on lint 20. 

3. R.part In column (c) a~T"D~~Ny llri"MAdowl• ot 1r1e ~ s-. For 
Rellle ~on line 24. lndude In IN monthly l/nCUIIa -r -vr loiMe 
- :•Md wt1t1 1he ..,.. ., lila 1he IDeal on h 41 ~ 1he amcMIIt 

on h 24 by 1he ernaunt ot !c-. irlc:urr.d (or ..arn.e.d) in malcing 1M Non­
~ s.- For Rae81e. 

4. Aepon In cxUm (d) 1M fY'IIIII"'I ~ mulrnum ~ad(~ 
lnlegnaion) -C .. *! wtlfl 1M - .-gy lor 1M ~ dlfined U !he ltf­
fWancl ~ columns (b) and (c). 

5. R.part In oalurnna (I) and (I) .,.. lpec:il\ed lnbmalion lor -.en ITIOitl1lly peak 

laed ~ in c:olunn (d). 

MONTHLY PEAK 
lootonlhly ~ 5.-1---------....------r----------i 
For ReAli l Aaodallld L.-

(b) (c) 
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(S.. lniiNcdon 4) 
(d) 

Oily at lobiCh 

(e) 

Hour 

(f) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

{2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants} 

1. Ripon dlla lor ,...,. In a.w. ot'liy. a. If 1J11a II a-s end purc:f...cl on a Chenn bUia. ~ !he 8bJ cornen1 
2. L..ltge p6Mia--.m p6Mia.., inlllllled CIPdY <- pillllt rdng) of the 1J11a .nd the qullll!ty ol II* burned ~ ID l.ld. 

of 25.000 Kw c. more. Alpon on'* pege ~ .nd ..,.,.. ccmllUIIIon 7. ~ ol-.. tuned (lne 3S) and .... COlli* lril olll* burned 
pllnel of 10,000 Kw ot more, and nudear plwa. (line 41) IIUI be CXllllillln Willi c:tw.r;e. 1D ~ accxua 501 and 54 7 (ine 

s_l ..... by • lootnclel any plant .... ot operal8d •• jalnlla:illty. 42) • lfloiwn on line 21 . 
<4. 1 nat peM demlnd 1or eo rn1nu111a il nee .-..kble, ~ diD wtlidl 11 a. If men cr- one fuel il tuned in a pllnC. tun.t1 Oflt'( !he CIQtl'lPCIIM 1-.s 

........ ~period. 
5. larry~ alllnd more cr., one pllnC. ~on line 1 1 the appro». 

,.. lor .. "*- tuned. 

INte -. nc.mblr ol •·!pia~ Ullgnab6e 10 .at plant 

Une Item Plant Name Plant Name 
No. (a) (b) (c) 

1 Klnd of Plant (StHm, Internal Combustion, Gas 
Turbine or NuciMT) 

2 Type of Plant ConatNction (ConventlonaJ, Outdoor 
Boiler, Full Outdoor, Etc.) 

3 y.., Conlttucted .. YMI L..ut Unit wu lnaatled 

5 Total lnl&alled eap.ctty (Maximum ~ Name 
Plate Ratingl ln MW) 

6 N« Peek Demand on Plant-MW (60 miniUI) 

7 Plant Hours Connec:t.ed to Loed 

a N« Continuoul Plant 
8 When Hoc LJtnit.d by CondenMr wc.r 

10 When Umlted by CondenMt WatM 
11 AvetWQe Number of -
12 N« Generdon. ExciUiiYe of Plant u..-KWh 
13 Colt of Plant 
14 L8nd and L..and Rights 

15 ~and 
16 Com 
17 Total e<.l 
18 Colt per KW of lnltalled (Une 5) 

18 Production 
20 ~. and 
21 Fuel 
22 CocUnta and Wfd« (Nuctear Plants Only) 

23 s.m 
24 at.m From OCher Sourcea 
25 at.mT~1Cr.} 

28 Blctric: 
Z1 Mlec. SlMm (or Nuclear) Power 
28 Renls 
2SI ~~ 

.. 
and 

30 ~of Strudurea 
31 ~ of Boiler (or RMctor) Plant 
32 Mlllntenance of EJec:trlc Plant 
33 ~ of Mlec. SlMm (or NuctMrl Plant ,.. TOCIII Production 
35 .J)fl! N« KWh 

38 Fuel: l<lnd (Coal, Gel, Oil, Of Nudeet) 

~ Unit ~of 2.000 lb.) (01~ of 
42 ga) (Gu-Md) (Nudear~e) ,. Ouanllly (Unlta) of Fuel Burned 

• Avg. HeC Cont. of Fuel Bl.med (Btu per lb. of CIOial 
per ~. of oil, « per Mcf of gu) (Give unit if nudMt) ., A~ Colt ol Fuel per Unit. u ~ 
f.ob. Plant Durtng YMt 

41 A~ e<.l of Fuel per Unit &lmed 
42 Avg. Colt of Fuel Bl.med per Millon Btu 

43 Avg. Colt of Fuel Burned per KWh N« Gen. 
44 A¥81'11Qe Btu~ KWh N« Genlndon 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (l.arQe Plants) (Continued) 

e. 1111ma undlr Coet o1 Pllnt-bald on u.s. o1 A. .:x::ounca. ProduCtion !*nl ..,.,_.,, If I ~ unit tuncllons in I c:omDined cyde opetaDOn 

~ c:to noc lnc:We Pun::f...:l '"-· ~ Concral and u.s~ wllh 1 conwnllcn1l 11eam unit, inclucle the ~ with ltMI S!Nm plant. 
lng, lnd 01!* ~ dMiilled • OCher ,._ Sc.IIIPIY ~ 12. W 1 ~ pcww ~ p11nt. triMly expllln by 1cccncte (I) 8000Unt· &:· For 1C lnd GT planll. repctt Operdng ~ Account NoL 541 and lng INChed for COlt ol pcww ~ Including any ucea a:cs &llnbut.cl 

on line :as " a.dric ~. M lnd .......,_ Aocounl .... 563 and 10 ~and ~ot; (b)~ of oc.l Utvla UMd lor lhe various~ 
' 1564 on 1n1 32 "Melo••a ol Sec:rJ1c l'lllnl.. '' lndlc:al planta OMigned tar~ I)OnWICa ol full COlt and (c) any CCIIef I~ dill c:onc:emln<J pllm type. 

loed ~. o.~gnee auiDinallcdy ~ 1MML full ..-d. full enridvnenl by type and quantity for lhe repct1 penod. llld oct>« 
11. For a p6lnl &qUipped wlltl COiiiOinatlcl• ol bal full -.m. ~ ....-n. phytic8l and~~ ol plant. 

hydro, inlllmal c:omtJuldon ()(~equipment. 1-.pctt-=" ... eeplllwte 

Plant Name Plant Name Plant Name Une 

{d) {•) (f) No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants) 

1. L..arge P.tants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of 3. H net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, grve 

lnstalfed capacity (name plate ratings). that which is available, specifying period. 

z If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the 4. If a group of employees attends more than one 

FeOeral Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint generating plant, report on line 1 1 the approximate average 

facility, Indicate such facts in a footnote. If licensed project, number of employees assignable to each plant. 

give project number. 

Une Item 
FERC Ucensed Project No. _ FERC Ucensed Project No. __ 

No. Plant Name Plant Namo 

(•J (b) (c) 

1 Kind of Plant (RurH>f-River or Storage) 

2 Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) 

3 Year Orioinallv Constructed 

4 Year Last Unit was Installed 

5 Total Installed Capacity (Generator Name Plate 
Ratings in MW) 

6 Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 

7 Plant Hours Connee1ed to Load 

8 Net Plant Capability (In megawatts) 

9 (a) Under the Most Favorable Oper. Conditions 

10 (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper. Conditions 

11 Average Number of Employees 

12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use-KWh 

13 Cost of Plant: 
14 Land and Land RiQhts 
15 Structures and Improvements 

16 Reservoirs Dams, and Waterways 

17 Equipment Costs 
18 Roads Railroads, and Bridges 

19 TOTAL Cost (Enter TotB.I of lines 14 thro 18) 

20 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Une 5) 

21 Production Expenses: 

22 Ooeration Supervision and Engineering 

23 Water tor Power 
24 Hydraulic Expenses 

25 EJectric Expenses 
26 Misc. Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 

27 Rents 
28 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

29 Maintenance of Structures 

30 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 

31 Maintenance of Electric Plant 

32 Maintenance of Misc. Hvdraulic Plant 

33 Total Production .......,.. ..... s (Total lines 22 thro 32) 

34 Expenses per net KWh 

FEAC FORM NO. 1 lED. 12-88l PaQe 406 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19 

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (lar~ PlantsllContinuedl 

5. The items under eo.t of Plant represent accounts or com- 6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with com-

bloa1ions of .a:ounts prescribed by the Unitorm System of At;- binations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas 

qounts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power, turbine equipment. 

!System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses 

ctasslfied as "Other Power Supply Expenses." 

FERC L.lcenMd Projec1 No. FERC Uoensed Project No. FERC Ucensed Project Nc. Une 

Plant Name Plant Name Plant Name 
No. 

(d) l•J (f) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

. ~-
34 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, De, Yr) 

(2} 0 A Resobmission Dec. 31, 19 

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (large PlantsJ 

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or 4. H a group of employees attends more than one generating 

more of installed capacity (name plate ratings). plant. report on Une 8 the approximate average number of 

2. 11f any plant Is leased, operating under a license from the employees assignabte to each plant 

~ Energy Regulatory Commission, Of' operated as a 5. The Items under Cost of Plant represent ac:counts Of' com-

joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. Give project binatlons of aooounts prescribed by the Unifonn System of Ac· 

number. counts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power, 

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses 

which is available, specifying period. dassffled as "()Itt( Power Supply EJcpenses." 

Une 
FERC Uoensed Project No. --

Item Plant Name 
No. 

(a) (b) 

1 Type of Plant Construction {Conventional or Outdoor) 

2 Year Ori!linallv Constructed 
3 Year Last Unit was Installed 
4 Total Installed Ciu>acitv (Generator Name Plate RatlnQS in MY!} 

5 Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 

6 Plant Hours Connected to Load While Generating 

7 Net Plant Capability (In megawatts): 

8 Averaae Number of Employees 

9 Generation Exclusive of Plant Use:-KWh 

10 Energy Used for Plumbing-KWh 

11 Net Output for Load {line 9 minus line 1 0}-KWh 

12 Cost of Plant 
13 Land and Land Rights 
14 Structures and lm_Q_rovements 

15 Reservoirs, Dams and Waterways 
16 Water Wheels Turbines and Generators 

17 Accessory EJectric EQuipment 
18 Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment 

19 Roads, Railroads and Bridges 

20 TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 13 thru 19) 

21 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 20 + line 4) 

22 Production ExPenses 
23 Operation Supervision and Engineering 

24 Water for Power 
25 Pumped Storaae Expenses 

26 Electric Expenses 
'Z7 Miscellaneous Pumped Stora~ Power Generation Expenses 

28 ·Rents 
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

30 Maintenance of Structures 
31 Maintenance of Reservoirs Dams, and Waterways 

32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 
33 Maintenance of Miscellaneous Pumped Storage Plant 

34 Production Exp. Before Pumoina ExD. (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 33) 

35 Pumplna 
36 Total Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 34 and 351 
~ Expenses per KWh 1Enter result of line 36 divided by line 9) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 Art Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19 
PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (large Plants) (Continued) 

6. Pumping energy (fine 1 0) II that energy meaured as input that individually provides more than 10 percent of the total energy 

to the plant for pumping purpoees. uaec:1 fof pumping, and production expenses per net MWH as 

. ' 7. Include on Une 35 the cost of energy uaec:l in pumping into reported herein for each source described. Group together sta-

lhe storage reservoir. When !his item cannot be eccura1ely com- t1ons and other sources which individually provide less than 1 0 

puted, IMve lines 35, 36 and ~blank and describe at the boUDm percent of tcCal pumping energy. If contracts are made with others 

af !he schedule !he c:ompeny's principal sources of pumping power, ~ pun:hase power for pumping, five the supplier, contract number, 

!he estimated amounts of energy from each station or other toUrC8 and date of oontr .ct. 

FERC Uclnled Project No. FERC LJcenMd Protect No. FERC lJc:enled Project No. Une 
Plant Name Plant Name Plant tWne No. 

(c) (d) (e) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
36 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
4S 
46 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmlssion Dec. 31, 19 

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS1Small Plants) 

1. &m.l ~-·lg ...... .,.. -..m p6anta of lea than 25,000 
Kw: r.n.l.c:cnQJIIIon .nd gill~ CIClfMntlonal hydro 

~ Md pumped t10t11ge pW1II crl lea than 10,000 Kw Installed 

~ (neme ~ rllllng). . 
Year 
Orig. 

Const. 

(a) (b) 

2. o.lgnale any plant leued from othel"s, operated under a 
llcenM from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or op. 

enll.ed as a joint facility, and give a ooncise statement of the fact3 in 

a footnote. If I~ pro;ect. give pro;eC1 number in footnote . 

lnsalled Net Net 

C8peclty- Peale G~Mratlon 

Name Plate Demand Excluding Cost of Plant 

Rating MW Plant 

(In MW) (60 Min.) Use 
(C) (d} (e) (f) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) 0 All Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Aesubmisslon Dec. 31 19 

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Small Plants) {Continued) 

3. Ult plants ~ under IUbhMdlngs for Iteam, 

)'rfdrO. nua.r. lm.mal c:ombultion and gal twtllne ~AntS. F« 

. nucteer, .. instruction 11, pege 403. 
1 

4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is nee available, t;ve that 

! which Is availabkt, specifytng period. 

Plant 
Cost 

PerMW 
lnst 

~ 

Operation 
Ex.c'l. Fuel 

(h) 

Fuel 

(1) 

5. If any plant is equipped with combinations at steam, hydro 

lrUmal combultion « ga1 IUitline equipment. report each as a 

~ ptant. However,lfthe exhaust heal from the gas turbine 

is utila.ct In a ltMm turbine regeneratiYt feed water c:yde, or for 

preheeed combusdon air In a boiler, report as one plant. 

(]) 

Kind 
at 

Fuel 
~ 

Fuel Cost 
(In cents 

per million 
Btu) 

(1) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmlssion Oec. 31 , 19 

TRANSMISSION UNE STATISTICS 

1. Report illbmatiolo ooncemlng llal..,.._, nn., ccc at lnes, 

and u,el- tor yNr. Ult MCh llalllmillion line hrMg nominal 

1IOit8ge of 132 ldloYOitl Of grMier. Report trantmilelan linM below 

.,.. \'Obgelln group totall only for MCh YO!ragt. 

2. T,.,~ DI'IM Include all lii'IM ~ by IN definition 

of tranlmillion ~m plant u given In the Uni1orrn Syslem of AI> 

counta. Do nat report 11 rt.tation COlts and upenM~~ on thla pege. 

3. Report data by Individual Rnes for all YOitages If 10 requi~ by 

• &:c. comrm.ion. 
4. EJccfude trom thil page any transmission n,.. for wtlic:h pW1t 

CCC. .,.. Included In Account 121, Nonutllty Propetty. 

5. lndic:IU whether the type of .upponlng structure reported In 

column <•> Ia: (1) llingle pole, wood Of .... ; (2) H-trame, wood, Of..., 

pot-. (3) 1DWW; or (4) undefgfound COI'IItt\.Ctlon. If allaiiSmiaion 

VOLTAGE 

DESIGNATION ~ wtlere «hw tMn 

Ina hU more than one type of supporting IINCtlJre. lndic:ate the 

mWeege of Md'l type of construdion by IN UN of tnclceta and extra 

,.,._, Minor portions of a tranltnislion line of a ~~ type ot 

conlttUCtlon need not be dildnguilhed from the remainder ot lhe 

line. 
e. Report in columnt (f) and (g) the total pole miles of eacn 

llaloamiaion Hne. Show In column (f) the pole miles ot line on stru<:· 

turea the ccc ot wto' h Is reported for the fine designated; COl'). 

-...ely, show In column (g) the pole miles of Rne on structures lhe 

ccc of wtolch is reported for anochef line. Repott pole miles of line 

on leaed or panty owned IINCtlJres In column (g). In a footnote, ex· 

pain the baas of such oc:eupency and ~tate whether expenses with 

raepecr to IUCh IINCtlJres .,. included In the expenses reponed for 

the line deelgnaWd. 

LENGTH (Po6e Miles) 

I'-
6(} eydt, 3 p/IUI) 

~~~--------r---------~--------r-------~ No. 

{In the cue a/ lltdet'groCJnd 

...... report circuit mile$) 
Number 

of 
Circuits 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Fnxn To 

(-J (b) 

F.EAC FORM NO. 1 lED• 12-87) 

Opei'IJlng 

(C) 

DMigned 

(d) 
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(e) 

TOTAL 

On Structures of On Structures of 

Une o.ignated AnoCher Une 

m (gJ (h) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An OriginaJ 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 

7. Do not report the same transmlsslon line structure twice. 

A~ loWer wlt8ge llnet and higher YOftllge Hnea u one line. 

Oesignale In a fooenote If you do not include lower YOttage lines 

• with higher YOitage lines. If two or more tranamisalon line struc· 

tures S\lpport llnet of the same vott.ge, report the pole miles of 

the primary structure in column (t) and the pole miles of the other 

llne(s) in column (g). 
8 . O..Sgnate any transmll:sion Une or portion thereof fOf' which 

the rMpOndent Is not the sole owner. If such property is leased 

from another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of 

tease, and amount of rent fOf' )'NT. For any transmission line other 

than a le&Hd line, or portion th«eof, fOf' which tt)e respondent 

Is not the .ale owner but which the respondent operates or 

COST OF UNE 

shares in the operation of. tumish a succinct statement explain· 

•no the arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such mat· 

taB as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co­
owner, basis of sharing expenses of the fine, and how the expenses 

borne by the respondent are accounted tor. and accounts alfected. 

Specify whether lessor, co-owner. or other party is an associated 

company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company 

and give name o lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for 

year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an as:socsated 

company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called tor in columns (j} to (I) 

on the book cost at end of year. 

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION -'NO TAXES Size of (Include in column (}) land, land rights. and 

~oror~--------~~~-rlQ~M-~-~~¥.~1---------r--------~---------,----------r-------~ 
and Material 

une 
No. 

(I) 

Land 

(}) 

Construction and 
Other Costs 

(k) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (EO. 12-87) 

Tocal Colt 

(1) 

Opetatlon 
Expenses 

(m) 

Page 423 

Maimenance 
Expenses 

(n) 

Rents 

(0) 

Total 
Expenses 

(p) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 ,, 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19_ 

TRANSMISSION UNES ADDED DURING YEAR 

1. R6port below the lnfon'nalion called for conceming 

transmlssion lines added or altered during the year. It is not 

neceSsary to report minor revisions of lines. 
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

'" 38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 TOTAL 

UNE DESIGNATlON 

From To 

(a) (b) 

underground construction and show each transmission line 

separately. If actual costs of completed construction are not 

readily available for reporting columns (I} to (o), it is permissi­

ble to report in these columns the estimated final completion 

SUPPORTlNG CIRCUITS PER 

Line 
STRUCTURE STRUCTURE 

Length Average 
in Type Number Present Ultimate 

Miles per 
Miles 

(C) (d) (e) m (g) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) 0 All Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19 
TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

costs. Oe;signate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. 
t!iciude costs of Clearling Land and Rigtrts-of-Way, and Roads 
8nd Trails, in column (I) with appropriate footnote, and costs 

! · of Underground Conduit in column (m). 

CONDUCTORS 
Voltage 

Con fig- KV Land 

Size 
Specffi. uration (Oper· and 
cation and ating) Land 

Spacing Rights 
(h) (1) (]) (k) (1) 

3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, 
indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other 
than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other character­
istic. 

UNE COST 

Poles, Conduc· Towers, tors and 
and Device Foctures 

Line 

Total 
No. 

(m) (n) (0) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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Name of Respond~nt This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(21 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 19 

SUBSTATIONS 

1. 'Report · below the Information called tor concern­
ing . aubstatlons of the respondent as of the end of the 

year. 
2. SUbstations which seMt only one industrial or street 

railway customer should not be listed below. 

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 Kva, 

except those serving customers with energy for resale, may 

be grouped according to functional character, but the 

number of such substations mus1 be shown. 
4. Indicate In column (b) the functlonal character of each 

substation, designating whether transmission or distribution 

and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 

summarize according to function the capacities reported tor 

the Individual stations in column (f). 

VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

Une 
No. 

Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation 

1 
2 
3 

" 5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
'Z7 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
<40 

(a) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

Primary Secondary Tertiary 

(b) (c) (d) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Ds, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 . 19 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

' 5. Show in oolumns (i), (j), and (k) special equipment such 

J as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux­

• lliary equipment for inetea.Sing capacity. 
6. Designate substations or major Items of equipment 

leased from others, jointty owned with others, or operated other­

wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For 

any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name 

Capacity of Number of Number of 

Substation Trans. Spare 

(In Service) formers Trans-

(In MVa) in Service formers , (g) (PI) 

I 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 

substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole 

ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­

plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 

the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon­

dent's books of account Specify in each case whether lessor, 

co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

CON\ERSION APPARATUS AND 
SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 

Type of Equipment 

(1) 

Number 
of Units 

(J) 

Total 
Capacity 

(If) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 , 19 
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS 

1. Report below the Information called for concerning lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and an-
distribu:tlon wan-hour meters and line transfonners. nual rent tf 500 or more meters or line transfonners are held , 

2. Include wan-hour demand distribution meters, but not other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
•
1 external demand meters. of co-owner or other party, explain basis of accounting for . 

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour expenses between the parties, and state amounts and ac-
meters or line transformers held by the respondent under counts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify 
lease from others, jointly owned with others, or held other- in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an 
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. associated company. 
tf 500 or more meters or line transformers are held under a 

UNE TRANSFORMERS 

Une Item 
Number of Watt-Hour 

No. Meters Number Tolal Capacity (In MVa) 

(•J {b) {c) (d) 

1 Number at Beginning of Year 
2 Additions During Year 
3 Purchases 
4 Asaoclated with Utility Plant AcQuired 
5 TOTAL ~ltions (Enter Total of lines 

3and4 
6 Reductions During Year 
7 Retirements 
8 Associated with Utllitv Plant Sold 
9 TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of lines 7 

andBl_ 
10 Number at End of Year (Unes 1 + 5 - ~ 
11 In Stock 
12 Locked Meters on Customers' Premises 
13 Inactive Transformers on. SYstem 
14 In Customers' Use 
15 In Comoanv's Use 

16 
TOTAL End of Year (Enter Total of lines 

11 to 15. This line Should equal line 10.) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

(1) 0 An Original 

(_2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILmES 

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protec­

tion tacifities Shall be defined as any building, stn.ldUre, equ~ 
me.rit, facility, or improvement designed and constructed 

SC)Iely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of 

discharges or releases Into the environment of gaseous, 

liquid, or solid substances, heat. noise or for the control, 

reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other adverse im­

pact of an activity on the environment. 

2 . Report the differences In cost of facilities Installed for 

environmental oonsiderations over the cost of alternative facU­

lties which would otherwise be used without environmental 

considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable 

without environmental restrictions as the ba.sls for determin­

ing costs without environmental considerations. It is not in­

tended that special design studies be made for purposes of 

this response. Base the response on the best engineering 

judgement where direct comparisons are not available. 

Include in these differences in costs the costs or 

estimated costs of environmental protection facilltles in serv­
ice, constructed or modified in connection with the produc­

tion, transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and 

shall be reported herein for all such environmental facilities 

placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it 

Is readily determinable that such facilities were constn.lcted 

or modified for environmental rather than operational pur­

poses. Also report similar expenditures for environmental 

plant Included in cona1IWtion WQric In progress. Estimate the 

cost of facilities when the original oost is not available or 

t.clllt.les are jointly owned with another utility, provided the 

r.epocldent explains the basis of such estimations. 

Examples of these costs would inclucfe a portion of the 

costa of td smokestacks, underground fanes, and landscaped 

subetations. Explain such costs in a footnote. 

3. In the oost of facilities reported on this page, include 

an elltimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used 
to provide power to operate associated environmental pro­

tection facilities. These costs may be estimated on a percent­

age of plant basis. Explain such estimations In a footnote. 

4. Report all costs under the map dassiftcatlons provided 

below and Include, as a minimum, the items listed hereunder. 

A Air pollution control facilities: 
(1) ScrubbeB, prec::ipitalora, tall smokestactcs, etc. 
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of 

environmentally clean fuels such as low ash 

or low sUtur fuels Including storage and handl-

• ing equipment 
(3) Monitoring equipment 
(4) Other. 

B. Water pollution control facilities: 
(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc. 

(2) Waste water treatment equipment 

(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment 

(4) Oil 1terceptors 
(5) Sed1ment control facilities 
(6) Monitoring equipment 
(7) Other. 

C. Solid waste disposal costs: 
(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment 

(2) Land 
(3) Settling ponds 

(4) Other. 
D. Noise abatement equipment: 

(1) Structures 
(2) Mutners 
(3) Sound proofing equipment 
(4) Monitoring equipment 
(5) Other. 

E. Esthetic costs: 
( 1) Architectural costs 
(2) Towers 
(3) Underground lines 
(4) Landscaping 
(5) Other. 

F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to 

restricted output from existing facilities, or addi­

tion of pollution control facilities. 

G. Mi:soellaneous: 
(1) Preparation of environmental reports 

(2) FISh and wildlife plants included in Accounts 

330, 331, 332, and 335. 
(3) Paf1(s and related facilities 
(4) Other. 

5. In those Instances when costs are composites of both 

actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify 

in column (t) the actual costs that are included in col­

umn (e). 
6. Report construction worlt in progress relating to ell­

vironmental facilltles at line 9. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 
Line Balance 

at End 
ofYNI 

Actual 
Cost No. ~of Cost 

(a) 

1 Air Pollution Control Facilities 

2 Water Pollution Control Facilities 

3 Solid Wute Costs .. NoiM Abatement EquiPfTMtnt 

5 &thetic eo.ta 
6 AddltJonal Plant 
7 ~ 
8 TOTAl (Total a/lines 1 thru 7) 

9 Wortl: in 

FERC FOAM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) 

Additions 

(b) (c) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
I (1) 0 All Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31. 19 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES 

1. Show below expenses Incurred In connection with tion of pollution control equipment, use of alternate en-

the use-of environmental protection facilities, the cost of vironmentally preferable fuels or environmental regula-

1 ·which are reported on page 430. Where It Is necessary tions of governmental bodies. Base the price of replac&-

! that allocations and/or estimates of costs be made, state ment power purchased on the average system price cf 

the basis or method used. purchased power if the actual cost of such replacement 

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the opera- power is not known. Price internally generated replac&-

tion of environmental protection equipment, facilities, and ment power at the system average cost of power 

programs. generated if the actual cost of specific replacement 

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed generation is not known. 

below. 6. Under lt" m 8 include ad valorem and other taxes 

•· Under Item 6 report the difference in cost b&- assessed direcJy on or directly relatable to environmental 

tween environmentally clean fuels and the alternative facilities. Also include under item 8 licensing and similar 

fuels that would otherwise be used and are available for fees on such facilities. 

use. 7. In those instances where expenses are composed 

5. Under Item 7 Include the cost of replacement of both actual supportable data and estimates of costs, 

power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the specify in column (c) the actual expenses that are in-

deficiency In output from existing plants due to the a.ddi· eluded in column (b). 

Une Classificalion at ExpenMs 
No. 

Amount Actual Expenses 

(a} (b) {c) 

1 Depreciation 
2 Labor, Maintenance, Materials, and Supplies Cost Related to Env. 

Facilities and Proorams 

3 Fuel Related Costs 
4 Operation of Facilities 

5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal 

6 Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels 

7 Replacement Power Costs 
8 Taxes and Fees 
9 Administrative and General 

10 Other (ldentifv sianfficant) 
11 TOTAL 
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(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31 . 19 

FOOTNOTE OAT A 

Page Item Column Comments 
Number

1 
Number Number 

(a) J (b) (C) (d) 

I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 
' ~ ¥oi:l'\": ,...,'JM•·<.(~~ ~ ..... ~~:..:~~Y";t~.ty_'""" ~ ...... ...,.~ ~~YN ''' -:: '~<' ,.. ~ '·::·· ''' •w-».....-.; "•"'""""'.,........,.....,._.._., ... ,01.;«-;(•I"(A~· 

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 

business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 

official will be considered to have an affiljation with any business or financial organization, firm or 

partnership in which he is an officer , director, trustee, partner, or a person excercising similar functions. 

Name 

Principal 

Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 

Affiliation or 

Connection 

451 

Affiliation or Cormection with any 

Other Business or FinancU.l 

Organization Firm or Partnership 

Name and Address 



Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates 

Comp:IIly: 

For the Year Ended J:Jeamber 31, 199_ 
·~--·- ..,..,-,....._~~~ ~,.~.,.

~~~~..,.~··~~~~~'IC-»o'<~'~")''~·~·~ ~-.-.v ,..._ ...... , ___ ·"'-. ~--'--

J 

~· List aU contracts, agreements, or other business arrang<:m~ts• entered inco during the calendar year 

(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each esfficer and 

director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information w1th respect to 

professional services for each firm, partnership, or organiz.ation with which the officer or director is affiliated. 

Note • Business agreement, for this schedule, shaU mean any oral or wri ten business deal which binds 

the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. 

Name of Officer Name and Address of 

or Director Affili.ated Entity Amount 

452 

Identification of 
Product or Service 



t 

Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues 

Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

Company: _______________________ _ For tlte Year Ended December 31, 199_ 

For the current year, reconcile the gross operohng revenues as report.ed on Page 300 of Uus report wiU11l1e 

gross operating revenues ae rcportetl on the utili ty 's regulatory assessment fee return. flxploin and justify any 

differences between tho reporlcd gross operating revenues in column (h). 

f-
(u) (b) (c) (d) (c) (f) (g) (h) 

Grou Ot>e:raling lnlcrolalc: and Adju~c.J lotr .. lnlc: Orou Opc:ralin& lntcrolalo and Adju5lc:tl Jntrutale 

l .inc Description Revenue• per Salo:.a for Ro:.aalc: Orou Opcnlin& Revc:nuca per Salca for tiUftle Oro .. Ot~c:rat ins J)j(fc:rc:nc:o 

No. Pase 300 Adju¥trnc:nla Revcnuc:a RAJl Rctum Adju1lmcnla llevc:nuca (d) -(g) 

I Total Sales to Ultimate Customers (440-446, 448) $ :s $ IS iS $ $ 

2 Sales for Resa le (447) 

J Tutu I Sales of Elec tricity 

4 l'ruvision for ltntc ltcfunds (449. 1) 

5 Total Net Sales o f Electricity 

6 Total Otlw Oper11ting Revenues (450-456) 

7 Other (Specify) 

8 
I 

9 
I 
j 

10 Total Gross Opcruting Revenues $ $ $ - $ $ s 1: 

Notes: 1 
I 



INDEX 

Schedule 

Accrued and prepaid taxes .............. . . . .................... . ................. . 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes . .. .. . . .. ... . ..... .. .. . .. . .... . ................ . 

i 

··Accumulated provisions for depreciation of 
common utility plant ............ . ....................................... . .... . 

utility plant ....... . ............. . ........................ . ........ . ........ . 

utility plant (summary) ................. . ....... . .... . .............. .. ...... . . . 

Advances 
from associated companies ................................................... . 

Allowances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ................ . 

Amortization 
miscellaneous .................... . ... . ..... .. ........................ . . . ... . 

of nuclear fuel .............. . .......................................... ... . . 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings ................................................ . 

Associated Companies 
advances from ........................................ . .................... . 

corporations controlled by respondent .......................................... . 

control over respondent ................ . .............. ...... ................. . 

interest on debt to . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..... . 

Attestation .. . .. . ..... . . .. .... .. ...... . ..... . ... . . . . ............. . . . ............ . 

Balance sheet 
comparative ........ . .. .. .................. . . .. . . ......... . ... . ............ . 

notes to ....... . .......................................................... . 

Bonds ........ . ................ . ............................................... . 

Capital Stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 

discount ..... .. ... . ................... . .. . ................ . .............. . . . 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: PROPOSED REPEAL OF RULE 
25-4.018, F.A.C., ANNUAL 
REPORTS; AMENDMENT OF 25-4.0185, 
F.A.C., PERIODIC REPORTS, RULES 
25-6.014, AND 25-7.014, F.A.C., 
RECORDS AND REPORTS IN GENERAL; 
AND RULE 25-24.480, RECORDS AND 
REPORTS, RULES INCORPROATED, AND 
ADOPTION OF RULES 25-4.135, 25-
4.1351, 25-6 . 135, 25-6.1351, 25-
7.135, AND 25-7.1351, F.A.C., 
ANNUAL REPORTS AND 
DIVERSIFICATION REPORTS 

) DOCKET NO. 941004-PU 
) ORDER NO. PSC-94-1338-NOR-PU 
) ISSUED: October 31, 1994 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) ________________________________ ) 

The followi ng Commissioners participated in the disposition of 
this matter: 

J. TERRY DEASON, Chairman 
SUSAN F. CLARK 

JOE GARCIA 
JULIA L. JOHNSON 

DIANE K. KIESLING 

NOTICE OF RQLEMAKING 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Public Service 
Commission, pursuant to Section 120.54, Florida Statutes, has 
initiated rulemaking to propose repeal of Rule 25-4.018, F.A.C., 
Annual Reports; amendment of 25-4.0185, F.A. C., Periodic Reports, 
and Rule 25-24.480, Records and Reports, Rule s Incorporated, and 
adoption of Rules 25-4.135, 25-4.1351, F.A.c., Annual Reports and 
Diversification Reports. 

The attached Notice of Rulemaking will appear in the November 
4, 1994 edition of the Florida Administrative Weekly. If timely 
requested, a hearing will be held at the following time and place: 

9:30a.m., December 7, 1994 
Room 122, Fletcher Building 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Written requests for hearing and written comments or suggestions on 
these rules must be received by the Director, Division of Records 

DC CLJt",:t. - l·''"'~~q - OATE 

l I 0 4 I OST 31 :. 

FPSC-RECC~DS/REPORTING 
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and Reportinq, Florida Public Service Commission, 101 East Gaines 
Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870, no later than November 28, 
1994 . 

By Direction of the Florida Public Service Commission, this 
~ day of october, ~. 

Division of Records ' Reporting 

(SEAL) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 941004-PU 

RULE TITLE: 

Annual Reports 

Periodic Reports 

Annual Reports 

Diversification Reports 

RULE NO.: 

25-4.018 

25-4.0185 

25-4.135 

25-4.1351 

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of adoptinq these rules is to 

update the annual and diversification report requirements, reduce 

the filinq frequency of certain reports and standardize the rules 

across several requlated industries. 

SUMMARY: Rule 25-4.018, containinq annual report and affiliate 

transaction reportinq requirements is proposed for repeal and those 

requirements adopted in two separate rules, Rule 25-4.135 , entitled 

Annual Reports, and 25-4.1351, entitled Diversification Reports. 

Also, the requirement to report certain affi l iate activities and 

transactions currently in Rule 25-4.0185 is deleted and placed in 

new Rule 25-4.1351, entitled Diversification Repor ts. The new 

annual report rule provides for a 31-day extension of time to file 

the report upon request, an April 30 filinq date, a revised report 

form, and a requirement that an independent certified public 

accountant attest to the reports conformity with the applicable 

uniform systems of accounts. Filinq frequency of diversification 

reports is reduced to annually. 
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RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 350 . 127(2), F.S. 

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 364.03, F . S.; 364.17, F.S. 

WRITTEN COMMENTS OR SUGGESTIONS ON THE PROPOSED RULE MAY BE 

SUBMITTED TO THE FPSC, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING, WITHIN 21 

DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE FOR INCLUSION IN THE RECORD OF THE 

PROCEEDING . 

HEARING: IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, 

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW: 

TIME AND DATE: 9:30A.M., De cember 7, 1994. 

PLACE: Room 122, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida . 

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THESE RULES AND THE ECONOMIC 

IMPACT STATEMENT IS: Director of Appeals, Florida Public Service 

Commis sion, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 . 

THE FULL TEXT OF THESE RULES ARE: 

25- 4 .018 Annual Reports. 

Specific Authority: 350 . 127(2), F.S . 

Law Implemented: 364.17, F.S . 

History: Revised 12/1/68, Amended 3/31/76, formerly 25-4.18, 

Amended 12/16/86, 7/20/89, 8/23/90, Repealed 

25-4 . 0185 Periodic Reports. 

(1) Each telephone company shall file with the Commission's 

Division of Communications the information required by Commission 

Fo rm PSC/CMU 28 (12 / 86) whi ch is incorporated into this rule by 

reference. Form PSC/CMU 28 (lZ &/86) , entitled Engineering Data 
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Requirements, effee~iYe en December, 1986 may be obtained from the 

Commission's Division of Communications. 

(a) The information required by schedules 1 and 21 of Form 

PSC/CMU 28 (12/86) shall be reported on a~ annual basis and shall 

be filed on or before the end of the month following the reporting 

year. 

(b) The information required by schedules 2 through 18 

inclusive and schedule 20 of Form PSC/CMU 28 (12/86) shall be 

reported on a quarterly basis and shall be filed on or before the 

end of the month following the reporting quarter. 

(c) The information required by Schedule 19 of Form PSC/CMU 

28 (12/86) shall be reported on a semi-annual basis and shall be 

filed on or before the end of the month following the sec ond and 

fourth quarters. 

(d) Each interexchange telephone company shall only report 

the information required by schedule 13 of Form PSC/CMU 28 (12/86). 

This information shall be reported on a quar terly basis and shall 

be filed on or before the end of the month following the reporting 

quarter. 

(2) Each interexchange telephone company subscribing to 

Feature Group C or D access from a local exchange telephone company 

shall file with the Commission's Division of Communications the 

information required by Commission Form PSC/CMU 29 (12/86), 

reported on a quarterly basis , on or before the end of the month 
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following the reporting quarter. Form PSC/CMU 29 (12/86), entitled 

Interexchange Carrier Serving Arrangements, is incorporated into 

this rule by reference, was effee~ive eft A~~e~ 5 , 1986 and may be 

obtained from the Commission's Division of Communications. 

(3) Baeh leeal exehaft9e eelephefte eempafty shall file 

iftferma~ieft eft its affiliates efta affiliatea ~rafteae~iefts eft 

Cemmissieft Ferm PSC/AFA/6 (7/89) which is ifteerperatea iftte this 

r~le ey refereftee. Ferm PSC/AFA/6 (7/89), efttitlea "Analysis ef 

Diversifieatieft Activities" wee effective J~ly 20, 1989 afta may ee 

eetaiftea ey eefttaetift~ the Cemmiseieft's Divieieft ef A~ai~i"~ efta 

Fiftafteial Aftalysis. 

(4) Withift 45 tleye ef the aaeptieft ef this s~beeetieft er 

withift 45 tlays ef eemift~ ~ftaer ~he j~rieaietieft ef ~he Cemmieeieft, 

eaeh leeel exehaft~e telephefte eempefty shell file, eft Sehea~les 5, 

6, aftd 7 ef Ferm PSC/AFA/6 (7/89), with this Cemmieeieftt 

(e) IJ'he ftames ef affilie~ea eempaftiee, 

(e) A tleseripeieft, by eype ef affiliated ~rafteee~ieft, ef the 

eases ef ~raftefer prices (iaea market, eempeti~ive hid, eeet, eeet 

pl~s), aftd eese alleee~iefte (tlireet ehar9e, ferm~la, e~e.) aftd hew 

t.he bases are tletermifted a Sxel~dift~ ~ariffea ~rafteeetiefte, the 

types ef affiliated traftsaeeiefte te ee eeee~ftted fer area 

la Affiliated eraftsf ers ef ~eeds er servieeet 

2a Affiliated eeet alleea~ieftSJ afta, 
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3a Affilia~ed ~ransfers ef asse~s er the ri~h~ ~e ~se asse~s 

(iaea real ~re~er~y, persenal preper~y, and in~an~ible ~re~er~y)a 

In~an~ible preper~y inel~aes b~t: is net: limi~ed ~e 1 ri~h~s ~e 

aeeeaa e~s~emer files, ri~h~s ~e eem~~~er ac f~ware, ~ele a~~acft!llen~ 

ri~ht:a, eepyri~h~s, ana pa~ent: ri~h~s asseeiated wi~h leeal 

exchan~e ~elephene cempany rescareh ana aevelepmen~. 

(e) A lia~in~ ef all centrae~s and leases wi~h affilia~ed 

eempanies ana a synopsis ef eaeh cen~rae~ incl~din~, b~~ ne~ 

limi~ed ~e, ~e terms, price, quan~i~y, ame~~, and d~a~ien. 

(a) Definit:iens 

la Leeal exehan~e ~ele~hene eempany Afly lecal exchan~e 

telephene eempany a~b)ee~ ~e the ra~emakin~ )~isdictien et the 

Fleriaa P~blie Service Oeamiesiena 

2a Affilia~e Afly en~H:y that, directly er indirectly 

~e~~h ene er mere intermediaries, een~rels, is cen~relled by, er 

is ~aer eeamen eentrel with a leeal exehan~e tele~hene eempanya 

OWnership ef s' er mere ef the vet:in~ see~itiea et an entity shall 

be eenel~sively aeemea t:e eenst:it:~te the eent:rel t:hereefa 

3a Affiliat:ea ~ransact:ien Afty transae~ien in which beth a 

leeal exehan~e telephone eempany ana an affilia~e thereef are each 

part:ieipant:a et:her t:ftan transae~iens rela~ed ~e ti\e filin~ ef 

eenaelida~ea tax ret~naa 
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(5) Beeh leeal exehanfJe t:elephene eempany shall preYiae 

~art:erly not:iee of t:fte followinfJ eYent:s 1 in writ:infJ, en Gehea~les 

1, 9, ana 9 ef Ferm PGC/AFA/6 (7/99), fer eaeh preeeainfJ qtiart:era 

(a) IndiYia~al affiliat:ed t:ransaet:ion'3 in exeess ef $599, 999, 

Ree~rin«J ment:hly affiliat:ea t:ransaet:iens which exeeea $599, 999 per 

mentft she~ld net: be repert:ea (aft:er t:he first: s~eh t:ransaet:ien) 

exeept: an-ft~allya lleweYer 1 eaeh lana or prepert:y sale t:ransaet:ien, 

eYen tfte~fJh similar sales ree~r, ehe~la be repert:ea as a 

"nen ree~rrinfJ" it:em fer t:he qtiart:er in which it: eee~rs. 

(b) Her«Jers, reer«Janieat:iens, fermat:ien of a new affiliat:e er 

e~sidiary, or other ehanfJe in eerporat:e et:r~et:~e. 

(e) Sxee~t:ien ef new eent:raets, afJreement:s, er arranfJement:s 

with affiliates eempanies fer the p~ehase, lease, er sale ef lana, 

«Jeeds, or aerwiees inel~din«J amendment:s t:o exist:infJ eent:raet:s, 

a~eement:e, or arranfJement:e, wit:h t:he exeept:ien ef t:ariffed items, 

and a BY-ftopeie ef eaeh new er &menaea eent:raet:, afJreement:, er 

arran«Jement:a ~he ernepsia shall inel~de, b~t: net: be limit:ea t:e, 

t:he ter.s 1 priee, ~ant:it:y, ame~t:, and d~rat:ien. 

Specific Authority: 350.127(2), F.S. 

Law Implemented: 364.03, 364.17, F.S. 

History: New 12/16/86, Amended 7/20/89~ -----------

25-4.135 Annual Reports. 

1ll Each local exchange telephone company shall file annual 

reports with tbe Commission on commission Form PSC/AFA 18 C I l 
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which is incorporated by reference into this rule. Foi'lD PSC/AFA 

18. entitled "Mnual Report of Local Exchange Telephone Companies", 

may be obtained from the Commission's Division of Auditing and 

~FAi~n¥aunc~ia~l&-~AD~a~l~y~s~i~su•----T~h~e~s~e~~r~e~p~o~r~t~s~~suh_a 1 be verified by a 

responsible accounting officer of the utility making the report and 

shall be due on or before April 30 for the preceding calendar year. 

A company may file a written request for an extension of time with 

the Pivision of Auditing and Financial Analysis no later than April 

30. One extension of 31 days will be granted upon request. A 

request for a longer extension must be accompanied by a statement 

of good cause and shall specify the date by wbich the report will 

be filed. 

111 The company shall also file with the original and each 

copy of the annual report form. or separately within 30 days. a 

letter or report. signed by an independent certified public 

accountant. attesting to the conformity in all mater ial respects of 

the following schedules and their applicable notes of Form PSC/AFA 

18 with the Commission's applicable uniform system of accounts and 

published accounting releases : 

Cal Schedule B-1 Balance Sheet 

Cbl Schedule B-2 Statement of Cash Flows 

Cc> Schedule I-1 Income statement 

Specific Authority: 350.127(2), F.S. 

Law Implemer.ted: 364.17, F.S. 
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History: Hmt ------A. 
25-4.1351 Diversification Reports. 

ill Each local exchange t e lephone company shall file 

information on its affiliates and affiliated transactions on 

commission Form PSC/AFA 16 C I l which is incorporated into this 

rule by reference . Form PSC/AFA 16. entitled "Analysis of 

Diversification Activities". may be obtained from the commi ssion's 

Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis. 

~ Definitions 

1Al Affiliate - Any entity that directly or indirectly 

through one or more intermediaries. controls. is controlled by. or 

is under common control with a local exchange telephone company, 

ownership of 5 percent or more of the voting securities of an 

entity shall be conclusively deemed to constitute the control 

thereof. 

1Ql Affiliated Transaction - Any transaction i n which both a 

local exchange telephone company and an affiliate thereof are each 

participants other than transactions related to the filing of 

consolidated tax returns. 

11l Within 45 days of coming under the iurisdiction of the 

Commission. each local exchange telephone company shall file 

Schedules 1, 7, and 8 of Form PSC/AfA 16 with the Division of 

Auditing and Financial Analysis. 
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iil Each local exchange telephone company shall file 

Schedules 1 - 6 of Form PSC/AfA 16 as an attachment to its annual 

report • 

.L2.l. Each local exchange telephone C""ompany shall keep a 

detailed backup report of the summa ry report to facilitate auditing 

and analysis. Each local exchange telephone company shall maintain 

a clear audit trail from the summary report through the general 

ledger to the source documents sypporting the reported 

transactions . 

Specific Authority: 350.127(2), F.S. 

Law Implemented: 364.17, F.S. 

History: ~ ______ ..z.. 

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULES: Dale Mailhot 

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON ( S) WHO APPROVED THESE PROPOSED RULES: 

Florida Public Service Commission. 

DATE PROPOSED RULES APPROVED: OCTOBER 18, 1994 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of the Commission with 

respect to any matter considered at the rulemaking hearing, if 

held, a record of the hearing is necessary. The appellant must 

ensure that a verbatim record, including testimony and evidence 

forming the basis of the appeal is made. The Commission usually 

makes a verbatim record of rulemaking hearings. 

Any person requiring some accommodati on at this hearing because of 

a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and 
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Reporting at (904) 488-8371 at least five calendar days prior to 

the hearing . If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact 

the Florida Public Service Commission using the Florida Relay 

Service, which can be reached at: 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 941004-PU 

RULE TITLE: 

Records and Reports; 

Rules Incorporated 

RULE NO.: 

25-24.480 

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rule 25-24.480 is amended to update the names 

of rules that were recently amended and that are incorporated by 

reference. 

SUMMARY: The numbers of the annual report and rate of return 

report rules are changed to the current numbers and the name "rate 

of return" is changed to "earnings surveillance", reflecting 

pending and past changes to those rules. 

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 350.127(2), F.S. 

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 350.113, 350.115, 350.117, 364.17, 364.18, 

364.185, 364.337, F.S. 

WRITTEN COMMENTS OR SUGGESTIONS ON THE PROPOSED RULE MAY BE 

SUBMITTED TO THE FPSC, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING, WITHIN 21 

DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE FOR INCLUSION IN THE RECORD OF THE 

PROCEEDING. 

HEARING: IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, 

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW: 

TIME AND DATE: 9:30A.M., December 7, 1994. 

PLACE: Room 122, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Fl orida. 
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THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THESE RULES AND THE ECONOMIC 

IMPACT STATEMENT IS: Director of Appeals, Florida Public Service 

Commi ssion, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 

THE FULL TEXT OF THESE RULES ARE: 

25-24.480 Records & Reports; Rules Incorpo: ated. 

{1) The following rules a re incorporated herein by reference 

and apply to interexchange companies . In these rules, the word 

'local' should be omitted or interpreted as •toll', as they shall 

apply only to i nterexchange and not local service. 

(a) The following rules apply to all companies: 

Portions not 

Section Titl e Applica ble 

25-4.019 Records and Reports in General None 

25-4.020 Location and Preservation of Records (1), (3) 

25-4.043 Inquiries 

25-4.0161 Regulatory Assessment Fees 

25-4.079 Hearing/Speech Impaired Persons 

25-4. 115 Directory Assistance 

None 

None 

Subsections (1), 

( 2) 1 

(3), and (5) 

Subsections (1) 

and (2) 

(b) The following rules apply to major inte rexchange 

companies only: 

Portions not 
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Section Title 

25-4.017 Uniform System 

of Accounts 

25-4.135 25 4.918 Annual Reports 

25-4.135225 4a9245 Earnings Surveillance 

Rate ef Ret~n Report 

Applicable 

Subsections 

(2) , (3), (4), 

(5), (6)' (7) 

(8)' (9)' (10) 

Subsection (2) 

None 

(2) Each minor interexchange company shall file, with the 

Commission's Division of Communications, an updated list of 

exchanges where originating service is offered. This exchange list 

shall be filed within 10 days of service being offered or 

discontinued in an exchange area, on Appendix A of Form PSC/CMU 31 

(2/87). 

(3) Each company shall file updated information for the 

following items with the Division of Communications and the 

Division of Records and Reporting within 10 days after such changes 

occur. 

(a) The a ddress of the certificate holder's main corporate and 

Florida offices (if any), including street name and address and 

post office box, city, state and zip code. 

(b) Telephone number, name, and address of the individual who 

is to serve as primary liaison with the Commission in reqards to 

the ongoing Florida operations of the certificated company. 
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Specific Authority: 350.127(2), F. s. 

Law Implemented: 350.113, 350.115, 350.117 , 364.17, 364.18, 

364.185, 364.337, F.S. 

History: New 2/23/87, Amended 4/5/88, 7/11/88, 6/30/90, 10/25/90, 

11/20/91, 12/29/91, 12/22/92. ------------

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULES: Dale Mailhot 

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON ( S) WHO APPROVED THESE PROPOSED RULES: 

Florida Public Service Commission. 

DATE PROPOSED RULES APPROVED: OCTOBER 18, 1994 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of the Commission with 

respect to any matter considered at the rulemaking hearing, if 

held, a record of the hearing is necessary. The appellant must 

ensure that a verbatim record, including testimony and evidence 

forming the basis of the appeal is made. The Commission usually 

makes a verbatim record of rulemaking hearings. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of 

a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and 

Reporting at (904) 488-8371 at least five calendar days prior to 

the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact 

the Florida Public Service Commission using the Florida Relay 

Service, which can be reached at: 1-800-955-8771 (TDD) . 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE: COMMISSION 
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Company: 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Changes in Corporate Structure 

For the Y~r EIJde.d !kamber 31, 199 

Provide any dwlges in corporate structure including partDerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an 

updated organ.i.z:uion.al chan. 

Effeaive 
DaLe 
(a) 

Description of Change 
(b) 

ScbeduJe 1- PSC/AFA 16 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 

New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 
~· -

Provide a synopsis o( each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with atfilia!ed 

companies for the purch.a.se,lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The 

synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration o f the cootraCLS. 

Name of Affiliated 
Company 

( a ) 

Synopsis of 
Conuact 

_lbl 

Schedule 2 - PSCJAF A 16 

I 

I 

' 
I 
f 
f 

I 
l 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



Company: 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

1DdividU3l Affiliated Transactions iJ:J &ass of S500,000 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 - · 
Provide information regarding individual affiliated tra.nsactioos in excess of S.SOO,OOO (525,000 for 

gas utilities.) R.ecuning monlhly affiliated transactions which exceed S.SOO,OOO per montb should 

be repo~ annually in tbe aggregate. However, each land or property sa1es tran.saction even 

t.bough si.m..ilar sales recur, sbould be reported as a 'non-recurring" item for the period in wi:Uch 

which j[ occurs. 

Name of 
Affiliate 

(a) 

Description of 
Transaction 

(b) 

Schedult. 3- PSC/AFA 16 

Dollar 
Amount 

f c\ 



.. 
I 
I 
I 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 

G rouped by affiliate, Ust each contract. agreement, or other business uansaaion exceeding a cumuLative 

amount of S300 in any ooe year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 

organization, finn, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or ~rvice involved. 

(a) Enter name of affiliate. 

(b) Give description of cype of ~rvice, or name the product involved. 

(c) Enter conuact or agreement effective dates. 

(d) Enter the letter 'p' it the ~rvlc.e or product is a purchased by the Respondent: •s• it the ~Mc.e or 

produa is sold by t.be RespondenL 

(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 

(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each cype of servlc.e or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amountS wben services are both received ani provided. 

Tot.al Charge for Year 

Type of Service Relevant Contract 

and/or or Agreement and or AI:.J:cJ un t Dollar 
Name of 
Affiliate 

Jal_ 
Name of Product Effective Date 

·p· l 
;~~ I 

Number Amount 

Jb}_ (c) (e) (f) 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I i I 

I I I 

I 
I 

i 

I I 
I 

ScheduJe 4 - PSC/AFA 16 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

As~ts or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 _ .....;:., ........ ... .... _ 

Provide a swnmary of affiliated transactions invotving asset transfers or the right to U$e assets. 

Description 
Net Book I F•~ Mad<e' 

Tille 

of A.s.s.et Cost/Orig. Accumulated Pur~ Passed 

Name of Affiliate or Ri2.ht Cost Deoreciation Value Value Price Yes/No 

Purcbascs from Alfiliates: s s s s s i 
0 

! 
0 

I 
I 

I 

0 I I 

I I ! 
0 

I 

i 
I 

i 
I 

I 
I 

I 
: 
0 

I 
: 

Total 
s I 

I 

Sales to Alfiliates: s s s s Sales Price 0 

0 

: 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
0 

0 

• 
0 

.. 

I I 
I 

I 
! 

I I 

I 
I 

0 I 
I 

I 

I I .. I I I 0 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

TOUI i Is I 
- ! ~ 

I 

Schedule 5- PSC/AFA 16 
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Com~ny: 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Employee Transfers 

For tbe Year EIJded December 31, 199 
trt' ;; [ - ! " ; II z « w-.· . « ·r "P "P "'. M ' t• ·n,ugg ·c 

List employees earning more tban S30,0CO annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate 

company, 

Company Company Old 

I 
New Transfer Permanent 

I Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary 

From To Ass i I1;D.IDCD t AssiimiDent and Duration 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I I 
I I 

I I I 
I : ., I 

I I 
I I 

I 
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Company: 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Contracts and Ua.ses with Affiliated Companies 

For the Period: 

Provide a listing of all a>ntraas and leases witb affiliated rompanies and a synopsis of each contract 

including, at a minimum, tbe terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration. 

Name of 
Affiliated Company 

a 

Synopsis of 
ContraCt 

Schedule 7 - PSC/AF A 16 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Basis of Transfer Pn"cing and Cost Allocations for Affiliated Trans.actioss 

Company: 

For the Period: 

Provide a description, by rype of transaction, of the bases of transfer prices (ie. market, competiti\ .! 

bid, cost, cost plus), and cost allocations (direct charge, formula, etc.) and how the bases are determined. 

Elduding tariffed uan.sactions, the types of affiliated transactions to account for are: 

l. Atfilia ted tr2 o.sfers of goods or services; 

2. Affiliated cost allocations; and, 

3. Affiliated transfers of asseu or the right to use assets; i.e., real property, personal property, and 

intang~ble property such as: rights to access customer files, rights to computer sottv.-are, pole 

attachment rights, c:opyrighLS and patent righLS associated with utility company research and development. 

I How Bases 

Type of Transfer Price or Aie 

Transaction Cost Allocation I Determined 

(a) (b) (C) 

I 

I 

I 
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I . . 

ANNUAL REPORT OF 

LOCAL EXCHANGE TELEPHONE COMPANIES 

(EXACT NAME OF RESPONDENT 

(ADDRESS OF RESPONDENT) 

TO THE 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 199 _ 

Officer or other person to whom correspondence should be addressed concerning this report: 

~~ TI~ 

Address City State 

Telephone No. PSC/AFA 18 ( I ) 



SIGNATURE PAGE 

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of 

--------------------------------------------------------· 
that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge, 

information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true 

and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above­

named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the 

period from January I , 199_ to December 31, 199_, inclusive. 

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affLiiated cost allocations 

were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the 

appropriate forms included in this report. 

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides: 

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writmg 

with the intent to mislead a public servant in the 

performance of his official duty shall be guilty of 

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as 

provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083. or s. 775.084. 

Date Signature 

Name Title 
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Retired During the Year Z-2 Federal Taxable Income 37 

Z-3 State Taxable Income 38 

Z-4 Compensation of Officers 39 

Z-5 Affiliation of Officers & Directors 40 

Z-6 Bus. Contracts with Officer & Directors 41 

Z- 7 Directory Advertising Operativns 42 

Z-8 Average Access Lines in Servir;e 43 



Company: 
For the Year Ended December 31. 199_ 

Identity of Respondent 
Schedule A -1 

~ ~ .e !:liti~WZ!8t ••;~ !lrl:l!l:t!J ~...w:w-...-_......,..,.. ~., 
,...'X-·~~-·~· . .._,_,., ~ 

Immediately following these instructions insert the several numbers and the captions, as indicated, together with the inf, rmation 

respcctlvely pertinent thereto. 

I . Exact name of respondent. Use the words "The" and "Company" or "Co. · only when they are parts of tile corporate name. 

2 . Date of incorporation. 

3. Lawa affec:tlng organization. If Incorporated under a special charter, give date of pusage of the act; if under a general Jaw, 

give date of filling ctrtificato of organizatJon; if a rcorganizatJon ha.s been effocted, give date of reorganizatJon. If a receiversltip 

or othu trust, give also date when such rec:eivcrsltip or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of formation. 

and name of present partners. Give specific reference to applicable law a of the State or Territory under wltich organized. 

citing chapter and section of each llatute and all amend menu thereof. Include all granu of corporate powers by the United 

Statea or any foreign country; also, all amendments to charter. (Sec General Instruction (g) and (h).) 

4 . Consolidated or merged companies. l.ndicate the name of each company consolidat d, merged, or otherwise combined with the 

respondent during the year, associating therewith specific: reference (citing chapter and section) to special or general laws, 

including all a menclmcnu, under which each consolidation, merger, or other combination was effected; and, when applicable, 

the name of the governmental body authorizing the combination and specific reference to the instrument of au!llorizatioo. 

In eac:.h case, give the date that the combination was effected. Also, give specific reference (citing chapter and section) to 

provisions of the charter or the laws, including all amendments, governing the organiz.atioo (or reorganiz.ation) of each 

c:onst.itutent or merged company. l.ncludc in a separate list and fully explain ea.ses in which corporation have become 

inactive and have been praC'Jcally absorbed through ownership or control of their entire capitAl stock, through leases 

of long duration (under whlch the lessor companies do not maintain independent orga.n.iz.aLions for f111anciAI purposes) 

or otherwise, 10 that no distinction i.s made in operating or in accounting by reason of the original separate incorporation. 

5. Former identity. If, because of reorganizAtion during the year or for any other reason, the rcspondcnt conducted any 

part of its business under a name or names other than that shown under Item I above , give the name or names under 

which such bualncss wu conducted. Alao state the circumstances occasioning the reorganization. 

1 



Company: 
For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 

--wv~ ~· ~W.~ • ""ott"' MM. • Y.• .u-• -~ ~ "- Y'W- • 

Control over Respondent 
Schedule A-2 

I. If direc:t co.ntrol over the rupondcnt was held by a corporation, individual, association o r other person at the end of the year, state: 

(a) The form of control (sole or joint): 

(b) The name and address of the directly 

controlling organization or person: 

(Give namea and addrcsse~ of all 

organlz.alions or persons involved 

if control was joint.) 

(c) The means by which control was held: 

{For example, through ownership of 

voting aec:urlti,.•; through common 

directors, officers or $l0Ckholders; 

through voting tru~u; etc.) 

(d) The extent of control: 

2. If the directly controUing o rganlz.aljon or person named in question I (b), above. wa.s in tum controUcd by another organiulion 

or puson, the rupondcnt shall mow hereunder the chain of control to the ultimately controlling organization or person 

and the extent of control over each directly controlled organization or person in the chain. 

- 2 



Board of Directors and General Officers 
Schedule A-3 

Company: 
For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 

~ .. - --- * - ~, 
,,..._. ,...,..,....... -,~ 

~·· 
. 

Terms Expired 

Name of Director or Officer and Address Title & Dept. over Which or Current Term 

(City and State) Jurisdiction is Excrci.sc:d Will Expire 

- 3 -

Served Cootinu-

oualy from 



Company: 

Stockholders 
Schedule A -4 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 
~l ~ ~--~~-~~~~~"-

'It<! ...,.w .. ~~: ..,~ ... ~-..: .. ....__ Y' 

I . This information shall be compiled as of December 31, except that if similar information has been compiled fo r some other purpose 

between the beginning of the year for which the report is made and the date of preparation of th.is report, the latest compilatJon 

ahall be uaed. 

2 . Stockholders of each clllS$ of stock shall be listed in the order of their holdings, beginning with the highest and continuing until tht: 

10 largest holdings have been listed. If any such holder was a trustee or nominee for other persons who held the beneficial 111terest 

in the securities. the name and address of each person who has the beneficial interest shall be shown in a note. if known. 

Llltewise, if any per10n had the beneficial interest in scc:uritlea held by trusteea or nomineca under d ifferent truw or other g roup111gs. 

and the aggregate of such peraon·s holdings would place him among the listed holders if he were the holder of reGOrd. the details of 

suc:.h holdings shall be shown in a note, if known. 

CIU$ of Stock 

Name and Addrcu (City and State) of Stockholder Shares Held 

4 



Company: 

Imporomt Changes during the Year 
Schedule A -5 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 
~ ;.e-~~~~·:~~~~'K«~'<'*""'~~z.'V~~ ~ ·.;;~ •Jv ~~ .. ~ ........ ~-!!'( 

Give concise answers to each of the following , numbering them in accordance with the numbers of the queruon· 

I. List extensions of systems (other than additions supplementing existing facilities of the respondent) whether by 

purchase, construction, donation, or otherwise, such as a substantially complete telephone system, exchange, 

or toll line. Give the location, new territory covered, and dates of beginning operation, and in case of purchase give also the 

name and addreu of the company from which purchased, date of acquisition, and the consideration given. 

2. If during the year a substantial portion or all of the property of the respondent was sold, merged, or abandoned, give full paniculars. 

including the location and territory covered. In case of sale or merger, give the effective date, name and address of successor 

company, and the consideration received. 

3. Attach a map defining the territory covered by the rupondent'l operations. A new map is requued when changes 10 tcrruory 

have occurred and in each year ending in 0 or 5 (e.g . . 1990 or 1995). ln all otl1er y<'.ars reference to the report 10 which tl1c map 

lut appeared will be sufficient. 

4 . List important c:ha.Dges in service and rate ~thedules during the year. giving: 

(a). ~ted increase or decrease in annual revenues by reason of such changes. 

(b). Estimated saving or additional cost to the public, and 

(c). The bases used in arriving at the amounts given in the responses to (a) and (b). 

5. Give th.e names and addresses of all companies which during the year came under the direct control of the respondent otherwiSe than 

through title to scc:uritlu, stating whether such control is sole or joint, how control was established, names oi other parties to a joint 

agreement for control, the CXJ.:nt of control exercised by each pa.rry, and any other penincnt data requisite to a clear understanding 

of the arrangement& relating to control. Where imponant details relatUig to eontrol of a company have changed. gave pan.culars. 

If during the ycar a company ceased to be controlled by the respondent, its name and a Statement of the fact will be sufficient 

6. Give the names and addresse~ of all companiu which during the year came under the indirect control of the respondent through non­

reponing intermediaries. stating whether suc.h control is sole or joint . how control was established, names of other parties to a joint 

agreement for control, the utent of control excerised by each party, the name Md address of the 10tcrmed1ary through wh1ch tl•e 

indirect control cxlst.l, and any other peninent data requisite to a clear undcrslaJlding of the character of control. Where l.n'lponant 

details relating to control of a company have changed, give particulars. If during the year a eompMy ceased to be controlled by the 

respondents, its na.me and a statement of the fact will be sufficient. 

7. Give a concise statement relative to each imponant contract, agreement, etc. , entered into during the year (a) with common earriers 

(including any carriers nO( subject to the Communications At:J. of 1934, as amended), (b) with affiliated companies enga~ed 10 

manufacturing, rClcatch. or similar activities, Md (c) with broadcasting companies. Exclude documents relatUig solely 10 ser\'iccs 

provided under effective tariffs. In lieu of giving abstracts from the contracts, agreements, etc .. copies of such documents may be 

med and a list of them given herein. If verified copies of such documents, and modiJieations thereof. have been faled wath the 

Commission, a reference to that fact is sufficient. 

8. Give Wormation on any changa in aeeounting $l8Jldards that have occured dur10g the year. 

5 



Company: 

BALANCE SHEET 
Schedule B-1 

December 31, 199_ 
....... - ""«Y" !111-t!IUUIIIt ....... ~·.(~",.»(~ .... - W<.46"o' _ .Y-.: l"A"-.."!V'' • ...,. ~· .-..oM---~ 

Ref. AccoUllt 
Sc.b. No. AccoUllts 

B-3 

1-5 

B- 11 

B-9 

B-5 
B- 4 

B- 6 

1130 
1140 
1150 
1160 
1180 
1181 
1190 
1191 
1200 
1201 
1210 
1220 
1290 
1300 
1310 
1320 
1330 
1350 

1401 
1402 
1406 
1407 
1408 
1410 
1438 
1439 
1500 

2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 

3100 
3200 
3300 
3410 
3420 
3500 
3600 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Special Cash Deposits 
Working Cash Advance 
Temporary Investments 
Telecomm. AccoUllts Receivable 
Telecomm. AccoUllts Receivable Allowance 
Other AccoUllts Receivable 
AccoUllts Receivable Allowance-Other 
Notes Receivable 
Notes Receivable AUowance 
Interest and Dividends Receivable 
Material and Supplies 
Prepaid Rents 
Prepaid Taxes 
Prepaid Insurance 
Prepaid Directory Expenses 
Other Prepayments 
Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 
Noncurrent Assets 
Investments in Affiliated Co. 
Investments in Nonaffiliated Co. 
Nonregulated Investments 
Unamortized Debt Issuance Expense 
Sinking Funds 
Other Noncurrent Assets 
Deferred Maintenance & Retirements 
Deferred Charges 
Other Jurisdictional Assets - Net 

Total Noncurrent Assets 
Telephone Pla.Dt in Service 
Telecomm. Plant in Service 
Property Held for Future Use 
Plant Ullder Construction - Short Term 
Plant Ullder Construction- Long Term 
Plant Adjustment 
Nonoperating Plant 

Subtotal 
Less: 
Ace. Depreciation 
Ace. Depreciation- Held for Future Use 
Ace. Depreciation-Nonoperating 
Ace. Amort. - Capitalized Leases 
Ace. Amort. - Leasehold Improvements 
Ace. Amort. - Intangible 
Ace. Amort. - Other 

Subtotal 
Net Telephone Pla.Dt in Service 

TaTAL ASSETS 
- 6 -

Page 1 of2 
~-~·-.,.,. 

AmoUllts ($) 
Beginning of End of 

Year Year 



Company: 

BALANCE SHEET 
Schedule B-1 

December 31, 199_ 
~ ...,. - •w~-.,~ ~, ~ ·:~·~ 

Ref. Account 
Sch. No. Accounts 

Current Liabilities 
B- 10 4010 Accounts Payable 

4020 Notes Payable 
4030 Advanced BiUing and Payments 
4040 Customers· Deposits 

B- 11 4050 Current Maturities- Long Term 

B-8 4060 Current Maturities - Capital Leases 

I-5 4070 Income Taxes - Accrued . 4080 Other Taxes - Accrued 
B- 12 4100 Net Current Deferred Op. Income Taxes 

4110 Net Current Deferred Nonop. Income Taxes 

4120 Other Accrued Liabilities 

4130 Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Lcog-Term Debt 
B- 11 4210 Funded Debt . 4220 Premium on Long-Term Debt . 4230 Discount on Long-Term Debt 

4240 Reacquared Debt 
B- 8 4250 Obligations under Capital Leases 

B-11 4260 Advanced from Affiliated Companies . 4270 Other Long-Term Debt 

Total Lcog-Term Debt 

Other Liabilities and Deferred Credits 
4310 Other Long-Term Liabilities 

4320 Unamortized Operating ITC - Net 
4330 Unamortized Nonoperating lTC - Net 

B-12 4340 Net Noncur. Def. Oper. Income Taxes 

4350 Net Noncur. Def. Nonoper. Inc. Taxes 

B-13 4360 Other Deferred Credits 
4370 Other Juris. Liab. & Def. Credits 

Total Other Liab. & Def. Credits 

Stockholder's Equity 
B-14 4510 Capital Stock . 4520 Additional Paid- m Capital 

4530 Treasury Stock 
4540 Other Capital 
4550 Retained Earnings 
9999 Headquarters Control 

Total Stockholder's Equity 

TaJ'AL liABILITIES AND EQUITY 

- 7 -

Page 2 of2 

Amounts ($) 

Beginniog of End of 
Year Year 



SU!Jtement of Cash Flows 
Schedule B-2 

Company: 

For the Year Ended Dtx:embcr 31, 199_ 
- - "" ~ "' .... ~ ~ - ""'«'o<'e)llf.,.. 

Description of Items 

Increase/(Dccrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

CRsb Flows from Opentiog Activities: 

Net Income: 

AdjusL to Reconcile Nl to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation and Amortization 

Provision for Losses for Accounts Receivable 

Deferred Income Taxes - Net 

Unamortized lTC - Net 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 

Net Change in Operating Receivables 

Net Change in Material, Supplies and Inventories 

Net Change in Operating Payables and Accrued Liabilities 

Net Change ill Other Assets and Deferred Charges 

Net Change in Other Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

Other (Explained) 

Total Adjustments 

Net CRsb Provided by (Used in) Opentiog Activities 

CRsb lrJflows (Outflows) from Jnvestiog Activities: 

Construction/Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equip. (Net of AFUDC 

and Capital Lease Related Acquisitions) 

Proceeds from disposals of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Investments in and Advances to Affiliates 

Other Investing Activities (Explained) 

Net Cub Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 

Total Tbis Page 

- 8 -

Amount 

$ 

$ 

Page 1 of2 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

s 

Total 
Amount 



Statement of Cash Flows 
Schedule B-2 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 
- -- -~~-:"tX''=-""' ..,. 

Description of Items 

ToW from Preceding P11ge 

Cash Flows from Fi.D.MJcing Activities: 

Not Inc./Dec. in ST Debt with Original Maturities of 3 Months or Less 

Advances from Affiliates 

Repayments of Advances from Affiliates 

Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 

Repayments of Long-Term Debt 

Payment of Capital Lease Obligations 

Proceeds from Issuing Common Stock/Equity Investment from Parent 

Repurchase of Treasury Shares 

Dividends Paid 

Other Financing Activities (Explained) 

Net C&sb Provided by Financing Activities 

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

Notes: 

- 9 -

Page2of2 
.-.:-~-'"«.0:. .... 

Amount 
Total 

Amount 



Uncollectible Accounts (1181) 
Schedule B-3 

Company: 

For tbe Year Ended December 31, 199_ 
)I!H~U ~ OI!C104!4U ~~ ~ etoe~ *C 9D'l ~"'N: *"'X?il( " .. ~ w~ ~=--..: _ """'" .···~"' -·~, 

Line 
No. Description 

1 Balance at Beginning of the Year 

2 Add. Provision for Uncoil. Made During the Year 

3 Collection of Amounts Previously Written off 

4 Other Credits 

5 ToW Credits 

6 Uncollectibles Written off during the Year 

7 Other Debits (Explain in a Note) 

8 Tou.J Debits 

9 Balance at End of the Year 

10 Total Operating Revenues for the Year 

11 Net Write offs during the Year(Lioe 6 minus Line 3) 

12 Ratio of Line 11 to Line 10 

13 Ratio of Line 2 to Line 10 

14 Uncoil. Written off during the Year for Affiliates: 

~ ,. ., 

Total Company Intrastate 

AIR - Allow. AIR - Allow. 

Te1ecomm. Te1ecomm. 
Acct 1181 Accl 1181 

$ $ 

$ $ 

s $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

% % 

% % 

$ $ 

Analysis of Entries in Property Held for Future Use (Acct 2002) 
Schedule B-4 

r .. _ :..eo:_: .. ~·- ~ - --~~ oo:.w-."' w...:-- .,.,.. ... ~ . ,., 
'"=""" 

Location and Date Book Cost of Additions Retirements Transfers and Book Cost 

Description of Inc.in Property at During During Adjustments of Property 

Property Acc.2002 Beg. ofYear the Year the Year Charges/Credits At Year End 

List ten largest items $ $ s s $ 

Aggregate of all other items. 

I 
Tot.a1 s $ $ $ $ 

- 10 -



Company: 
For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 
' 

·!l&lo'll~·· 
... .,. 

" 
.. 

~;:" 

Acct. Account 

No. Description 
21 t t Land 

Amortizable General Support Assets: 

2116 Other Work Equipment 

2122 Furniture 

2123 Office Support Equipment 

2123 Company Communications 

2124 General Purpose Computer 

Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts 

Schedule B-5 

- •• •.I'H•• 
~ 

Depr. 
'''"C®,.'"Z~~~'f,"""'- t '""~.;>;;;-:'JO~~ ·- """"-....i"-' 1~~-~,.~ 

Beginning 

Rate Additions Retirements Rcclass. !Adjustment! Transfers 

. 
7 yrs 

10 yrs 

7 yrs 

5 yrs 
5 yrs 

Page 1 of3 

Ending 

Balance• 

Depreciable Assets: This schedule should identify each account/subaccount for wb.ich a separate depreciation rate has been approved by the FPSC. 



Company: 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1 99_ 

'""~..~~ 
.;·· ,. 

Acct. Account 

No. Description 

(Cootinued) 

Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Plant in Service Accounts 

Schedule B-5 

"":.;_ ... "\;. ~' " , ---..:~':l~::~::~mt~;;~,;; l: ~:-foM••-:.r>u._!:....~- ~~ ... - ~ ·-~~ .. ~~ ..., 
Depr. Beginning 

Rate Balance• Additions Retirements Reel ass. !Adjustments Transfers 

. 

Page2of3 
-~~~;-:..~· 

Ending 

Balance• 



Company: 
For the Year Ended December 31, 199 --

Acct. Account 

No. Description 

(Continued) 

Capital Recovery Schedules: 

Jointly Used Plant Allocated lo Nonrogulated 

Amortiub/c Assets: 

2681 Capital Leases 
2682 Leasehold Improve. 
2690 Intangibles 

Totd Balances 

Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Plant in Service A ccounts 

Schedule B-5 

~..;..-··-·--· , --~-;= 

Depr. Beginning 

Rate Balance• Additions Retirements Reclass. 

( ) ( )( ( 

Page3 of3 -. 
Eoding 

Adjustment! Tnmsfers Balance• 

( ( ( 

Note: • The total beginning and coding balances plus jointly used plant allocated to nnnregulated, if any, must agree to acct. 200 I , Plant in Service, 

in Schedule B-1 , Balance Sheet. 

) 



Company: 

Annual Statns Report 
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Schedule B-6 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 
' ~ 

"N ..... , . ~ '' i<<$~~ - ,<,><,4%~ ;>-:;:.::=::,;:<(<l;;;... i~- ~>'<: ';,t.fA."" .. . ~;.;.;;.c._._, I':::}'!T' • -:;r-

Acct. ACCOUDt Beginning Gross Cost of 

No. Description Balance• Accruals•• Redass. 

Amortizable General Support Assets: 
Retirements Salvage Removal Adjustments Transfers 

Other Work Equipment 

Furniture 

Office Support Equipment 

Company Communications 

General Purpose Computer 

This schedule should identify each account/subaccount for which a separate depreciation rate has been approved by the FPSC. 

Page 1 of3 ·- .. 
Ending 

Balance• 



.... 
l1l 

Company: 

Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Schedule B-6 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 
~· • -t¥.- -·- ~ .• .,. .... ~~""M'Io'' o '<"'"''~ 

' .:.:;,: ~ . ' 1'-
~- ..... ' 

Acct. Account Beginning Gross Cost of 

No. Description Balance• Accruals •• Reel ass. Retirements Salvage ~emoval Adjustment.s Tnnsfers 

(Continued) 

~ 

Ending 

Balance• 



Annual Status Report 
Analysis of Entries in Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization 

Schedule B-6 

Company: 
For the Year Ended Docember 31, 199_ 

·. - y 'M - -~ ·---~ . -~- ~-
._,_ 

Acct. ACCOUDt Beginning Gross Cost of 

No. Description Balance• Accruals•• Reclass. Retirements Salvage Removal IAdjust.menl! Transfers 

(Continued) 

Capital Recovery Schedules This schedule should identify each approved capital recovery schedule. 

Subtots1 

Reserve for Jointly Used Plant 

allocated to Nonregulated ( ( 

Accumul•ted Depr. & Amortizstioa: 

3200 - PHFU 

3300 - Nonoperating 

3410 - Capital Lease 

3420 - Leaseholc Improve. 

3500 - Intangibles 

3600 -Other 

Subtotsl ~ 

Grand Total 
Note: • The grand total of beginning and endmg balances plus JOmtly used plant allocated to nonregulated , if any, must agree to the subtota 

of Depreciation & Amortiz.atioo in Schedule B- 1, Balance Sheet. 

•• The grand total of accruals plus jointly used plant allocated to nonregulated, if any, must agree with tho total 

Depreciation & Amortization Expense in Schedule I- 1, Income: Statement. 

Page3 of3 - .. 
Ending 

Balance• 

( 



Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ ·- - __ .... _ 
--.~~ -~-·)."" 

Accumulated 

Capital Leases 
Schedule B-8 

...... ....,,. N ~- ~·-~~ ---
Lease Obligation 

Capitalized Amort. in Net Current Long- Term 

Type of Property Amount Acct 3410 Balance Acct 4060 Acct 4250 

$ 

Total $ 

$ $ $ $ 

$ $ $ $ 

Total Amortization, per above 

Amortization of Leasehold Improvements 

Total Amortization, per account 6563 

Deferred Charges (Account 1439) 
Schedule B-9 

""' 
,~,....._....,_v_,,... __ ..,...,_""""''----~.,.,..., . .,...,._,..,....~ .", .. ,,_. -.,..,.,..,. .. ·-'~ ~ ,. • ~ 

Description of Items 

Account 1439 - List fifteen largest items 

Aggregate of All Other Items 

Total 

- 17 -

. 

~· ,....,.,.; ... 

Annual Lease Cost Component 

Amortization Intt-rest 
Acct 6563 Acct 7520 Olher 

$ $ s 

$ $ $ 

$ 

$ 

Amount at 
Year End 

s 

I 

s 



Company: 

Accounts Payable (Account 4010) 
Schedule B-10 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 
- -- ... ~ -- . ..-:~ ' 

. 
Activity During Year 

Beg. Gross Gross Ending 

Name of Creditor Balance Debits Credits Balance 

Payable to Affiliates $ $ $ $ 

Total $ $ $ $ 

Other Accounts Payable (List Ten Largest Items.) $ 

c 

Aggregate of All Other Items 

Toml I.J 

- 18 -



Long-Term Debt (Accts 4050,. 4210, 4220, 4230, 4260 & 4270) 
Schedule B-11 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 
w.-··~:,;~ 

,... - :s-• . w" ~"'I~~~ '*-..._,_ .... , ;:----.:-: ..... ~ ,.,. ..... "': ~·" • - ·.~;~<Qo"•"""'~N~ .,. '"·'"~ 
.. ~ .. 

Nominal Unamortized Unamortized 

Date of Date of Accts 4210, Prem or Dis Debt Iss Exp Stated 

Description of Obligation Issue Maturity Acct 4050 4260 & 4270 4220&4230 Acct 1407 lUte 

$ $ $ $ 

Total $ $ $ $ 

- 1.9 -

,. 

Int. Ace. 
During 

the Year 

$ 

$ 



Net Deferred Operating Income Taxes (Accts 4100 & 4340) 
Schedule B-12 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ - - » _,.- "'<' :Y : ~· ~ '"~ '"" 
~, .. "' ,.,' , . -····· .. " ~-· 

Current Current 

Acct. Beginning Year Year Adjust Ending 

Particulars No. Balance Accrual Amort. Dr/Cr Balance --
$ $ $ $ $ 

Property Related: 

Net Current Op Inc Taxes(Acct 4100) 

Provision for Def Op Inc Taxes- Net 

Federal Income Taxes 
State and Local Income Taxes 

Total Net Current Op Inc Taxes $ $ $ $ $ 

Net Noncurr Op Inc Tues(Acct 4340) 

Provision for Def Op Inc Taxes-Net 

Federal Income Taxes 
State and Local Income Taxes 

Total Net Noncurr Op IT s $ $ s s 
Toul Property Refs~ Def Op IDe Taxes $ $ $ s s 

Nonproperty Related: 

Net Curr Operting Inc Taxes(Acct 4100) 

Provision for Def Op Inc Taxes-Net 

Federal Income Taxes 
State and Local Income Taxes 

Total Net Cum:nt Op Inc Taxes $ s $ $ $ 

Net Noncurr Op Inc Taxes(Acct 4340) 

Provision for Def Op Inc Taxes-Net 

Federal Income Taxes 
State and Local Income Taxes 

Total Net Noocurr Op Inc Taxes $ $ $ $ $ 

ToW Nonproperty Relat«J Def Op Inc Tucs $ $ $ $ s 

- 20 -



Company: 

Other Deferred Credits (Account 4360) 

Schedule B- 13 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 
- --- . ....- - - - .. - ...... 

Description of Items 

Accollllt 4360 - List ten largest items 

Aggregate of All Other Items 

Tom.l 

Capital Stock (Account 4510 & 4520) 
Schedule B-14 

--~-

Par or Number of Amt. of Stock Additional 

Class and Description of Stated Value Shares Issued and Paid- in 

Capital Stock Amollllt Authorized Outstanding Capital 

Tom.l $ $ $ 

- 21 -

~·•r . 

Amollllt at 
Year End -

$ 

Total 

$ 



Funded Debt Reacquired or Retired During the Year 

Schedule B-15 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ __ .., 
~!'~~ 

..,. .. ~ 'lit-' l'lt_?·-~~~ .. ~~-v - - ,. 
~·· 

•y •.• • .v ·.• W· 

Rucquired During Year Retired Effective Unamortized 

Reacquistion During Year Date of Discount or 

Cost Per $100 Book/Face Book/Face CaU (Premium) 

Description of Security of Debt Amount Amount (if any) Acct & Amt 

Redemption Reacquisition 

Premium or or Redemp 

(Discount) Exp Remarks 

Description of Security Acct & Amt Acct& Amt 

- 22 -



Company: 

INCOME STATEMENT 
SCHEDULE 1-1 

For the year CDded December 31, 199_ 
~~-k~*"''':«:) -~w.~ :+' ' "#.((,"/I.V.,'tMI'NYo' '':<h .• ,~ ..... ~ "' ..... , ... w. ,,. ·-~-,""~'· .. , ~·>:! .. ·~·~ ..... ::.-··1':" 

Amounts($) 

Ref. Account Current Year 

Sch. No. Accounts Total Company Intrastate 

OP.I:f... 1111NCi KbY.liNU.ES 

5001 Basic Area 
5002 Extended Area 
5003 CelluJar Mobile 
5004 Other Mobile Service 
5010 Public Telephone 
5040 Local Private Line 
5050 Customer Premises 
5060 Other Local Exchange 
5069 Other Local Ex. Settlements 

Totll Local Net. Service 

5081 End User 
5082 Switched Access 
5083 Special Access 
5084 State Access 

Totll Network Access 

5100 Long DisiJince Message 
5111 Long Dillance Inward 

5112 Long DisiJince Outward 
5121 Subvoice Grade LD Private Net. 

5122 Voice Program Grade LD 

5123 Audio Program Grade LD 
5124 Video Program Grade LD 
5125 Digital Transmission LD 

5126 LD Private Network Switching 

5128 Other LD Private Network 
5129 Other LD Private Net. Settle. 
5160 Other LD Revenue 
5169 Other LD Revenue Settle. 

Totll LD Network 

5230 Directory 
5240 Rent 
5250 Corporate Operations 

5261 Special Billing Arrangement 

5262 Customer Operations 
5263 Plant Operations 
5264 Other lncideniJII Regulated Rev. 
5269 Other Revenue Settle. 
5270 Interstate Billing & Collection 

Intrastate Billing & Collection 

B-3 5301 Uncollectible Revenue-Tele. 
5302 Uncollectible Revenue-Other 

Totll Miscelbweous 

Tai'AL OPERATING REVENUES 

- 23 -

Page 1 of4 

TotaJ Company 
Prior Year 

. 



Company: 

INCOME STATEMENT 
SCHEDULE I- 1 

For the year ended December 31, 199_ 
. -~·~·Vtlo'~.,... r """''"6"1"...:~ ~ ==~~:~ ..... ;••wA 

, ... _ ... ....... , .. 
,-··-

ACGt. Salaries Other 

No. Account & Wages Benefits Rents Eltpenses 

~11lDt :ipecllic .t:.xp. 
6112 Motor Vehicle 
6113 Aircraft 
6114 Vehicle 
6115 Garage Work Equip. 
6116 Other Work Equip. 

Total Network Support 

6121 Land & Building 
6122 Furniture & ArtWork 
6123 Office Equip. 
6124 Gen. Purpose Computer 

To/Jil Genenl Support 

6211 Analog Electronic 
6212 Digital Electronic 
6215 Electro-mechanical 

Total CO Switching 

6220 Operator Systems 
6231 Radio Systems 
6232 Circuit Equip. 

Total Circuit Equip. 

631 1 Station Apparatus 
6341 Large PBX 
6351 Public Tete. Terminal 
6362 Other Terminal Equip. 

To/Jil lJJfo. Orig/rerm 

6411 Poles 
6421 Aerial Cable 
6422 Underground Cable 
6423 Buried Cable 
6424 Submarine Cable 
6425 Deep Sea Cable 
6426 Intrabuilding Network 

6431 Aerial Wire 

6441 Conduit Systems 
To/Jil Cllblo &: Wiro 

Totd Plant Specific 
Plant Noospecific ~ ~ 

6510 Other Property Pit 
6531 Power 
6532 Network Admin. 
6533 Testing 
6534 Plant Op. Admin. 
6535 Engineering 

TotAl Notwork Op. 

- 24 -

Page 2of4 
.. ..,. ,_ 

Current Prior 
Year Year 

Total Total 



Company: 

INCOME STATEMENT 
SCHEDULE 1-1 

For the year ended December 31. 199 - _ -;, .e.»·~( .. ~' (*.:'~~'A- ~- .... ·~"»"' "'N W,J>~ --;;; .. ,_., •. ,.~ ' r 

~· 
~'»..">(·. t«:··: .,. •v·•-:.;l'.>"'' 

A eeL Salaries Other 

No. Account & Wages Benefits Rents Expenses 

6540 Access 
.. 4':""' .....: ....... . 
{, • 

6561 Depreciation - TPIS ~ ~~>'.-i 
. ~'r"" • . 

·' · .• , ~f::_-;, '" 
6562 Depreciation - PHFU .A:'\ b ''t.:. y~ 1} 

\i " 
·> ~.t~ @.- ' lit$: 

6563 Amortization - Tangible .,, ., '•:'+' ~ •, 
;:-. 

6564 Amortization - Intang. 

6565 Amortization - Other " > 

Toul Depr. &: Amort. -; ~ 

Total Pit Nonspeciiic 

Customer Operations 
it > 

I~{ ¥> 
6611 Product Management 

6612 Sales 
'i;~l. 

+: 

6613 Product Advertising 
Y.' "'' "'' ,:,~. i"l< 

Tou/ Marketing 
•. ,; 

6621 Call Completion "f<:'< 
.• 

».;·. 

6622 Number Service 

6623 Customer Service 
:~.,eo;; :it. ,... 

Toul Services 
-}._ :.:.t ~ 

. 

Total Customer Op 
,~ ~- ~ ~':.: .,. , .. -~-

~-= 
. 

Copora.te Operations 
~ 
'"' if ' 

6711 Executive 
f::~·~: .. ~ 'o'":t·"t 

6712 Plannillg 
,f; 

6721 Accounting/Finance 1f',_;; «'(~;, 
6722 External Relations ~· . .... 
6723 Human Resources ~ m - ~%\ 

~i 6724 Info. Management 
;t .' "~ .... 

' 

6725 Legal I~ 
6726 Procurement ,~,. ,: .I~ 

6727 Research/Development ~¥- ;< ~~~ 

6728 Other Gen. & Admin. 
~-~ 

Total Corporate Op f/'i %:.; 

TOTAL OPERATING EJG 

- 25 -
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Current Prior 

Year Year 
Total Total 



Company: 

INCOME STATEMENT 
SCHEDULE 1- 1 

For the year ended December 31, 199 
" ~-

- ,,~c ~-

Ref. Account Current 

Sch. No. Accounts Year 

7110 Income from Custom Work 
7130 Return from Nonreg. Use of Reg. Fac. 

7140 Gain/Loss from Foreign Exchange 
7150 Gain/Loss from Disp. of Land/Artwork 

7160 Other Operating Gains and Losses 
Other Op. Inc. & Expenses 

7210 Operating lTC 
7220 Operating Federal Income Taxes 
7230 Operating State & Local Income Taxes 

I-4 7240 Other Operating Taxes 
7250 Provision for Deferred Op. Taxes-Net 

Total Operating Taxes 

Net Operating Income 

I- 10 7310 Dividend Income . 7320 Interest Income . 7330 Income from Sinking & Other Funds . 7340 Allow. for Funds Used During Const. 

7350 Gain/Loss from the Disp. of Property 

1- 10 7360 Other Nonoperating Income 

I-6 7370 Special Charges 
Total Nonop. Income & Exp. 

7410 Nonop. ITC - Net 
7420 Nonop. Federal Income Taxes 
7430 Nonop. State & Local Income Taxes 

7440 Nonop. Other Taxes 
7450 Prov. for Def. Nonop. Inc. Tax-Net 

Total Nonop. Taxes 

~-11 7510 Interest on Funded Debt 

B-8 7520 Interest Expense - Capital Leases 

~-11 7530 Amortization of Debt Issuance Exp 

7540 Other Interest Deductions 
Total Interest & Related Items 

1-11 7610 Extraordinary Income Credits . 7620 Extraordinary Income Charges . 7630 Curr. Inc Tax Effect of Ex. Items-Net 
Total Extraordinary Items 

7910 Inc. Effect of Juris. Ratemalcing Diff. 

7990 Nonregulated Net Income 

NET INCOME 

- 26 -
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Amouots ($) 

Prior 
Year 



Company: 

General Services and Licenses 
Schooule 1-2 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ .. ·- ;w.r-·•o;- ~~~ -:;~.- .•. • '· ~ 

Name of Affiliate Acct No Service Provided 

List each payee to whom respondent paid 

$10,000 or more for services received. 
$ 

Aggregate of All Other Items 

Tot1ll $ 

- 2 7 -

Amount 



Pension Cost 
Schedule I-3 

Compa.oy: 

For the Year Ended December 31. 199_ - --- ~ ~ . .........: ,., ...... , ..... ~ 

Items 

Plan Data 
Accumulated Benefit Obligation 

Projected Benefit Obligation 

Fair Value of Plan Assets 

Discount Rate for Settlement of Liabilities 

Expected Long-Term Return on Assets 

Net Periodic Pension Cost: 

Service Cost 

Interest Cost 

Return on Plan Assets 

Amortization of Transition Amount 

Amortization of Gains or Losses 

Total 

Number of Active Employees 

Number of Retired Employees 

Reporting Company 
Minimum R~uired Contribution 

Actual Contribution 

Maximum Amount Deductible 

Benefit Payments 

Pension Cost Charged to Expense 

Pension cost Capitslized 

Accumulated Pension Asset/Liability at Close of Year 

Number of Active Employees 

Number of Ret.ired Employees 

- 28 -

~~-· <· - •. : 

Current Previous 

Year Year 

$ s 
s $ 

s $ 

% % 

% % 

s s 

$ s 

s s 
$ s 
$ $ 

$ s 

$ $ 

s $ 

s $ 



N 
1.0 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1.99_ 

Other Operating Taxes 
Schedule 1-4 

- ---- -- -- --- -- - ~~ ----...,-----....--- - :~"':. -~ --.., --- -,, -~~- -:- :'_ : :~:.-"':~:·:- ~:'":"'. - ~=- _"':": - ~:-:--: :_~~~~~:_ -_·: :_ .. , 

Type of Tax 

Name of Govememnt Property Gross Receipts PSC Assess Intangible 

'U.S. Government 

istate of Florida 
I 

I 
I 
I 

Note: • List separately each item in excess of $500. 

Totll $ $ $ $ 
Charged to Construction 

Net Charged to Account $ $ $ $ 

. cccO'. : :~-=-1: . :~: : :·~~:· --·-- _ "'":-.:~: - ·:·~·-·: · --~~ -- ,-~-. --- '"""·' :·~-- ~ 

Franchise Others• Total 

$ $ $ 

$ $ $ 



~ 
0 

Company: 

Prepaid Taxes and Tax Accruals (Accts 1300, 4070 & 4080) 
Schedule 1-5 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ - ~~~Y.~~·· VI. ;X«,.. ~~'\I'W"~~- ..... .,.~ ..... ..c--'t' -"''''t>~· w~~:-:·~:"1:,..~.:!:~~~~~'«'·+'.- ~··...-·~~C·:oe-~ . ~ -~~..: .... ~~" .., "' '\o:O:~~:"f;l,;·- C"'."'f'!o-' ·~ Y.lo: W .:+'~~~~~ l"rr: ,._~, 

Beginning Balance Current Ace. Paid Ending Blanco Year 

Pre Taxes IT- Ace Other Tax Acct During Adj. Pro Taxes IT- Ace Other Tax 

Particulan Acct 1300 Acet 4070 Acet 4080 No Amount Year Dr/Cr Acet 1300 Acct 4070 Acct 4080 

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

' 

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

I 



Special Charges (Account 7370) 
Schedule I-6 

Company: 
For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 

' " ~ ~-·'~ 
,,.., -- -.-.- ' ""<""" - .. ..-~~---

Description of Item 

Advertising 

Membership Fees & Dues 

Social and Athletic Clubs 

Service Clubs 
Other Orgaoiz.ations (Specify Type): 

Total Membership Fees & Dues 

Abandoned Construction Projects 

Penalties & Fines 
Charitable, Social or Other Community Welfare 

Legislative 
Others 

Aggregate of all other items 

Total 

~"' ~ ~ - "' .. ". . -~ 

Amount 

I ~ 

$ 

Donations or Payments for Services Rendered by Persons 

Other Than Employees 
Schedule 1-7 

~~~~~~:i'*"~~
 ,. •• "" ·.·:.· ~ ">!''" ~-: ... _~·> ·::· 

Nature of Amount of 

Name of Recipient Services Acct No. Payment 
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l 

Membership Fees and Dues 
Scbedule I- 8 

Company: 
For the Year Ended December 31, 199 _ 

0 ,, . ' ····-"- -------....,-· -·~··· -· 

Particulars 

Expenditures Charged to Operating Expenses 

Membership in: 

Association of Telecommunications Companies 

Trade, Technical and Professional Associations 

Other Organizations (Specify Type): 

Total 

Advertising 
Schedule I-9 

- ··~ -"'- "' ··"·- ., 

Account Title 

Operating Expenses 
6613 Product Advertising 

6722 External Relations 

All other accounts used to record expenses of $10,000 or more. 

Total 

- 32 -

~ .. 

A .. ,··· 

• A 

Account Amount 

$ 

s 

.. , . 
Amount 
During 

the Year 

$ 

$ 



Analysis of Dividend and Interest Income 
Schedule 1- 10 

Company: 
For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 
~~~ y,:·~- ~-~· 

-'Oo)'O,• """""" :>':""'''. 
... .,.. 

Other Nonop Dividend Interest Acct. 7330 Income from 

Income Income Income AFUDC Si.nlciog & Other Funds 

Source of Income Acc.7360 Acct.73 10 Acc.7320 Acc.7340 UIVJClenCI lDC . interest lDc. 

Investments $ $ $ $ $ $ 

1160 Temporary Investments 

1401 IDv. in Affiliated Co. 

1402 1Dv. in Nonaffiliated Co. 

Funds 

1408 Sinking Funds 

Other Sources of IDt IDe. 

2004 Plant Under Const- LT 

Other (Specified): 

Aggregate of aU other items 

Total $ $ $ $ $ $ 

Analysis of Extraordinary Items (Accounts 7610 & 7620) 
Schedule 1-11 ... ______ .._.,.,._ .. ._~~~" _.,. ~ ' , .. "v .. ... ... .. 

Credit Debit Tax Effect Include<~ in 

Particulars Amounts Amounts Acct 7630 Acct 7640 

Total $ $ $ $ 
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Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ , ,. - . ~- .... ..... __ w· , . 

Aerial Cable Underground Cable 

Mile. of Mile. of Mile. of 

AerW Mile. of Wlrc Mile. of Win> 

State or T c:rritory Wlrc Cable in Cable Cable in Cable 

. 

Total 

,..,..,....,.. ...., --· - ~· ...... ;{" Y-:'(,...........~--·~·~ 
., 

"' 

Milea of Fiber in Cable 

Fiber Milea Fiber Mile. 

lit (Equip. with (TotAl Deployed) No. of 

State or Territory Elcctronlea) (Lit &. Dark) Polca 

Total 

Outside Plant S11Jtistics 
Schedule S-1 

*•· ; 

Buried Cable Subma.rine Cable 

Mile. of Mile. of 

Mile. of Wire Mile. of Wire 

Cable In C able Cable In Cable 

.,. . .,.. ··..-·~ ....... 
Conduit System 

Equip. Miles 

of Tube in Tratch Duct 

Coaxlal Cable Milea M ....... 

••w~ -·...!,-· " ~ ~·~·-·-~ 
. ~ -- .,. .... _,_ -·-~ 

Dc:cp Sea Cable lntrabuildlng Net TotAl Cable 

Milea of Mile. of Mile. of 

Mile~ of Wire Milca of Wr.re Milcaof Wlrc 

Cable In Cable Cable in Cable Cable in Cable 

- .,. 
·~.~ ... -· ... ~· ·y~· ... ~~ •• 

• '''" ·'"'' ~., T~<'>.~ ·'" '"w~~ 

Total Equipped carrier 

RAdio Relay Channel Mile~ 

Mile of Mile& of Equivalatt S- 1 Digitt 

Milea of Radio Equiv. 4kh 4khz or Equiv 

System Channel Channel Analog (time& 24) Video 



Company: 

Access Lines in Service by Technology 
Schedule S-2 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 

Number of 

Central 

Office 

State or Territory s wit.c:hc:a 

.... ,.,...,__..,'"'.,.. .. , . .....,...~ .•.. ,, 

State or Territory 

State or Territory Local eau. 

Total 

- .. 

ISDN Main Analog Digital DS- 1 

16 ltb/scc Main Digital ~Lines ~Lines Analog PBX 

D Channell ~Lines 4khz or to PBX & Cc and Centrex Analog Ccntr 

Divided by 4 641tb/s or Eq EquivalCllt (times 24) Auu.$Trunk E lrtcn.sions Other 

Access Lines in Service by Customer 
Schedule s-3 ..... _ .... , 

lntraLATA 

ToU Call' 

Completed 

(0 riginati.Pg) 

·.· . ~-
... 

Busin.css 

Single Line Multi Line 

Telephone Calls 
Schedule S-4 

.···-·---

Public: 

Ac:c:ess Lines 

lntcrLAT A T oU Call• Completed 

(Originating} 

lntcntale J.otn.atate Total 

- 35 -

~·· 
... , 

Total 

A.ceeaa Linea 

Residential Mobile (Switc:bed & 

Ac:c:ess Lines Ac:c:c&SLines Spcc:ial) 

IntcrL AT A Billed Ar.«:a Minutes 

(0 riginating a.od T cnninatiD g) 

Intentate Intn.atate Total 



Company: 

Reconciliation of Revenue to 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Revenue 
Schedule Z-1 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 

(a) (b) (c) 

IDtrastatc IDtrastatc 

(d) 

Revenues Per Revenues Per Difference 

Accounts 

Local Service (5001 - 5069) 

End User (5081 ) 

Switched Access (5082) 

Special Access (5083) 

State Access (5084) 

Long Distance (5100- 5169) 

Miscellaneous (5230 - 5270) 

Total 

Explanations: 

Instructions: 

Sch. 1- 1 RAF Return (b) - (c) 

$ s s 

$ $ $ 

For the current year, reconcile the intrastate operating revenues reported on Schedule I - 1 with the 

intrastate operating revenues reported on the company' s regulatory assessment fee return. Explain any 

differences reported in column (d). 

- 36 -



Reconciliation of Reported NI with Taxable Income 
for Federal Income Taxes 

Company: Schedule Z-2 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 

Note: 

Net Income for the Year 

Additions: 
Federal & State Taxes 

Depreciation of AFUDC 

Depreciation on Pensions Capitalized 

Depreciation of Payroll Taxes Capitalized 

Depreciation on Sales/Use Taxes Capitalized 

Depreciation on Intercompany Profit 

Other (Specify) 

Deductions: 
Interest During Construction (AFUDC) 

Pensions Capitalized 
Payroll Taxes Capitalized 

Sales/Use Tax Capitalized 

Accelerated Tax Depreciation 

Other (Specify) 

Taxable Income - Federal 

Tax @ applicable tax rate(s) 

a . Amount of Depreciation Per Books 

b. Amount of Depreciation (Tax Basis) 

- 37 -

s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Amount 



Reconciliation of Reported NI with Taxable Income 

for State Income Taxes 

Company: Schedule Z-3 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199_ 
' . - ·~"'.......,.. W1• ' 

--~ . -------

Net Income for the Year $ 

Additions: 

Federal & State Taxes 

Depreciation of AFUDC 

Depreciation on Pensions Capitalized 

Depreciation of PayroU Taxes Capitalized 

Depreciation on Sales/Use Taxes Capitalized 

Depreciation on Intercompany Profit 

Other (Specify) 

Deductions: 
Interest During Construction (AFUDC) 

Pensions Capitalized 

Payroll Taxes Capitalized 

Sales/Use Tax Capitalized 

Accelerated Tax Depreciation 

Other (Speciiy) 

Taxable Income - State $ 

Tax @ 5.5% less $275 

Note: 
a. Amount of Depreciation Per Books s 
b. Amount of Depreciation (fax Basis) s 

. 

- 38 -

Amount 



Company: 

Compensation of Officers 
Schedule Z-4 

For the Year Ended December 31. 199_ 

I. Report below the name, title, salary and bonus/incentive compensation for each executive officer whose 

salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer• of a respondent includes its president, secretary, 

treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function (such as 

sales, administration or fmnoce), nod any other person who performs similar policymaking functions. 

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration 

of the previous incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made. 

Title 
(a) 

Name of Officer 

(b) 

- 39 -

Salary for Year 

(c) 

Bonus/Incentive 

(d) 

Total 
(e) 



Company: 

Affiliation of Officers and Directors 
Schedule Z-5 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 
~- ~- "'Ctl(~ ~,. .-- ~- ·-~:-~~~-~~....,.:-"~-~~.·~~....,... ... .,. 

For each of the officials named in Schedule A-3, list the principal occupation or business affiliation if 

other than listed in Schedule A-3 and aU affiliations or connections with any other business or financial 

organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the official will be considered to have an 

affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or partnership in which he is an officer, director, 

trustee, partner, or a person excercising similar functions. 

Name 

Principal 

Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 

Affiliation or 

Affiliation or Connection with any 

Other Business or Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnership 

Connection Name and Address 
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Company: 

Business Contracts with Officers and Directors 
Schedule Z--6 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 
~ ,__,.: - ~:-')Milo Of(~ MIN oe.! ~~·00!'"-..~ "'"""""' ~"))Yo.'N 

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements• entered into during the calendar year 

(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and 

director listed in Schedule A-3. In addition, provide the same information with res~t to professional 

services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated. 

Note • Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds 

the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. 

Name of Officer Name and Address of Identification of 

or Director Affiliated Entity Amount Product or Service 

F========*===========*===========*================= === 

-41-



Company: 

Analysis of Directory Advertising Operations 

Schedule Z-7 

For the Year Ended December 31, 199 
• - 116 ---- ~~ .pc: ~*"'=')M.)~~ ,..... .• -~m-.,.,"""" ~ ,..... 't4.~:~·~· ~ ·~-.. ~""'"'-"'"<~·· ~: ~ ""'' . ._..~ ·~·-, 

Items 

1. Revenues (Account 5230) (e) 

2. Local 

3. National 

4. Sales 

5. Commissions 

6. Other 

7. Total (line 2 thru 6) 

8. Expenses (Account 6622) (e) 

9. Printing 

10. Commissions 

11. Deliver 

12. Salvage 

13. Other 

14. Total (line 9 thru 13) 

15. Gross Profit (Line 7 miDus 14) 

16. Gross Profit 1982 (a) 

17. Customer Growtn Factor (b) 

18. CPI-U Factor (c) 

19. Adjusted 1982 (Ll6 x Ll7 x LIS) 

20. Nonregulated (d) 

Consolidated (f) 

Amount 

Amount 

Per Books 

Footnotes: 

(a) Gross Profit Base as Stated in FPSC Rule 25-4.0405. 

(b) Average Current Year Access Lines 

Average 1982 Access Lines Per Rule 25- 4.0405 

(c) Annual Average CPI-U for Current Year 

Annual Average CPI-U for 1982 96.5 

(d) (Line 15 less Line 19) or (1/3 of Line 15) whichever is smaller but not less than zero. 

(e) OnJy those revenues and expenses formerly included in accounts 523 and 649 should be included 

in lh.is schedule. 

(f) This column only applies to those LEC's with an affiliated directory publishing company providing 

the service. The consolidated amount should contain the entire or gross amount from the Directory 

Advertising operation in the local franchise area to be considered in setting rates for telecommunications 

service. This will include the gross amounts billed from all sources, including all amounts from the 

publishing or directory companies as well as the Local Exchange Companies. 
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Average Access Lines in Service 

Schedule Z-8 

Company: 

For tbe Year Ended December 31, 199_ 
~ ..................... 1'1'11"'1'1' - '""t1"-",._ ~ ·~~~· -~ ~ ~·~~. "'"4<1V )1'0'1(. ~--

(a) 

Classification 

). Residence Lines (R- 1, 2, 4, etc.) 

2. Business Lines (B-1, 2, 4, etc.) 

3. Centrex Lines 
4. PBX Trunks 

5. Key System Lines 
6. Subtotal (Line I thru Line 5) 

7. Teletypewriter Lines 

8. Foreign Exchange Lines 

9. Service Telephone Lines 

10. Other Lines 
11. Total (Line 6 thru Line 10) 

Foocnotes: 
(a) Include lines terminating in customer owned equipment. 

(b) Average is the average of the twelve monthly averages. 

- 43-
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(b) 

Average Number 
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